# Harvey Williams Cushing Papers, 1745-1965



Guide to the Scholarly Resources
Microfilm Edition
by
Diane C. Kaplan

From the holdings of Manuscripts and Archives, Sterling Memorial Library and the Medical Historical Library, Yale University



## **Publisher's Note**

Scholarly Resources does not claim copyright to this guide or to the microfilm collection it describes.

## **Acknowledgments**

The publisher wishes to thank the staff of Manuscripts and Archives, at Yale University Library for their ideas, help, and effort in compiling the microfilm for this collection.

ISBN 0-8420-4195-8 Manufactured in the United States of America First printing 2000 www.scholarly.com

## Distributed on microfilm by:

Scholarly Resources Inc. 104 Greenhill Avenue Wilmington, DE 19805-1897

## Distributed outside the USA

## in Japan by:

Far Eastern Booksellers P.O. Box 72 Kanda, Tokyo 101-91, JAPAN

# **Contents**

Harvey Williams Cushing, 1868-1939, 1

Introduction, 3

Series Descriptions, 5

Roll Contents, 11

Series I (Part I) Correspondence, 11

Series II (Part I) Special Files, 157

Series II (Part II) Special Files, 230

Series III (Part II) Writings, 237

Series III (Part I) Writings, 240

Series IV (Part I) Family Papers, 271

Finding Aid, 277

# Harvey Williams Cushing, 1869-1939

Born in Cleveland, Ohio, Harvey Williams Cushing was the youngest of the ten children of Henry Kirke Cushing and Betsey Maria Williams Cushing. The family had a medical tradition with four generations of physicians including Cushing's father and brother.

Cushing is widely known as the greatest neurosurgeon of the twentieth century. He is credited with creating the field of brain surgery as a surgical discipline and established many medical procedures considered commonplace today including the use of sutures to control bleeding, the use of x-rays to diagnose patients, and the monitoring of blood pressure during surgery.

Cushing began his schooling by attending local schools in Cleveland. He attended Yale College and was graduated with a B.A. in 1891. He entered Harvard Medical School that fall and completed his M.D. and Master of Arts degrees in 1895. While still in medical school, Cushing developed with his classmate E. A. Codman, the "ether charts," on which pulse, respiration, and subsequently, blood pressure were plotted, enabling the surgeon to gauge the patient's condition throughout the operation.

Cushing began his career as an intern in surgery at the Massachusetts General Hospital in 1895-96. He moved to Baltimore in 1896 to work at the Johns Hopkins Hospital where he stayed for 15 years, mostly at the Faculty of Surgery. He worked under the direction of Sir William Osler, William H. Welch, William Halstead, and Howard A. Kelly. It was Halstead who greatly influenced Cushing's surgical skills by his own meticulous surgical technique. On the recommendation of Osler and Welch, Cushing spent the year of 1900-1901 abroad. He went first to England, where Osler introduced him to Victor Horsley, the founder of neurosurgery. He spent six month in Bern working with the physiologist Hugo Kronecker and with the surgeon Theodor Kocher on problems on intracranial pressure and cerebral circulation.

Early in 1901 he went to Italy and worked for a month in the laboratory of Angelo Mosso, the eminent altitude physiologist. At Pavia he saw the blood pressure apparatus of Scipione Riva-Rocci and succeeded in obtaining a replica of it to bring back to the United States.

Upon his return to Baltimore in the summer of 1901, Cushing began a general surgical practice but gradually directed his attention more and more exclusively, first to the surgery of the pituitary gland and later to the many other types of neurological surgery. Cushing's early operations for brain tumors were disappointing. However, in February 1910, he successfully removed a tumor from the right parietal hemisphere of General Leonard Wood. This operation on one of the most influential figures of his time did much for Cushing's reputation as a neurological surgeon.

In 1912, he returned to Harvard as Professor of Surgery and also worked at the Peter Bent Brigham Hospital (1913-1932). During World War I, Cushing took one of the early volunteer groups from Harvard to work at the Ambulance American at Neuilly, France. He organized Base Hospital No. 5, a large army medical unit which served the British and American forces. During the winter of 1917, Cushing operated almost incessantly. On the basis of his experiences, he published a classic paper on wartime injuries of the brain.

Early in his career, Dr. Cushing authored "The Pituitary Body and Its Disorders" which brought him instant recognition. He described "Cushing's Syndrome," which is caused by hyperactivity of the cortex of the adrenal glands. He was also known as a medical historian and is recognized as the biographer of Sir William Osler. The Life of Sir William Osler was published in 1925 and won a Pulitzer Prize.

Some of Cushing's most important publications appeared during the period between 1925 and the time of his formal retirement in 1932. These included A Classification of the Tumors of the Glioma Group, Studies in Intracranial Physiology and Surgery, Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain, Intracranial Tumors, and Papers Relating to the Pituitary Body, Hypothalamus and Parasympathetic Nervous System.

After his retirement from Harvard, he became Professor of Neurology at Yale, a position he held from 1933 to 1937. During this period, he wrote a number of works including a condensation of his war diary, *From a Surgeon's Journal*, 1915-1918, illustrated with his own photographs and pencil sketches; *Meningiomas*, in collaboration with his associate Dr. Louise Eisenhardt; his last group of essays, and a bio-bibliography of Andreas Vesalius.

He bequeathed his extensive collection of rare medical and scientific books to Yale. He also persuaded various friends to give their collections, and in this manner, the Medical Historical Library came into existence as a wing of the new Yale Medical Library in June 1941.

In June 1902, he married Katharine Stone Crowell with whom he had five children: William Harvey, Mary Benedict, Betsey, Henry Kirke and Barbara. He died on October 7, 1939 in New Haven, Connecticut.

## Introduction

The Harvey Williams Cushing Papers are composed of correspondence, subject files, writings, family papers, artifacts, and writings about Harvey Cushing. The papers document the personal life and professional career of a medical giant and pioneer neurosurgeon. They reveal Cushing as a doctor, teacher, soldier, administrator, bibliophile, and scientist, whose diverse achievements are important to the histories of the Harvard Medical School, Peter Bent Brigham Hospital, and the Yale University Medical School and Library, as well as to the history of brain surgery.

The papers document Cushing's activities in various professional organizations, his research and writing, particularly on brain tumors and on Sir William Osler, and his book collecting. The papers include a large correspondence with prominent physicians, medical educators and administrators, Cushing's classmates, students, assistants, patients, World War I colleagues, and book dealers, librarians, and book collectors. The papers also relate to the history of the Cushing family, who were early settlers in the Western Reserve of Ohio. Cushing family members served in the Civil War and the family included four generations of physicians.

On his death in 1939, Harvey Williams Cushing left his invaluable historical medical collection of published volumes and unpublished manuscripts to the Yale Medical Library to form, with the libraries of his friends Arnold Klebs and John Fulton, the Yale Medical Historical Library. Along with this library he left his personal and professional papers, family papers, numerous drawings, photographs, and artifacts. The Yale Medical Historical Library issued a short-title catalogue, *The Harvey Cushing Collection of Books and Manuscripts* (New York: Schuman's, 1943), to describe this vast collection.

Between 1980 and 1989, the Medical Historical Library transferred the bulk of Harvey Cushing's personal, professional and family papers to Manuscripts and Archives. The Medical Historical Library retained the bound volumes of Cushing's personal and professional papers including his diary, as well as published volumes of Cushing's books, biographies of Cushing, and other printed material relating to Cushing.

Each repository treats its Cushing holdings as a complete collection and has catalogued them as such in the Research Libraries Information Network database. For ease of description here, the papers held in Manuscripts and Archives (Manuscript Group Number 160) are designated as Part I, while Part II refers to the papers held in the Medical Historical Library.

## ARRANGEMENT AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PAPERS AND MICROFILM

The microfilm collection was filmed from two departments within the Yale University Library-Manuscripts and Archives and the Medical Historical Library. The material is arranged in four series with "part" designations indicating from which department the material was filmed. "Part I" indicates the Manuscripts and Archives and "Part II" indicates the Medical Historical Library. Not all series were filmed at both libraries.

Series I, Correspondence has only a Part I and includes files of incoming and outgoing letters arranged alphabetically by the correspondent's name. Series II, Special Files, Parts I and II, contains correspondence along with notes, photographs, clippings, and other types of pub-

lished material, arranged alphabetically by subject. This series also includes the volumes of Cushing's diaries, scrapbooks, and medical school notebooks, with loose correspondence and other material interleaved.

Manuscripts and published copies of Cushing's books, published and unpublished papers, lectures, and clinic notes, are arranged in **Series III**, **Writings**, Parts I and II. Correspondence of family members, not addressed to or from Harvey Cushing, and photographs of and writings by other family members are arranged in **Series IV**, **Family Papers**, Part I.

## **Series Descriptions**

## CORRESPONDENCE

Series I (Part I) Rolls 1-55 Dates: 1884-1939

Series I, Part I composed of most, though not all of Harvey Cushing's incoming and outgoing letters. The series includes exchanges with physicians from around the world, scholars and students of medical history, bibliophiles and librarians, publishers and editors of both medical and popular books and journals, classmates and colleagues from Yale University, Harvard Medical School, and Johns Hopkins University, and family members. While the series includes letters dating from Cushing's student days and early teaching career, the bulk of the letters date from after Cushing's return to the United States following his service in World War I.

The series is arranged alphabetically by personal or corporate name. The contents of individual files have, for the most part, been left as Cushing and his staff created them. If five or more items of one individual are present in the series, they have been foldered together and listed separately in the folder listing. All other correspondence in the series has been arranged in folders labeled according to alphabetical divisions. Files of unidentified letters are arranged at the end of the series.

The files include correspondence between Cushing and the named correspondent. They may also contain exchanges with the correspondent's spouse or children, letters of inquiry or recommendation concerning the correspondent, and letters concerning memorials or other tributes following the death of the individual. The series, however, does not include all correspondence of the named individual. Correspondence which Cushing kept for reference in subject files will be found in Series II. Cross-references direct the researcher to these additional sources.

Transcripts of letters and occasionally notes about letters are present in the files. These seem to have been created by Madeline Stanton (Cushing's secretary and later librarian of the Medical Historical Library) in her work with the files or by John Fulton during his research on his biography of Cushing. Other additions to the files include gifts of original Cushing letters, presented by the recipients, to the Cushing Papers.

The correspondence documents all phases of Cushing's professional career. The earliest materials in the series are Cushing's exchanges with his parents Betsey Maria Williams and Henry Kirke Cushing. More of Cushing's frequent letters to his parents have survived than those from his parents to him. These letters, from New Haven, Cambridge, and Baltimore, record Cushing's undergraduate studies at Yale, his Harvard Medical School training, his early travels and study in Europe, and his years at Johns Hopkins University. The letters include Cushing's characteristic illustrations. Letters Cushing wrote to his future wife, Katherine Stone Crowell, also document his early professional training and practice, as well as experiences in Europe during World War I. Though there are letters from Cushing's teachers such as William Halsted, Sir William Osler, and Theodor Kocher, they are written to him as a colleague and not as a student.

The bulk of the correspondence in Series I, however, dates from after Cushing's move to Boston. Though Cushing joined the staff of the Harvard Medical School and the Peter Bent

Brigham Hospital in 1913, he very soon thereafter became involved with efforts to organize medical teams for service in World War I. The correspondence of this period is bound with the volumes of his diary for the period, stored in the Medical Historical Library. Some files, such as those for Boston associates Henry Christian, W. T. Councilman, John Homans, Walter Cannon, and David Edsall, do contain references to Cushing's work at the Peter Bent Brigham Hospital and at Harvard University, but much more of this is included in the special files in Series II.

The files dating from after Cushing's return in 1919 are voluminous. There are numerous files for professional organizations such as the American College of Surgeons, the American Medical Association, the American Neurological Association, the American Surgical Association, the Association for the Study of Internal Secretions, the Congress of American Physicians and Surgeons, the National Academy of Sciences, the Society for Clinical Surgery, and the Society of Neurological Surgeons. Cushing served as president or board member of many of these organizations. The files document Cushing's involvement and concern over issues such as the purpose of such organizations, their publication decisions, professional standards, the training and accreditation of medical specialists, and the content of professional meetings.

Cushing's own medical research is discussed in correspondence with colleagues such as Percival Bailey, Hugh Cairns, and Louise Eisenhardt. Cushing's medical publications are the subject of correspondence with editors and publishers such as W. W. Keen, Morris Fishbein, and Charles Thomas. Much additional correspondence on Cushing's research and medical publications is included in Series II, filed under the name of the publication or under the heading "Medical Publications of Dr. Cushing."

Cushing's interests in the history of medicine and his book collecting in this field are the subjects of numerous letters. His correspondents include librarians and curators as well as fellow bibliophiles such as Maude Abbott, John Fulton, Fielding Garrison, Arnold Klebs, Leonard Mackall, Sir Charles Sherrington, Edward Streeter, Henry Viets, and William Henry Welch. Correspondents specifically involved in Cushing's research for his biography of Sir William Osler include William Francis, Archibald Malloch, Lady Grace Osler, and Sir Edward Sharpey-Schafer, though most correspondence on this work is filed in Series II.

The correspondence reflects Cushing's association with medical colleagues around the United States and abroad. These include George Crile, Eliot Cutler, Adolph Hanson, Henry Barton Jacobs, W. G. MacCallum, Charles and William Mayo, James Mumford, Ernest Sachs, William S. Thayer, and Lewis Weed in America, Otfrid Foerster in Norway, Sir D'Arcy Power in England, Clovis Vincent in France, and Wilder Penfield in Canada. Correspondence with Cushing's Austrian protégé Benno Schlesinger concerns the plight of a Jewish physician trying to work under and eventually to flee from Nazi persecution. Correspondence specifically concerned with medical education is included in the files for Abraham and Simon Flexner.

The files also include more personal correspondence concerning Cushing's finances, insurance, and family affairs. There are files for Cushing's children, as well as correspondence with Franklin D. Roosevelt concerning the marriage of Cushing's daughter to Roosevelt's son. Exchanges with Lucien Pye and various members of the Williams and Cushing family concern the family's role in the history of Cleveland, Ohio and the Western Reserve. Two of Cushing's patients became his personal friends, and there are correspondence files for the explorer Sven Hedin and General Leonard Wood, which reflect this continuing relationship. Cushing's long-term friendship with his college friend Grosvenor Atterbury, whom Cushing picked to design the Yale Medical Library, is also documented in this series.

## **SPECIAL FILES**

Series II (Part I) Rolls 56-104 Dates: 1886-1939

This series is composed of correspondence, notes, printed material, and various other types of material, which are arranged by subject. This arrangement, created by Cushing and his staff, includes voluminous files for general topics, major themes, or long-term areas of endeavor in Cushing's career as well as smaller files documenting a specific event or concern. The files are arranged alphabetically.

Among the largest files in the series are those for the Harvard Medical School and for the Peter Bent Brigham Hospital. These files are similar in nature, dating from the same years and documenting all phases of Cushing's work at these institutions. There is much administrative correspondence including exchanges with deans, board members, and staff, as well as correspondence with and about those with whom Cushing was associated. The latter includes letters concerning appointments and recommendations for students, employees, and visiting colleagues.

Similarly large files document Cushing's publications and speeches. For any particular title, the files contain correspondence concerning research and exchanges with publishers, though not the drafts and completed manuscripts, which are included in Series III. The files for *The Life of Sir William Osler* and *Meningiomas* are particularly voluminous. Under the folder heading "Medical Publications of Dr. Cushing," one will find smaller quantities of material concerning Cushing's articles. These files are divided by time periods. Materials concerning articles published in these time periods are arranged alphabetically by title.

While the subject files in Part I have relatively less material on Cushing's service during World War I than the volumes in Part II, there are a number of folders concerning the American Ambulance Hospital in Paris and Base Hospital No. 5. These include Cushing's post-war correspondence with certain members of his unit and files on the treatment of gunshot wounds to the head.

Cushing's involvement in the Committee on Economic Security is reflected in this series, as is his role on the Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians. This series also documents Cushing's book collecting activities.

## SPECIAL FILES

Series II (Part II) Rolls 105-125 Dates: 1887-1939

This series is composed of material arranged by subject and collected in bound volumes. The volumes are arranged alphabetically by title.

Some of the volumes such as diaries, student notebooks, and scrapbooks were created by Cushing in blank volumes. Other volumes contain collected material, such as correspondence,

memorabilia, clippings, photographs, and the like, bound by Cushing or, in a few instances, by John Fulton. In addition the series includes some printed volumes into which Cushing interleaved or tipped-in related correspondence, clippings, and memorabilia.

On the microfilm, the numerous loose items found interleaved throughout the volumes have been filmed following the volume in which they were found. When necessary these items have been annotated with the page number on which the item was found.

The volumes include Cushing's diaries and scrapbooks of his undergraduate years at Yale, travel and medical training in Europe, and surgical service during World War II. There are also a number of volumes which contain Cushing's class notes from courses taken at the Harvard Medical School.

Cushing's diary volumes for World War I contain photographs and correspondence, in addition to the daily narrative entries. The correspondence has not been analyzed for correspondents, but the chronologically arranged letters fill in the apparent gap for the years 1915-1918 in Series I (Part I) CORRESPONDENCE. The series also includes individual volumes containing collected letters, manuscripts, and reminiscences of Charles William Eliot, Fielding Garrison, William Stewart Halsted, Henry Lee Higginson, Arnold Klebs, Silas Weir Mitchell, Simon Newcomb, Sir William Osler, James Ford Rhodes, Sir Charles Scott Sherrington, William Henry Welch, and Leonard Wood.

Through other volumes of collected correspondence and reviews on From a Surgeon's Journal, The Life of Sir William Osler, and "Western Reserve Medical Traditions," Cushing's role as an historian and author is portrayed. Cushing, the surgeon and professor of medicine, is documented in the volumes "Johns Hopkins medical records" and "Peter Bent Brigham Hospital cases," and in the volume "Full Time," which concerns the question of the appropriateness of medical school faculty having private medical practices. Records of Cushing's calls from several institutions to various teaching positions are in the volume on University and Hospital Appointments.

## **WRITINGS**

Series III (Part II) Rolls 126-134 Dates: 1898-1940

This series is composed of the published volumes of Cushing's books, volumes of collected printed and reprinted copies of Cushing's articles, and additional loose copies of articles by Cushing. The writings are arranged as they appear in A Bibliography of Writings of Harvey Cushing, with books and monographs listed first followed by copies of Cushing's addresses, papers, and reports.

Each title is identified with the same number as appears in the bibliography. The listing here does not include the complete bibliographic citation, but a copy of the bibliography is included in the papers and on roll 126 of the microfilm. Not all books and monographs in the bibliography are included in the papers; most of the missing volumes represent different printings of a title for which at least one version is already present.

Some books and monographs included in the papers are Cushing's personal copies and contain his annotations and items of related correspondence and printed material tipped in. In the microfilm edition, only volumes bearing significant annotations were filmed in their entirety. In other cases only the unique material in the volume has been filmed.

Volumes containing Cushing's addresses, papers, and reports are arranged following the books and monographs. The title on these volumes is "Reprints," but the term "reprint" is misleading. For any particular title the volumes may include the work as it was first published, a reprint from this publication, the title as it was reissued elsewhere, or a reprint from the reissue, but the volumes include only one version of any title. Each volume includes a table of contents listing the titles as they appear in the volume. The arrangement is chronological. These volumes have been filmed in their entirety, including text and all tipped in and interleaved items.

In some instances the table of contents will include a title but note that it was not bound into the volume, possibly for reasons of size. Since the Cushing Papers do include copies of these writings, these texts have been inserted on the microfilm where they would appear had they been bound into the volume.

Because Cushing's writings were frequently reprinted or reissued after the initial publication, the papers include a number of these additional copies. They appear in the listing at the end of the series under the heading: Additional Printed Copies of Cushing's Writings. They are arranged numerically according to A Bibliography of Writings of Harvey Cushing. The microfilm of the series includes only those additional copies which contain original correspondence, other unique material, or significant annotations. In most cases only the additional material, not the text, has been filmed. This material is targeted "From additional copy" and appears on the film after the text copy from the "Reprints" volume.

#### **WRITINGS**

Series III (Part I) Rolls 135-153 Dates: 1902-1939

This series includes drafts, notes, outlines, and illustrations used in Cushing's writings. The series begins with lists of Cushing's writings, including the published *Bibliography* of Cushing's writings on roll 126. The remainder of the series is organized in the following sections:

**Books and Monographs** 

Addresses, Papers, and Reports

Papers from Dr. Cushing's Clinics and Laboratories

Unpublished

Clinic and Research Notes

Within the first three sections materials are arranged according to the order in the published bibliography, which is basically chronological. The list includes the number (given in parentheses) assigned to each title in the bibliography but not the complete bibliographic citation.

The section *Unpublished* includes drafts for unpublished works, as well as notes for lectures. These materials are arranged in chronological order, with undated items appearing at the end of the section.

Typed or handwritten notes in Cushing's hand, which concern either Cushing's medical research or his clinical teaching assignments are arranged in the section *Clinic and Research Notes*. They are organized by topic and listed alphabetically.

#### **FAMILY PAPERS**

Series IV (Part I) Rolls 154-158 Dates: 1745-1940

This series is composed of papers, including correspondence, financial records, writings, diaries, photographs, and memorabilia, which reflect the lives of four generations of Cushing family members. The series includes no professional material either written by or addressed to Harvey Cushing. Correspondence exchanged between family members and Harvey Cushing is in Series I.

The papers are organized according to the family member who either created them or held them as part of their personal papers. Files are arranged alphabetically by the names of these family members. The lives of family members in Massachusetts and Ohio are documented in these files as is the practice of medicine throughout the nineteenth century.

The series begins with a few folders of material relating to the Cushing family in general. These are followed by genealogical tables of the Cushing family, which were compiled by Harvey Cushing for his children.

Files for Betsey Maria Williams Cushing and Henry Kirke Cushing are among the largest in the series. These contain an exchange of letters between husband and wife during the Civil War, as well as diaries of Henry Kirke Cushing. The series also includes several folders of correspondence belonging to Katherine Crowell Cushing. The oldest materials in the series are financial accounts of David and John Cushing, which date from the late eighteenth century.

# **Roll Contents**

# Series I (Part I) CORRESPONDENCE

		Folder	Series I (I art I) CORRESPONDENCE	
<b>No.</b> 1	<b>No.</b> 1	<b>No.</b> 1	Aa-Ad	
		2	Ag-Amb	
		3	American A-F	
		4	American G-N	
		5	American O-Amo	
		6	An-Aq	
		7	Ar	
		8	As-Az	
			Abbe, Frederic E. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 20	
		9	Abbott, Alexander C.	1903, 1923- 1929
		10	Abbott, Gordon	1929-1930
		11	Abbott, Lawrence F.	1928
·		12	Abbott, Maude E. See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386	1914-1939
		13	Abel, John J.  See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 496	1922-1931
		14	Abel, John J.	1932-1938

	Box No.	Folder		
1	1	15	Academy of Medicine of Cleveland	1920-1926, 1934-1935
			Adair, Frank E. See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 657	
		16	Adee, George T.	1924-1926
		17	Adson, Alfred W See also: Roll 49, Folder 1337	1919-1938
	2	18	Aiken, Alfred L.	1910, 1922- 1932
		19	Aivasian, L. H.	1921-1922
		20	Albo, W. Lopez	1921-1930
		21	Albright, Fuller	1933-1938
		22	Alexander, Elizabeth	1937-1939
		23	Alexander, William V.	1928
		24	Allison, Nathaniel	1905, 1921- 1931
		25	Alpers, Bernard J. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 674	1923-1930
		26	Alpha Omega Alpha	1916-1937
		27	Altschul, Frank See also: Roll 55, Folders 1575-1576; Roll 104, Series II, Folder 929	1928-1938
		28	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1915-1921

	-5		ing Tupeto, 1745 1505 BERIEST (TARTI)	13
	Box No.	Folder No.		
2	2	29	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1922-1924
		30	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1925-1937
			American Ambulance Hospital See: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 1-4	
		31	American Association for the Advancement of Science	1914-1915, 1931-1932
			American Association for Medical Progress See: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 6-9	•
		32	American Association of Pathologists and Neurologists	1923-1933
		33	American Association of University Professors	1916-1938
		34	American College of Surgeons	1915-1920
		35	American College of Surgeons	1921
		36	American College of Surgeons See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 5	1922
		37	American College of Surgeons	1923
		38	American College of Surgeons	1924-1925
	3	39	American College of Surgeons	1926-1928
		40	American College of Surgeons	1929-1938
		41	American College of Surgeons Boston Clinical Congress See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 5	1922

	Box No.	Folder No.		
2	3	42	American College of Surgeons: sectional meetings	1922-1923
		43	American Express Company	1918-1926
		44	American Field Service Fellowships for French Universities	1921-1923
		45	American Legion See also: Rolls 56-57, Series II, Folders 20-31	1919-1935
		46	American Medical Association See also: Rolls 56, Series II, Folders 10	1907, 1914- 1915 Jan
		47	American Medical Association	1915 Feb-Jun
		48	American Medical Association	1918-1925
		49	American Medical Association See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 628, 629, 643	1926-1928
		50	American Medical Association  See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 628, 629, 645, 648-649; Roll 86, Series II, Folder 650	1929-1932
		51	American Medical Association  See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 628, 629, 648-649  Roll 86, Series II, Folder 650	1933-1939, n.d.
3		52	American Neurological Association	1915-1921
		53	American Neurological Association	1922
		54	American Neurological Association	1923
	4	55	American Neurological Association	1924
		56	American Neurological Association	1925-1926

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
No.	No.			
3	4	57	American Neurological Association	1927-1928
		58	American Neurological Association	1929-1930
		59	American Neurological Association	1931-1933
		60	American Neurological Association	1934-1939
			American Pediatric Society See: Roll 70, Folder 309	
		61	American Philosophical Society	1916, 1929- 1930, 1936- 1939
		62	American Red Cross	1916-1937
		63	American Society for Experimental Pathology	1925-1934
		64	American Society for the Control of Cancer	1915-1927
		65	American Surgical Association	1915-1922
		66	American Surgical Association	1923
		67	American Surgical Association	1924-1926
		68	American Surgical Association	1927-1928
		69	American Surgical Association	1929-1933
		70	American Surgical Association	1934-1939
		71	American Veterans Association	1935-1939
		72	Amerman, George K.	1921-1926

Roll No.	Box No. 4	Folder No. 73	Ames, Joseph S.  See also: Roll 31, Folder 751; Roll 40, Folders 1031-1034	1929-1935
		74	Anderson, Newton M.	1888-1936
4	5	75	Anderson, William	1924-1936
		76	Andrews, Laura	1921-1937
			Andrus, E. Cowles See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 648	
		77	Angell, James Rowland Angell, Kay	1924-1939
		78	Angier, Roswell P.	1920-1921
		79	Antioch College	1922-1939
		80	Appleton (D.) & Company	1915-1939
		81	Archibald, Edward W.	1906-1937
		82	Archives of Neurology and Psychiatry See also: Folder 1502	1925
			Archives of Ophthalmology See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 645	
			Archives of Surgery See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 10	
		83	Armitage, George Armitage, Mildred See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 819	1931-1939

	Box No.	Folder No.		
4	5	84	Armour, Donald J. See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 497	1902, 1907, 1932
		85	Armour and Company	1915-1916
		86	Armstrong, Wilbur P.	1925-1938, n.d.
		87	Army Medical Library	1932-1938
			Art Ancien See: Roll 57, Series II, Folders 38-41	
		88	Asher, Leon See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 469; Roll 85, Series II, Folder 646	1902, 1905, 1920-1937
			Ashley-Montagu, M. F. See: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 904	
		89	Ask-Upmark, Erik See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663	1933-1939
		90	Associated Mutual Insurance Companies	1926
		91	Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Diseases	1924-1939
		92	Association for the Study of Internal Secretions	1919-1921
		93	Association for the Study of Internal Secretions	1923-1937
		94	Atlantic Monthly See also: Roll 30, Folder 715	1927-1929
		95	Atlantic Monthly See also: Roll 30, Folder 715	1933-1934

			SERIES I (PART I)-Harvey Williams Cushii	g rupers, r. io 25 oc
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
4	5	96	Atlantic Monthly	1935 Jan-Sep
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
		97	Atlantic Monthly	1935 Oct-Dec
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
	6	98	Atlantic Monthly	1936 Jan
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
		99	Atlantic Monthly	1936 Feb
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
		100	Atlantic Monthly	1936 Mar-Apr
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
		101	Atlantic Monthly	1936 May-Dec
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
		102	Atlantic Monthly	1937-1939
			See also: Roll 30, Folder 715; Roll 53, Folder 1500	
		103	Atterbury, Grosvenor	1892-1902,
			Atterbury, Astelle	1914-1939
5		104	Atwood, Frank G.	1934-1935
		105	Automobile Mutual Liability Insurance Company	1916-1926
		106	Ayer, James	1915-1926
	,	107	Baa-Bah	
		108	Bai-Bak	

	Box No.	Folder No.	
5 ·	6	110	Ban
		111	Bar-Bard
		112	Bark-Barw
		113	Bas-Baz
	7	114	Bea-Bec
		115	Bed-Bem
		116	Ben-Berg
		117	Berk-Bev
		118	Bi
		119	Bl
		120	Boa-Boston H.
		121	Boston L Boy
6		122	Bra-Bric
		123	Brid-Bros
	8	124	Brown-Bry
		125	Buc-Burr
		126	Burra-Buz
		127	Ву

Roll No.	Folder No.		
6	127	Babb, James T. See: Rolls 68-69, Series II, Folders 235-238; Roll 104, Series II, Folders 928-929	
		Bacon, E. W. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 638, 641, 646	
		Bacon, Gaspar G. See: Roll 2, Folder 45	
		Badt, B. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	
		Baer (Joseph) and Co. See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 45	
	128	Bagdasar, Dimitri See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 819	1929-1939
	129	Bagley, Charles, Jr. See also: Roll 49, Folder 1337	1919-1931
	130	Bailey, Percival See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 387; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 745	1919-1920
	131	Bailey, Percival  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 387; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 765	1921-1924
	132	Bailey, Percival  See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 765	1925-1927
	133	Bailey, Percival  See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 765	1928

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
6	8	134	Bailey, Percival  See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 765	1929
		135	Bailey, Percival See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 765	1930-1939
		136	Bain, Sir Ernest See also: Roll 77, Series II, Folder	1925-1939, n.d.
		137	Bainton, Roland H.	1934-1939
		138	Baker, Lawrence W.	1915-1931
		139	Balboni, Gerardo M.	1934-1938, n.d.
		140	Baldwin, Arthur	1921-1938
			Baldwin, Helen See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663	
		141	Baldwin, J. F.	1923-1933
7	9	142	Baldwin, Reba	1921-1939
		143	Balfour, Donald See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folders 300-303	1929-1939
			Ballam, A. D. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 644	
		144	Ballance, Sir Charles	1906, 1925- 1935, n.d.
		145	Ballard, James See also: Roll 19, Folder 199	1921-1939

22		SERIES I (PART I)-Harvey Williams C	Cushing Papers, 1745-1965
	Folder No. 145	Banta (George) Publishing Co. See also: Roll 99, Series II, Folders 842-845	
	146	Banting, Frederick G.	1923-1934
	147	Bárány, Robert	1912, 1920- 1933
	148	Barbour, Henry G.	1922-1936
	149	Barbour, Thomas See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 7-9	1919-1932
	150	Barclay, Albert H.	1924-1939
	151	Bardeen, Charles R.	1903, 1913, 1923-1932
	152	Barker, Creighton	1932-1939
	153	Barker, Lewellys F.	1899-1908, 1914-1931
	154	Barnes, J. Sanford	1891-1892, 1915-1929
		Barr, Joseph S. See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 765	
	155	Barry, James W. See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 179	1925-1929
	156	Bartlett, Agnes W.	1927-1939
	157	Bartlett, Willard	1906, 1914- 1939

		Folder		
No.	No.		<b></b>	
7	9	157	Barwick, Ethel	
			See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 505	
			Base Hospital #5	
			See: Rolls 56-57, Series II, Folders 12-34	
		158	Bassoe, Peter	1915-1932
		159	Bastianelli, Giuseppe	1919-1938,
			See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 505	n.d.
		160	Bastianelli, Raffaele	1916-1938,
				n.d.
			Bauer, Theodore	
			See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	
			Baumgarten, Walter	
			See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 505	
		161	Baumgartner, Leona	1934-1939,
				n.d.
			Baxter, Joseph	
			See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 716	
		162	Bay, J. Christian	1915-1937
		163	Bayne-Jones, Stanhope	1933-1939
			See also: Roll 51, Folder 1425; Roll 104,	
			Series II, Folders 937, 939, 942-943	
			Beach, R. W.	
			See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 644	
			Bean, Bennett R.	
			See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 506	

Roll No.		Folder No.		
7	9	164	Beattie, John See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 396, 397	1930-1939, n.d.
		165	Beck, Claude S.  See also: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 337; Roll 76, Series II, Folder 441; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 754	1924-1936
		166	Beers, Clifford W.	1923-1936
			Bell, Donald C. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 820	
		167	Bell, Leo P.	1924-1934
		168	Belt, A. Elmer See also: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 337	1922-1939
	10	169	Benedict, Francis See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 387, 392-393, 395-396	1914-1939
		170	Bennett, Henry D. See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 911	1916-1936
		171	Bently, Madison	1933-1936
			Berblinger, Klaus See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	
		172	Berblinger, Walter See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	1932-1938
		173	Bett, Walter R. See also: Roll 89, Series II, Folder 710	1927-1939

	Box No.	Folder No.		
7	10	174	Bevan, Arthur Dean See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 299	1909, 1919- 1932
			Beyer, Barnet J. See: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 926	
			Bicknell, R. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 638	
		175 ·	Bierring, Walter L See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193-202	1915-1938
		176	Bigelow, Albert F. Bigelow, Gladys	1922-1935, n.d.
			Bigelow, William Sturgis See: Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714	
			Billings, Frank See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	
		177	Binnie, John F. Binnie, Ellen	1906, 1920 1935
8		178	Bird, Clarence E. See also: Roll 71, Series II, Folders 337; Row 96, Series II, Folders 785-787	1924-1938
			Birkett, Herbert See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 506	
			Bishop, Lottie G. See: Roll 5, Folder 118; Roll 104, Series II, Folders 934-937, 941, 944	

			DDIADO 1 (1.111. 1)	<u> </u>
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.			
8	10	179	Bishop, P. M. F.	1933-1934
			Bissell, Richard M. See: Roll 21, Folder 471, Rolls 68-69, Series II, Folders 235-238	
·			Bixby, W. K. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 506	
			Black, Selenda L. See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 745	
			Blackader, A. D See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 633	
		180	Blackfan, Kenneth D. See also: Roll 73, Series II, Folder 363	1923-1932
		181	Blake, Francis G.	1923-1938
		182	Blake, John Bapst	1914-1936
			Blake, Joseph A. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 1-4	
			Blake, William H. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 716	
			Blalock, Alfred See: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 337	
		183	Bland-Sutton, Sir John	1920-1926, 1930
			Bligh and Co. See: Roll 58, Series II, Folder 46	
			Blodgett, Albert N. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 506	

	Box No.	Folder No.		
8	10	184	Bloodgood, Joseph C. See also: Roll 48, Folder 1332	1915-1934
		185	Blumer, George See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 506	1915-1939
		186	Boardman, "Flo"	1891-1892
		187	Boardman, Mabel	1891, 1913- 1925
			Boas, Ernst See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	
		188	Bodleian Library	1934-1939
		189	Boggs, Thomas R. See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 507	1916-1936
		190	Bolduan, Charles P.	1934
		191	Bolton, Charles B.	1928-1936, n.d.
		192	Bolton, Frances	1926-1939
		193	Bonbright and Co.	1919-1921
			Bonnaffon, E. W. See: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 913	
		194	Bordley, James Jr.	1922-1936, n.d.
		195	Boston Chamber of Commerce	1920-1926
		196	Boston Medical and Surgical Journal See also: Roll 9, Folder 208; Roll 69, Series II, Folder 245	1914-1926

	Box No.	Folder No.		
9	11	197	Boston Medical History Club	1921-1924
		198	Boston Medical History Club	1925-1930
		199	Boston Medical Library	1916-1939
		200	Boston Museum of Fine Arts	1924-1938
		201	Boston Public Library See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 507	1924-1936
		202	Boston Society of Psychiatry and Neurology See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 172	1915, 1920- 1926, 1939
		203	Boston Surgical Society	1917-1937
			Bottomley, John T. See: Roll 48, Folders 1332-1334	
		204	Boudreau, Eugene N. See also: Rolls 71-72, Series II, Folders 337-338	1924-1937
		205	Bourguet, J.	1920-1930
			Bovie, W. T. See: Roll 68, Series II, Folders 229-231	
			Bowditch, Harold See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 507	
		206	Bowen, Eugene B.	1921-1938
			Bowen, J. Nan Hoge See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 882	

No.	No.			1016.1000
9	11	207	Bowen, Julia	1916-1939
		208	Bowers, Walter P. See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 245; Roll 74, Series II, Folder 396; Roll 85, Series II, Folders 632-635, 639, 641, 649, 652	1923-1932
			Bowlby, Sir A. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 626	
		209	Bowler, John P.	1928-1929
		210	Boyd, Douglas	1924-1926
		211	Boyd, Walter W.	1930-1939
		212	Boyd, William	1924-1935
		213	Boyden, Edward A.	1925-1936
		214	Bradford, Edward H.  See also: Roll 73, Series II, Folders 365, 366	1897-1924, n.d.
		215	Bramwell, Edwin	1906, 1921- 1935
		216	Brasch, Frederick E.	1932-1934
		217	Bremer, Frédéric See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 820	1921-1939
		218	Brewer, George E.	1914-1936
			Brewster, Robert See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 508	
			Brick Row Book Shop See: Roll 58, Series II, Folder 47	

Roll No. 9	Box No.	Folder No. 219	Brinkley, Mary H.	1914-1916, 1936
			British Base Hospital #22 See: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 178	
		220	Brockbank, E. M.	1923-1935
		221	Brodel, Max See also: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 745	1898-1934, 1937
			Bromfield, Louis See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 867	
		222	Brookline (Mass.)	1915-1934, n.d.
		223	Brookline Country Club	1917-1933
	12	224	Brookline Friendly Society	1925-1928
		225	Brookline Public Library	1925-1937
		226	Brooks, Barney	1927-1935
		227	Broster, L. R.	1936-1937
		228	Brouwer, B.	1923-1938
		229	Brown, Alfred J.  See also: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 897; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 908	1925-1933
			Brown, George P. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 882	

	J		g	~_
Roll No.	<b>Box No.</b> 12	Folder No. 230	Brown, Horace Manchester	1010 1027
7	12	230	Brown, Horace Manchester	1919-1927
			Brown, Huntington See: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 176	
		231	Brown, Lawrason See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 508	1923-1936
		232	Brown, Percy See also: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 24	1930-1936, n.d.
			Brown, Preston See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 15	
		233	Brown, Shipley and Co.	1920-1927, 1931-1934
		234	Brown Brothers, Harriman and Co.	1931-1939
			Buckley, R. C. See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 747	
		235	Bucy, Paul C.	1932-1939
		236	Buhler, Curt F.	1937-1939
			Bump, Warren S. See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 754	
			Burch, George See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 716	
			Burke, John See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 747	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
9	12	237	Burket, Walter C.	1915-1920
			Burlingham, L. H. See: Roll 97, Series II, Folders 794-795	
			Burrel, Virginia See: Roll 103, Series II, Folders 908-910	
		238	Busch, Edward	1933-1939
		239	Bushnell, Edward	1919-1923
		240	Bushnell, Edward	1924
		241	Bushnell, Edward See also: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	1925-1927
10		242	Bushnell, Edward See also: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	1928-1931
		243	Bushnell, Edward	1932-1933
		244	Bushnell, Edward	1934-1938
		245	Bushnell, Edward	1939
			Byers, Gordon H. See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 663	
		246	Byrnes, Charles M.	1915-1921, 1936
		247	Cab-Cam	
	13	248	Can-Cap	
		249	Car	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
10	13	250	Cas-Caw	
		251	Ce-Che	
		252	Chi-Cho	
		253	Chr-Cla	
		254	Cle-Coh	
		255	Col	
		256	Com-Con	
		257	Coo-Cot	
11		258	Cou-Cr	
		259	Cu-Cy	
	14	260	Cabot, Richard C.	1899, 1904, 1921-1938
		261	Cairns, Hugh William Bell See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 664	1925-1929
		262	Cairns, Hugh William Bell See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 664	1930-1935
		263	Cairns, High William Bell See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 664	1936-1939
		264	Camac, Charles N. B.  See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 516	1897-1907, 1917-1933
			Cameron, Irving See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 514	

34			SERIES I (PART I)-Harvey Williams Cush	ing Papers, 1745-1965
Roll No.		Folder No.		
11	14	265	Campbell, Charles Macfie See also: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 653	1920-1938
			Campbell, Edith C. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 640	
		266	Campbell, Eldridge H.	1935-1939
		267	Cannon, Walter B.  See also: Rolls 1-2, Folders 28-29; Roll 39, Folder 1026; Roll 56, Series II, Folder 6; Roll 71, Series II, Folders 333-335; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 864	1906-1927
		268	Cannon, Walter B.  See also: Roll 2, Folder 30; Roll 39, Folder 1026; Roll 71, Series II, Folders 333-335	1928-1933
		269	Cannon, Walter B See also: Roll 2, Folder 30; Roll 39, Folder 1026; Roll 71, Series II, Folders 333-335	1934-1939
		270	Carnegie Institution	1920, 1931, 1933
		271	Carpenter, E. R.	1924-1931
		272	Carrel, Alexis	1905-1913, 1917-1939
		273	Castiglioni, Arturo	1933-1939
			Cattell, Henry W.  See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 514	

Roll No. 11	<b>Box No.</b> 14	Folder No. 274	Cattell, J. McKeen See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 637, 639	1915-1937
		275	Census of Fifteenth Century Books Owned in America (2nd)	1936-1938
		276	Century Association; Century Club	1916-1939
		277	Cerrato, Calvin M.	1932-1938
			Chamberlain, F. B. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	
	•	278	Chance, Burton	1920-1936
		279	Chapin, Adele	1890, 1933- 1935, n.d.
		280	Chapin, Susan See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 514	1917-1939, n.d.
			Chapin, William A. R. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 626	
		281	Charaka Club	1914-1938
			Chase, Franklin H. See: Roll 99, Series II, Folder 837	
			Chatard. J. A. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 514	
		282	Cheatle, Sir George Lenthal	1921-1923

Roll No.	Box No. 14	Folder No. 283	Cheever, David See also: Roll 96, Series II, Folders 780, 782-789	1912, 1915, 1926-1936
			Chesney, Alan See: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 647, 655	
	÷		Chez Durta See: Roll 58, Series II, Folder 55	
			Chicago Surgical Society See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 35	
			Chidester, D. D. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	
		284	Chidester, F. E.	1932-1936
12	15	285	Childs, Starling W.	1914-1929
		286	Childs, Starling W.	1930-1939
		287	Childs (S.W.) Management Corporation	1922-1930
		288	Christian, Henry A.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386-388, 396; Roll 96-97, Series II, Folders 771, 778-791	1926-1938
		289	Christiansen, Viggo	1922-1933
			Christopher, Frederic See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 35	
		290	Churchill, Edward D.  See also: Roll 73, Series II, Folders 364; Roll 76, Series II, Folders 434-437	1919-1939

	<u> </u>		ming rapers, 1745-1705-beries I (Fart I)	31
Roll No. 12	Box No. 15	Folder No. 291	Churchman, John W.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386-387; Roll 80, Series II, Folder 514	1916-1928
		292	Citizens Savings and Trust Co.	1920
			Clark, Burton Jr. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 340	
		293	Clark, Charles U.	1921-1938
		294	Clark, Harold T.	1928-1936
			Clarke, Henry Martyn See: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 911	
			Clemons, Elizabeth White See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 624	
		295	Clendening, Logan	1932-1939
		296	Cleveland Medical Library Association	1926-1938
			Clifford, Carl E. See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 25	
		297	Club of Odd Volumes	1911-1933
		298	Cobb, Stanley	1915-1937
			Cochrane, Alexander See: Roll 96, Series II, Folders 778-780	
		299	Cock, F. William	1923-1934
			Codding, Mildred See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 664	

No.	No.		Code and Edward D	
12	15	299	Codman, Edmund D. See: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 809	
		300	Codman, Ernest Amory	1894-1911, 1920-1937, n.d
			Cohen Benjamin See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	
			Cohen, Max See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	
		301	Cohn, Alfred E.	1928-1939
		302	Cole, Rufus See also: Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714	1909-1932
		303	Coley, William B.	1914-1934
		304	College of Physicians of Philadelphia See also: Roll 43, Folder 1141	1907, 1928- 1936, n.d.
·		305	Coller, Frederick A.	1931-1937
			Committee on Economic Security See: Rolls 66-67, Series II, Folders 193-213	
		306	Committee on Graduate Studies in France	1916-1917
		307	Community Health Association	1925-1929
		308	Comrie, John D.	1924-1936
			Conant, James B. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 174	

Roll No.		Folder No.	g - product ( alor)	3,
12	15	309	Congress of American Physicians and Surgeons	1922-1928, 1933
		310	Congress of American Physicians and Surgeons	1934-1938
		311	Connecticut Mutual Life Insurance Company	1915-1936
		312	Connecticut State Medical Society	1925-1939
		313	Connor, Charles L.	1926-1939
13	16	314	Cooley, Charles P.	1936-1937
			Coolidge, Charles See: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 15-18	
			Coolidge and Shattuck, Architects See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 14	
		315	Coombs, Herbert I.	1928-1936
		316	Copeland, Charles T.	1916-1938
		317	Corner, George W.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 395; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 866	1926-1939
		318	Cornil, Lucien	1921-1936
		319	Corning, H. K.	1920-1927
			Costigan, Mary L. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	
			Cottam, Geoffery I. W. See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 744	

No.	No.			1002 1026
13	16	320	Councilman, Elizabeth	1933-1936
		321	Councilman, W. T.  See also: Roll 67, Series II, Folder 215b; Roll 94, Series II, Folders 732-743	1909-1918
		322	Councilman, W. T. Councilman, Isa See also: Roll 67, Series II, Folder 215b; Roll 94, Series II, Folders 732-743	1919-1933
		323	Courtney, Joseph W.	1922-1927
		324	Courville, Cyril B.  See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 820	1928-1939
		325	Cowdry, E. V. See also: Roll 67, Series II, Folder 220	1921-1934
			Coy, George See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 515	
		326	Craig, Winchell McKendree	1929-1938
		327	Crawford, Albert S.	1925-1939
		328	Crawford, Frank	1917-1938
			Crighton, Annie See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 494	
		329	Crile, George W.  See also: Roll 2, Folder 40; Roll 56, Series II, Folders 1-4, 12; Roll 65, Series II, Folder 172	1914-1938, n.d.

	J	idilib Cusi	ning rapers, 1745-1705-Series I (rait I)	41
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
13	16	330	Crosby, Raymond M.	1929-1937
			Croskey, John Welsh See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 515	
		331	Cross, Wilbur L. See also: Roll 55, Folder 1574	1915-1938
		332	Crothers, Bronson	1923-1939
			Crouch, J. E. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 717	
		333	Crowe, Samuel J.	1911-1939
		334	Crowell, Benedict See also: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 22	1919-1925
			Crowley, Jerome W. See: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 227	
			Cruikshank, F. S. See: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 391, 393	
		335	Crummer, Leroy See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 189; Roll 74, Series II, Folder 390; Roll 103, Series II, Folders 907-908	1922-1938
		336	Crummer, Myrtle	1923-1939
		337	Crump, G. Curtis See also: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 654; Roll 94, Series II, Folder 747	1927-1931
			Cullen, G. Matheson See: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 909	

	Box No.	Folder No.		
	16	337	Cullen, Thomas S. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 515	
		338	Cummin, John W. See also: Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714	1922-1939
		339	Cummins, S. Lyle	1920-1926, 1937
	17	340	Cunard Steamship Company	1922-1927
			Curtis, Charles P. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 9; Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 780-791, 809	
		341	Cushing, Arthur A.	1924-1937
			Cushing, Arthur R. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 188	
		342	Cushing, Barbara	1920-1939, n.d.
			Cushing, Betsey See: Roll 45, Folder 1223	
14		343	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1884-1888 May
		344	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1888 Jun- 1889
		345	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1890

Roll No.		Folder No.		
14	17	346	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1891
		347	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1892
		348	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1893
		349	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1894-1897
		350	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams: trip to Bermuda	1896 Feb
15		351	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1898-1900
		352	Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams	1901-1903
		353	Cushing, Carolyn	1892, 1913, 1920-1937, n.d.
		354	Cushing, Edward Fitch	1891-1910, n.d.
	18	355	Cushing, Edward Harvey	1915-1933
		356	Cushing, Edward Harvey	1934-1939
		357	Cushing, Florence	1921-1936, 1939
		358	Cushing, George B.	1914-1939
		359	Cushing, H. P.	1914-1921

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
15	18	360	Cushing, Haywood W.	1898-1934
16		361	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1887-1888 May
		362	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1888 Jun- 1889
		363	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1890
		364	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1891-1892
		365	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1893
		366	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1894-1897
		367	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1898-1900
	19	368	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1901-1902
		369	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1903
		370	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1904-1906
		371	Cushing, Henry Kirke	1907-1910
17		372	Cushing, Henry Kirke, Jr.	1918-1928
		373	Cushing, Henry Kirke, Jr.	1929-1939
		374	Cushing, Henry Kirke, Jr.: insurance	1932-1939
		375	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1891-1894
		376	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1895-1898 Mar

	Box No.	Folder No.		
17	20	377	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1898 Apr- Aug
		378	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1898 Sep-Dec
		379	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1899
		380	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1900
		381	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1901
		382	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1902
		383	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1903-1904
18	21	384	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1905-1907
		385	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1908-1909
		386	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1911
		387	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1912
		388	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1915-1916
		389	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1917

	Box No.	Folder No.		
18	21	390	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1918 Jan-May
		391	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1918 Jun-Dec
19		392	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1919-1923
		393	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1924-1925, 1929, 1931
		394	Cushing, Katherine Stone Crowell	1932-1939, n.d.
		395	Cushing, Kirke W.	1914-1915
		396	Cushing, Mary B.	1911-1938, n.d.
		397	Cushing, Mélanie Harvey See also: Roll 87, Folder 663	1911-1939, n.d.
	22	398	Cushing, William E.	1877, 1892, 1910-1917, n.d.
		399	Cushing, William H.	1912-1920 Jun
		400	Cushing, William H.	1920 Jul- 1921
		401	Cushing, William H.	1922-1923
		402	Cushing, William H.	1924-1927, n.d.

Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.	No.		
19	22	402	Cushny, Arthur R.	
			See: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 188	
		403	Cutler, Elliott C.	1914-1925
			See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 440-444;	
			Roll 96, Series II, Folders 782-783;	
			Roll 99, Series II, Folder 846	
		404	Cutler, Elliott C.	1926-1928
			See also: Roll 2, Folder 39; Roll 66, Series II,	
			Folder 192; Roll 74, Series II, Folder 403;	
			Rolls 75-76, Series II, Folders 430-433, 440-444,	
			446; Roll 97, Series II, Folder 791; Roll	
			105, Series II (Part II)	
		405	Cutler, Elliott C.	1929-1930
			See also: Roll 73, Series II, Folder 364;	
			Rolls 75-76, Series II, Folders 430-433, 440-444,	
			446; Roll 97, Series II, Folder 791; Roll 105,	
			Series II (Part II)	
-		406	Cutler, Elliott C.	1931-1935
			See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-175;	
		٠	Rolls 74-77, Series II, Folders 403, 408,	
			430-433, 437, 446, 458-459; Roll 97, Series II,	
			Folder 791	
		407	Cutler, Elliott C.	1936-1937
			See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-175;	
			Roll 77, Series II, Folders 458-459	
		408	Cutler, Elliott C.	1938-1939
			See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-175	
		409	Cutter, Irving S.	1928-1939
			See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 395-396	
		410	Da	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
20	22	411	De	
	23	412	Di	
		413	Do	
		414	Dr	
		415	Du	
		416	Da Costa, John Chalmers  See also: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 36; Roll 80, Series II, Folder 520	1906-1907, 1919-1931
		417	Dana, Charles L.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386; Roll 89, Series II, Folder 709	1901-1908, 1914-1927
		418	Dandy, Walter E. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 665	1919-1934
			Darey, Herbert J. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 520	
		419	Darrach, William	1919-1931
		420	Dartmouth College	1928-1929
		421	Davidoff, Leo M. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folders 665; Roll 95, Series II, Folders 754, 765	1926-1938
			Davies, J. Davies, Rose and Co. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 447-449	
•		422	Davis, Hallowell	1921-1932

IIai v	Cy VVII	Hams Cus	ing rapers, 1743-1905–Series I (Fart I)	49
Roll No.		Folder No.		
20	23	423	Davis, John Staige	1915-1922
		424	Davis, Lincoln	1914-1934
		425	Davis, Loyal E.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177; Roll 85, Series II, Folders 641, 644; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 754	1923-1939
			Davis and Orioli See: Roll 58, Series II, Folders 53-54	
		426	Davison, H. P.	1921
		427	Davison, Wilburt C. See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 520	1925-1938
		428	Dawson, James W.	1925-1929
		429	Day, George Parmly Day, Wilhelmine See also: Roll 55, Folder 1577; Rolls 67-68, Series II, Folders 218, 235; Roll 80, Series II, Folder 520; Rolls 102-103, Series II, Folders 906, 907	1916-1939
		430	Day, Hilbert F.	1914-1936
		431	Dayton, Theodore R.	1925-1932
		432	Deane, Jane	1926-1930
		433	Decker, Pierre	1934-1937
			DeCoppet, Gaston See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 820	
		434	Deery, Edwin M. See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 821	1929-1938

50	_		22.12.2.7 (2.12.2.7)	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
20	24	435	de Grosz, Emile	1928-1939
		436	Delevan, D. Bryson See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 4	1916, 1937, 1939
		437	DeLint, J. G.	1922-1926
		438	Derby, George S.	1915-1932
			Derow, Harry E. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 520	
		·	Desmond, J. J. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 718	
21		439	Deutsche Akademie der Naturforschur	1932-1934
		440	Dew, Harold R.	1930-1934
			Dexter, Richard See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 641	
		441	Diller, Theodore	1924-1927
		442	Dimond, Hugh J.	1923, 1927- 1932
		443	Doe, Janet	1931-1939
			Donald, William M. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 521	
		444	Donaldson, Henry H.	1911-1936
		445	Donati, Mario	1933-1937

			g upono, 1. to 1. de Certes I (I uit I)	31
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
21	24	446	Donley, John E., Jr.	1914-1939
			Donnelly, Joseph L. See also: Roll 94, Series II, Folder747	
		447	Donnelly, Thomas E.	1922-1938
		448	Dott, Norman M. See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 755	1924-1938
			Dover, Violette M. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 521	
		449	Dowling, Ernesto	1926-1929, n.d.
			Dowling, John J. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 361	
		450	Dowman, Charles E.	1919-1928
		451	Drinker, Cecil K.	1926-1931
		452	Drury, Dana W.	1929-1932, 1938
		453	Drury, Samuel S.	1929-1938
			Duckett J. W. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 340	
		454	Duggan, Patrick	1921-1929
		455	Dunn, John Shaw	1923-1928
			Durrett. J. J. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 292	

			22.11.25 1 (1.12.1.1.1) 1.12.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	- F
No.	No.			1001 1000
21	24	456	Dusser de Barenne, John	1931-1938
	25	457	Ea-Ec	
		458	Ed-Ei	
		459	El	
		460	Em-Eu	
		461	Ev-Ey	
		462	Eagleton, Wells P.	1915-1932
		463	Eberts, Edmund M. von See also: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 523	1916-1936
			Eckels, John C. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 341	
		464	Eckstein, Gustav	1924-1937
		465	Edsall, David L.  See also: Roll 45, Folder 1216; Roll 56, Series II, Folder 20; Roll 71-73, Series II, Folders 325-332, 361, 362, 364-378, 381-382; Rolls 76-77, Series II, Folders 434-435, 454, 457-459	1910-1915
			Edwards, Clarence See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 15	
		466	Einstein, Albert	1935-1936
		467	Eiselberg, Anton von	1910, 1920- 1939
		468	Eiselberg, Otto	1938-1939

	<del></del>	manno Cus	mig 1 upers, 1743-1703-Series I (I are I)	33
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
21	25	469	Eisenhardt, Louise C. See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177; Roll 80, Series II, Folder 523; Roll 87, Series II, Folder 665	1925-1935
			Eli Lilly and Co. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 449	
		470	Eliot, Charles W.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 390; Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714; Roll 113, Series II (Part II)	1902, 1920- 1923
		471	Elizabethan Club See also: Roll 68, Series II, Folders 235-238	1912-1913, 1934-1939
		472	Elkin, Daniel Collier	1922-1939
			Elliot, J. W. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 245	
		473	Elliott, Harold	1933-1937
22		474	Elliott, T. R. See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 469	1918-1920, 1927-1937
			Elmon, Robert See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 341	
		475	Elsberg, Charles A. See also: Roll 49, Folder 1337; Roll 28, Series II, Folder 665	1924-1936
		476	Embree, Edwin R.	1916-1923
		477	Emdin, Paul	1930-1936

	Box No.	Folder No.	•	
22	25	477	Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians	
			Emerson, B. E. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 718	
			Emerson, Charles P. See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 523	
		478	Emmons, Robert	1925-1926
		479	Encyclopedia Britannica	1927-1937
			Engert, George E. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 718	
			Epler, Blanche See: Roll 80, Series II, Folder 523	
		480	Equitable Life Insurance	1922-1932
		481	Erdheim, J.	1925-1931
		482	Evans, Herbert M. See also: Roll 40, Folder 1041	1912-1925
		483	Evans, Herbert M. See also: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 460	1926-1938
		484	Ewing, James	1916-1935
	26	485	Fa	
		486	Fe	
		487	Fi	

		<del></del>		
No.	No.	Folder No.		
22	26	488	Fl	
		489	Fo	
		490	Fra-Fre	
		491	Fri-Fry	
		492	Fu	
		493	Fallon, John	1928-1939
		494	Farley, John W.	1929-1933
			Farmer, Laurence See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	
			Farnam, Thomas See: Roll 67, Series II, Folder 218	
			Farrand, Beatrix See: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 237	
		495	Fay, Temple	1923-1938
			Fearing, George R. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 362	
		496	Feil, Harold	1936-1937
		497	Fellowes, Edward C.	1924-1925
		498	Fernald, Walter E.	1919-1923
		499	Fiaschi, P.	1929-1937
			Field, Henry See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 854	

			DEREES (17441 1) Italian Commission	
	Box No. 26	Folder No. 500	Field, W. L. W. Field, Mrs. W. L. W.	1915-1935
			Finch, Mrs. E. C. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 718	
			Fincher, Edgar F., Jr. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 821	
		501	Fine, Jacob See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 447	1924-1932
		502	Finley, John H.	1914-1937
		503	Finney, J. M. T.  See also: Roll 40, Folders 1038-1039; Roll 65, Series II, Folder 178	1918-1936
		504	Firor, Warfield M.	1933-1936
		505	First National Bank of Boston	1926-1932 May
		506	First National Bank of Boston	1932 Jun- 1934
		507	First National Corporation	1926-1930
		508	First National Old Colony Corporation	1930-1931 Nov
		509	First National Old Colony Corporation	1931 Dec- 1933
23	27	510	First of Boston Corporation	1932-1933 Jun

1101 1	cy VVII	mams Cus	ming 1 apers, 1743-1705-Series 1 (1 art 1)	31
Roll No. 23		Folder No. 511	First of Boston Corporation	1933 Aug- 1934
	Fischer, Gustav  See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 646  512 Fishbein, Morris  See also: Roll 2, Folders 50-51;  Roll 60, Series II, Folders 193-202;  Rolls 85-86, Series II, Folders 628-629, 648-650, 658-659; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865  513 Fisher, A. G. Timbrell  514 Fisher, Charles Perry  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 526  515 Fisher, James T.  516 Fitz, Reginald  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386, 390-391, 396; Roll 77, Series II, Folder 458-459; Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714; Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 784, 787, 789-791			
			·	
		512	See also: Roll 2, Folders 50-51; Roll 60, Series II, Folders 193-202; Rolls 85-86, Series II, Folders 628-629, 648-650,	1925-1938
		513	Fisher, A. G. Timbrell	1921-1926
		514	See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192; Roll	1914-1934
		515	Fisher, James T.	1933-1939
		516	See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386, 390-391, 396; Roll 77, Series II, Folders 458-459; Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714; Rolls 96-97,	1909, 1916-
		517	Fitzgerald, Alice	1916-1936
		518	Fitzgerald, Mabel P.	1925-1935
		519	Fletcher, Sir Walter M. and Lady Maisie  See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 469; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 527	1919-1936

Roll No.	No.	No.		
23	No. No. 27 520 Flexner, Abraham See also: Roll 40, Folder 1038; Roll 45, Folder 1215; Roll 70, Series II, Folder 299; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 528; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 914  521 Flexner, Simon See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 290; Roll 74, Series II, Folders 389-390; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 529; Roll 86, Series II, Folder 655; Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714  522 Flexner, Simon See also: Roll 85-86, Series II, Folders 640, 655  Flick, Lawrence See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 530  Flint, Charles W. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 884  523 Flint, Joseph M.  Fock, Gustave See: Roll 58, Series II, Folder 59  524 Foerster, Otfrid See also: Rolls 97-92, Series II, Folders 813-814	1922-1936		
		521	See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 290; Roll 74, Series II, Folders 389-390; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 529; Roll 86, Series II, Folder 655; Roll 90, Series II,	1898-1924
		522	·	1925-1939
			·	
			·	
		523	Flint, Joseph M.	1900, 1906, 1911-1932
			,	
		524	•	1920-1939
		525	Foley, Frederick E. B.	1921-1928
		526	Forbes, Alexander See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 396	1917-1927
		527	Forbes, Allan	1921-1938

Roll	Box	Folder	ang rapats, 17 to 22 to Delico I (Pare I)	
<b>No.</b> 23	<b>No.</b> 27	<b>No.</b> 528	Forbes, Edward W.	1922-1935
			Ford, J. D. M. See: Roll 57, Folders 28-30	
			Ford, Worthington See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 531	
		529	Forel, O. L.	1936-1937
			Fort, Lynn, Jr. See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 748	
		530	Foss, H. L.	1924-1934
		531	Fraenkel, Walter K. See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	1937-1939
		532	Francis William W. See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 525; Roll 102, Series II, Folder 893	1925-1939
			Franklin, Alfred W. See: Roll 89, Series II, Folder 710	
		533	Fraser, Sir John See also: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 622	1921-1937
		534	Frazier, Charles H.  See also: Roll 49, Folder 1337; Roll 87, Series II, Folder 674	1919-1937
			Fremont-Smith, Frank See: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 943	
		535	Fremont-Smith, Maurice	1916-1931

w			DIAGES * (1.22.1.2)	<u> </u>
No.	No.		Prival Paris M	1932-1938
23	27	536	Fried, Boris M.  See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 766	1932-1936
		537	Friedenwwald, Harry See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 525	1917-1938
			Friedenwald, Jonas See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 665	
		538	Frolich, Alfred See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 239	1906, 1908, 1929-1939
			Frost, Paul See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 21	
			Frothingham, Channing See: Roll 96, Series II, Folders 782, 785-790	
		539	Fry, Clements C.	1935-1939
			Fulton, John	
24	28	540	Volume I	1921-1928
		541	Volume II	1929-1930
	29	542	Volume III	1931-1932
		543	Volume IV	1933-1939
		544	Unbound letters  See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folders 300, 303; Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 790, 791; Rolls 103-104, Series II, Folders 908-910, 933	1925-1938

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 25	<b>No.</b> 30	<b>No.</b> 545	Futcher, Thomas B. Futcher, Marjorie See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 532	1902-1913, 1918-1938
			Fuwa, Tyler See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 21	
		546	Ga	
		547	Ge	
		548	Gh-Gi	
		549	Gl	
•		550	Go	
		551	Gr	
		552	Gu-Gy	
			Gairdner, Alan C. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 822	
		553	Gama, Carlos	1937-1939
		554	Gantt, W. Horsley	1923-1932
			Gardner, G. P. Jr See: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 457	
		555	Garfield, Abram Garfield, Rae	1894-1910, 1917-1937
		556	Garfield, Harry A.	1914-1928
		557	Garfield, Irvin McD.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	1928-1935

02		DEMEST (TAKET) THAT VEY WITHING COOKING	upere, 21 10 22 00
Roll No. 25	Folder No. 558	Garfield, James	1923
		Garred, Archibald E. See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 533	
	559	Garrison, Fielding H.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386-387; Roll 102, Series II, Folder 898; Roll 114, Series II, (Part II)	1912-1919
	560	Garrison, Fielding H.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386-387; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 535; Roll 101, Series II, Folder 874; Roll 114, Series II, (Part II)	1920-1937, n.d.
	561	Gask, George E.  See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folders 810-811  Gastwirth, Louis G.  See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 719	1918-1939
	562	Gates, Donald C.  Gates, Frederick T.  See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 536	1934-1936
	563	Gay, Frederick P.	1924-1938
	564	Gehner, Reinhold F. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folders 675-678	1938-1939
	565	Geiling, E. M. K.	1926-1936
	566	Genetics	1915-1923
	567	German, William J.	1927-1933

	-3		rapero, 17 to 1900 Series I (I die I)	05
Roll No. 25	<b>Box No.</b> 30	Folder No. 568	Gerster, Arfad	1906-1909, 1921
		569	Gerster, John C. A.	1936-1938
			Gherardi, Walter R. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 719	
			Gibbs, Johnson See: Roll 59, Series II, Folder 63	
			Gibson, A. G. See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 533	
		570	Gibson, Charles L. See also: Roll 48, Folder 1332	1916-1931
		571	Gibson, William C.	1936-1939
			Gilman, Elizabeth See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 537	
		572	Gilman, Philip	1907, 1919 1921, 1930
			Gladstone, Ethel See: Roll 102, Series II, Folders 896, 899	
		573	Glaser, Mark Albert	1929-1936
			Gleason, Randolph W. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 719	
		574	Globus, Joseph H.	1925-1937

04			DERIES I (TART 2) THE VEG VILLE STATES	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
26	31	575	Glogau, Liesl	1934-1936
		576	Godlee, Sir Rickman John Godlee, Juliet M. See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 534	1915-1934
		577	Goetsch, Emil See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 307	1915-1938
			Goldfarb, A. J. See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 659	
			Goldstein, Max A. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 632	
			Goldstuecker, Lucie See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 240	
		578	Goldthwait, Joel E.	1913-1933
		579	Goodale, W. F.	1930-1931
			Goodenough, L. W. See: Roll 70, Series II, Folders 309-312	
		580	Goodpasture, Ernest W.	1915-1931
		581	Goodspeed, Charles E.  See also: Roll 59, Series II, Folders 64; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 534	1916-1937
		582	Goodwillie, Mary B.	1917-1937
		583	Goodwillie, Mary C.	1901-1939, n.d.

	- J		Br-Pors, v. to 2500 Delies I (I die 1)	05
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
26	31	583	Gorgas, William C.	
			See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 534	
		584	Gorgas Memorial Institute	1928-1930
		585	Gorges, Raymond	1924-1928
		586	Gorham Company	1933-1939
		587	Gosse, Philip	1935-1939
			See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 295	1755 1757
			Gott, Lawrence E.	
			See: Roll 68, Series II, Folders 230-231	
			Gould, George M.	
			See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 534	
		588	Gower, C. A.	1926
		589	Graduates' Club	1920-1936
			Grafton and Co.	
			See: Roll 59, Series II, Folder 65	
			Graham, Douglas	
			See: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 308	
		590	Graham, Evarts A.	1919-1934
			See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folders 811-812	
		591	Grant, Francis Clark	1922-1936
			See also: Roll 49, Folders 1340-1345;	n.d.
			Roll 98, Series II, Folder 822	
		592	Grant, Robert	1930-1931

			52.425 2 (2.22.27) -2.00 -3, 11.00 -3	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
26	31	593	Graves, Henry S.	1925-1937
		594	Graves, Roger C.	1919-1927
		595	Graves, William P.  See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 362	1896, 1913, 1924-1928
		596	Gray, Almena S.	1925-1939
			Green, Abraham See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 21	
			Green, Robert See: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386	
			Green, William T. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 343	
		597	Greene, Belle Da Costa	1930-1937
		598	Greene, D. Crosby	1921-1927
		599	Greene, Henry Copley	1924-1938
		600	Greene, Theodore Cutler See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 748	1923-1936
		601	Greenfield J. Godwin See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 666	1928-1930
		602	Greenough, Robert B.  See also: Roll 48, Folder 1332; Roll 56, Series II, Folder 3; Roll 66, Series II, Folders 196, 198-202; Roll 75, Series II, Folders 427-431; Roll 76, Series II, Folders 432, 437	1916-1935
		603	Greenslet, Ferris See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 543	1915-1933

No.	No.			
26	31	604	Greenwood, Allen	1914-1929
		605	Gregg, Alan See also: Roll 45, Folders 1215-1216	1924-1938
		606	Grenfell, Sir Wilfred T.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 396	1909-1939, n.d.
		607	Grenfell Association of America	1908, 1936, 1938
-		608	Griffin, Mary H.	1929-1931
			Griggs, Maitland F. See: Roll 68, Series, II, Folder 235	
		609	Groff, Robert A.  See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 822	1932-1933
		610	Grolier Club See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 534	1925-1937
		611	Grote, L.R.	1923-1925
			Grubers, George B. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 646	
			Gruenberg, Benjamin C. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 9	
		612	Guggenheim Foundation See also: Roll 73, Series II, Folders 381-382	1928-1935
		613	Guillain, Georges	1903, 1923- 1928

00			SERIES I (I'MIT) THAT YOU WILLIAM SEES AND SEES	- F
	<b>Box No.</b> 31	Folder No. 614	Gumpert, Martin	1935-1938
			Gumuchian K. A. See: Roll 59, Series II, Folder 66	
		615	Gunn, James A.	1920-1930
	32	616	Gunther, Robert T. See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 534	1922-1938
			Guptill, Plimpton See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 343	
		·	Gurney, Fred C. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 719	
			Gwyn, Mrs. Charles See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 538	
		617	Gwyn, Norman B. See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folders 539-540	1915-1939
		618	Hab-Ham	
		619	Han-Harr	
		620	Hart	
27		621	Harvard A-Harvard U	
		622	Harve-Hec	×
		623	Hed-Hep	
		624	Her-Hey	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
27	32	625	Hi	
		626	Hob-Hol	
		627	Hoo-Hou	
		628	How-Hum	
		629	Hun-Hy	
	33	630	Haagensen, Cushman D. See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 344	1929-1933
		631	Hagedorn, Herman	1930-1931
		632	Hale, Laura M. See also: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 745	1933-1936, n.d.
			Hale, Worth See: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 326; Roll 73, Series II, Folders 366-367	
			Hale-White, Sir William See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 541	
			Hall, Carrie M. See: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 792	
			Hall, Emma M. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 720	
			Hall, I. Walker See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 541	
		633	Hall, James K.	1937-1938
			Halpenny, Attracta See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 822	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
27	33	634	Halsted, William S. Halsted, Caroline See also: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 324; Roll 97, Series II, Folder 810; Roll 114, Series II, (Part II)	1895, 1898, 1914-1922
			Hamann, C. A. See: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192	
		635	Hamlin, Chauncey J.	1937-1939
			Hammill, Samuel McClintock See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 541	
			Hansmann, G. H. See: Roll 71, Series II, Folders 336-337	
		636	Hanson, Adolph M.	1919-1923
		637	Hanson, Adolph M.	1924
		638	Hanson, Adolph M.	1925
		639	Hanson, Adolph M.	1926-1931
		640	Hanson, Adolph M.	1933
		641	Hanson, Adolph M.	1934 Jan-Jul
28		642	Hanson, Adolph M.	1934 Aug-De
		643	Hanson, Adolph M.	1935 Jan-Jun
		644	Hanson, Adolph M.	1935 Jul-Dec
		645	Hanson, Adolph M.	1936

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
28	33	646	Hanson, Adolph M.	1937
		647	Hanson, Adolph M.	1938-1939
		648	Haraszti, Zoltán	1930-1937
	34	649	Harbin, R. Maxwell	1922-1930
		650	Hare, H. A.  See also: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 36; Roll 81, Series II, Folder 541	1923-1928
			Hargrave, Robert See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 882	
			Harris, M. L. See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	
		651	Harris, Seale	1919-1939
		652	Harris, Wilfred	1922-1936
		653	Harrison, Paul W.	1910-1912, 1921-1936
		654	Harrison, Ross G. See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 290	1921-1938
		655	Harrower, Henry R.	1916-1922
		656	Hart, Beatrice E.	1922
		657	Hartford Medical Society	1911-1916
			Hartman, Carl See: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 460	

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 28	<b>No.</b> 34	<b>No.</b> 657	Hartwell, John A. See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 195-196	
			Harvard Base #5 Club See: Rolls 56-57, Series II, Folders 20-31	
		658	Harvard Club of Boston	1914-1932
			Harvard University	
		659	General	1919-1939, n.d.
		660	General See also: Rolls 71-77, Series II, Folders 325-456	1891, 1906, 1913, 1932, 1938
		661	School of Medicine: Library	1937-1938
		662	Harvey, M. C. See also: Roll 42, Folder 1094	1915-1938
		663	Harvey, Melanie See also: Roll 19, Folder 397	1890-1898
		664	Harvey, Perry W. Harvey, Kate	1891-1894, 1916-1936
		665	Harvey, Samuel Clark	1919-1937
is L	٤	666	Harvey Cushing Society	1932-1938
29		667	Harvey Society	1909-1911, 1923-1933
	٠	668	Hass, George	1933-1939

			ming Tapers, 1743-1705-Scries I (Later)	/3
	Box No.	Folder No.		
29	34	669	Hassin, George	1920-1935, n.d.
			Hatch, J. Philip See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 26	
			Hawley, George M. B. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 884	
		·	Hays, I. Minis See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 541	
			Haywood, J. A. See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 541	
		670	Head, Henry Head, Ruth See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 635	1910-1935
		671	Head, Jerome R.	1923-1934, n.d.
			Heck, V. A. See: Roll 59, Series II, Folder 71	
	35	672	Hedin, Alma Hedin, Sven	1929-1939
		673	Hedin, Alma Hedin, Sven: typed transcripts	1929-1939
			Hefner, K. A. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 882	
		674	Hektoen, Ludwig See also: Rolls 85-86, Series II, Folders 628, 655	1922-1937

			, ,	
No.	No.	Folder No.		1021 1020
29	35	675	Hemmeter, John C.	1921-1929
		676	Henderson. Lawrence J.  See also: Roll 45, Folder 1239; Roll 90, Series II, Folder 714	1915-1935
		677	Henderson, William R. See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 756	1931-1939
		678	Henderson, Yandell See also: Roll 39, Folder 1027	1928-1938
		679	Henschen, Folke	1916-1935
		680	Henschen, S. E. See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 466	1923-1930
		681	Herrick, Myron T.	1921-1923
		682	Herring, P. T.	1926-1935
		683	Herringham, Sir Wilmot	1928-1935
			Herzberger, Menno See: Roll 59, Series II, Folders 72-74	
		684	Hess, Thomas	1936-1938, n.d.
		685	Hess Antiquariat See also: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 75	1936-1940
		686	Heuer, George J. See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 815	1916-1937

7141 V	cy viii	nams Cus	ming rapers, 1745-1705-Series I (I art I)	13
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
29	35	687	Heyl, Henry L.	1935-1939
			Hiersemann, Karl See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 76	
		688	Higginson, Henry L.  See also: Roll 118, Series II (Part II)	1914-1918
		689	Higginson, Ida A.	1916-1922, n.d.
		690	Hill, A. V.	1936-1937
			Hill, Emory See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 642	
		691	Hill, R. H.	1928-1939
			Hiller, Grace See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 766	
		692	Hinsdale, Guy	1921-1938
			Hirsch, Oskor See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 240	
			Hirschwaldsche, Buchhandlung See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 77	
			Hiss J. G. F. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 884	
		693	History of Science Society	1923-1933
		694	History of Science Society	1934 Jan-Aug
		695	History of Science Society	1934 Sep-Dec

Roll No.		Folder No.		
29	35	696	History of Science Society	1935-1939
		697	Hoague, Ann C.	1923-1927
	36	698	Hoeber, Paul B.  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 189; Roll 102, Series II, Folders 901, 906	1914-1937
		699	Hoen, Thomas I.	1932-1939
		700	Hoffman, Malvina See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 14	1928-1936
		701	Holcomb, Richmond C.	1935-1937
		702	Holman, Emile F. See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 344	1922-1939
30		703	Holmes, Gordon See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folders 468; Roll 85, Series II, Folder 632	1915-1936
		704	Holzer, H. U.	1918-1938
		705	Homans, John See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 395-397; Roll 77, Series I, Folders 455-456; Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 778, 780, 782, 784-789, 791	1894-1921,
		706	Homans, Robert	1927
		707	Hooker, Donald R. See also: Roll 86, Series II, Folders 657, 659	1914-1933

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		,
30	36	708	Hooper, Elsie	1915-1939
	·		Hoople, Gordon D. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 884	
			Hoosier Bookshop See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 78	
		709	Hoover, Charles F. See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 811	1908, 1923- 1924
		710	Horrax, Gilbert See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 667	1916-1939
		711	Horsley, J. Shelton See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 302	1921-1939
			Hoskins, R. G. See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 654	
		712	Hough, Garry deN., Jr.	1924-1939
			Houghton E. M. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 445-447	
			Houghton, Mifflin and Co. See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 543	
		713	Houssay, Bernardo A. See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 924	1911, 1927- 1939
		714	Howard, Campbell P. See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 542	1920-1935
			Howard, Sir Esmé See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 626	

70			22.2.2.2.2.3	9 1 /
		Folder		
No.	No. 36	No. 714	Howard H R	
30	30	/14	Howard, H. B. See: Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 775, 793-796	
			See. Rolls 30-37, Selies II, 1 olders 773, 773-770	
		715	Howe, Mark A. DeWolfe	1915-1939
		713	See also: Rolls 60-61, Folders 94-102	
			200 43001 110110 00 02,1 012012 7 1 2 2	
		716	Howell, William H.	1900-1913,
				1920-1938
			Howes, Edward	-
			See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 344	
		717	Howland, Joseph B.	1933-1938
			See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177;	
			Roll 70, Series II, Folder 309;	
			Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 775, 797-809	
			Hubbard Jachus C	
			Hubbard, Joshua C. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 433-436	
			See. Roll 70, Selies II, Polders 433-430	
			Huber, G. C.	
•			See: Roll 96, Series II, Folder 786	
			,	
		718	Hume, Edgar Erskine	1933-1939
		719	Hume, Edward H.	1919-1932
			Humpton, B. O.	
			See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 544	
			TY 11 T 1 TY	
			Hundley, Joseph H.	
			See: Rolls 56-57, Series II, Folders 21, 27	
		720	Hunnewell, Francis W., Jr.	1914-1925
		<i>اسد ا</i>	11011110 11011, 1 1411010 111, 011	17111740
		721	Huntington, George S.	1922-1930
		•	Huntington, Mrs. George S.	
			See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 907	

	Box No.	Folder No.		
30	36	722	Hurd, Henry M.  See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 545	1914-1931
			Hurry, Jamieson B. See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 542	
			Husted, Mary S. See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 753	
			Huth, Ch. See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 79	
		723	Hyde, James E.	1921
	37	724	Ic-Ins	
		725	Int-Io	
		726	Ir-Iv	
		727	Index Medicus	1922-1924
		728	Ingersoll, J. W. D. See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 310	1911-1926, n.d.
			Ingram, Myrtle See: Roll 71, Folder 336	
			Ingram, W. H., Jr. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 21	
		729	International Grenfell Association	1919-1931
		730	Ireland, Merritte W. See also: Roll 56, Folder 1038; Series II, Folder 15	1919-1931

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
30	37	731	Ireland, Pansy See: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 932	
•			Irsay, Stephen d'	1925, 1931
			Israel, Max See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 721	
		732	Jac	
		733	Jae-Jay	
		734	Jea-Johns Hopkins	
31		735	Johnson-Jon	
		736	Jop-Ju	
	٠		Jackson, Byron H. See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 674	
		737	Jackson, Chevalier See also: Roll 57, Series II, Folders 36; Roll 74, Series II, Folder 391	1917-1933
		738	Jackson, Henry	1920-1933
· · · ·			Jackson, Herbert See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 21	
		739	Jackson, Holmes C.	1921-1924
		740	Jackson, James	1922-1923
		741	Jacobaeus, H. C.	1922-1931
		742	Jacobs, Henry Barton See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 549; Roll 89, Series II, Folder 709; Rolls 102-103, Series II, Folders 906-907	1903-1911, 1915-1930

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
31	37	743	Jacobs, Henry Barton See also: Rolls 102-103, Series II, Folders 906-907	1931-1939
		744	Jacobson, Conrad	1919-1931
	38	745	Jacobson, Victor C.	1920-1929
		746	Jakob, Alfons	1924-1934
			James, Henry See: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 547	
		747	James, Walter B.	1908, 1914- 1916
			Japan Medical Congress See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 488	
		748	Jeanneney, G.	1924-1927
		749	Jefferson, Geoffery See also: Roll 81, Series II, Folder 547	1919-1939
			Jelliffe, Smith Ely See: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386; Roll 86, Series II, Folders 654, 658	
			Jenkins, Mrs. L. D. See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 745	
			John, Arthur Jukes See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 550	
		750	Johns Hopkins Hospital See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folders 490-491	1898, 1914- 1922

No.	No.	Folder No.		1002 1024
31	38	751	Johns Hopkins University See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 492	1902-1934
			Johnson, F. B. See: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 236	
			Johnson, James Bovell See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 551	
			Johnson, L. H. H. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 9; Roll 70, Series II, Folder 309; Rolls 95-97, Series II, Folders 762-763, 778, 782, 784-785, 789-791, 809	
			Jones, Harold W. See: Rolls 101-102, Series II, Folders 876, 893	
		752	Jones, Sir Robert See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 813	1925-1927
		753	Jordan Marsh Company	1921-1937
			Josephson, Adolph See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 721	
		754	Joslin, Elliott P See also: Rolls 73-74, Series II, Folders 380, 401-402	1915-1939
			Jossmann, Paul See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 240	
		755	Judd, J. R.	1936-1939
		756	Ka	
		757	Kea-Kem	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
31	38	758	Ken-Key	
		759	Kh-Ki	
		760	Kl-Kok	
		761	Kon-Ky	
		762	Kaplan, Abraham See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 822	1928-1938
		763	Karsner, Howard T.	1919-1935, n.d.
		764	Kast, Ludwig See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folders 942-943	1935
			Kayes, Chester B. See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 22	
			Kean, J. R. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 15-16	
32		765	Kebabjian, Hrant S.	1921-1923, n.d.
		766	Keegan, J. Jay See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 346	1921-1934
		767	Keen, Florence	1932-1938
		768	Keen, W. W.	1900-1913
	39	769	Keen, W. W.  See also: Roll 2, Folder 35; Roll 40, Folder 1041; Roll 57, Series II, Folder 36; Roll 65, Series II, Folder 188; Roll 71, Series II, Folders 333-335; Roll 138, Series II, Folder 554	1915-1929

		Folder		- <del></del>
<b>No.</b> 32	<b>No.</b> 39	<b>No.</b> 770	Keith, Sir Arthur See also: Roll 138, Series II, Folder 552	1919-1935
		771	Keller, Allen D. See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folders 300-303	1933-1936
		772	Keller, Deane	1935-1939
			Kelley, A. J. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 642	
		773	Kellogg, Frederick S.	1909, 1927- 1928
		774	Kelly, Howard A.  See also: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 232; Roll 82, Series II, Folder 552	1898-1939
		775	Kennedy, Foster	1916-1938
		776	Kenney, V. W.	1925-1932
		779	Keogh, Andrew See also: Roll 55, Folders 1575-1576; Roll 104, Series II, Folders 926-928, 932	1920-1937
			Kernohan, James W. See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 668	
		777	Kerr, Harry Hyland	1919-1936
		778	Kerr, William J.	1915-1932
		780	Kessel, Franz K.  See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folders 474, 476	1935-1939
		781	Key, Einar See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 815	1921-1938

		Folder	· ·	
No. 32	No. 39	<b>No.</b> 782	Keynes, Geoffery Keynes, Margaret See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 813	1922-1939
		783	Kibre, Adele	1938-1939
		784	Kibre, Pearl	1938-1939
			King, Frank L See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	
			King, John See: Roll 12, Folder 310	
			King, Raphael See: Roll 60, Series II, Folders 82-83	
			Kingsbury, John A. See: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 917	
		785	Kingsley Trust Association	1914-1938
		786	Kittredge, George Lyman	1931-1936
		787	Klebs, Arnold C.  See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 296; Roll 82, Series II, Folder 555; Roll 120, Series II, (Part II)	1929-1930
			Kleijn, A. de See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 668	
		788	Kmotrick, Frank	1923-1936
		789	Kmotrick, Josephine	1914-1932

	Box No.	Folder		
32	39	790	Knapp, Arnold See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 635, 642, 645	1916-1932
			Kneeland, Edward See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 721	
			Knollenberg, Bernhard See: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 930	
		791	Knopf, S. Adolphus See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 553	1916, 1935
		792	Kocher, Albert	1907, 1922- 1931
	40	793	Kocher, Theodor	1901-1922
33		794	Kolodny, Anatole See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 822	1922-1923
			Kramer, Raymond C. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 721	
			Kraus, E. J. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 240	
			Kraus, Hans P. See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 84	
		795	Kraus, Walter M.	1923-1938
		796	Krause, Allen K.	1922-1929
		797	Kredel, Frederick E.  See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 818	1928-1937
		798	Kroenecker, Charlotte	1921-1936

Harv	cy wii	manis Cusi	ing rapers, 1/45-1905–Series I (Part I)	8/
Roll No. 33	Box No. 40	Folder No. 799	Krumbhaar, Edward B.  See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 553	1920-1929
		800	Kubie, Lawrence S.	1926-1936
		801	La-Lam	
		802	Lan-Law	
		803	Le	
		804	Lh-Ll	
		805	Lo	
		806	Lu	
		807	Lw-Ly	
		808	Ladd, William E.	1930-1937
			Lafleur, H. A. See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 556	
		809	Lahey, Frank H. See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 361	1921-1939
			Laing, James H. W. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 636	
		810	Lambert, Samuel W. See also: Roll 102, Series II, Folders 904-905	1919-1939
			Lancet See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 556; Roll 85, Series II, Folder 647	
			Lane, Alfred C. See: Roll 2, Series II, Folders 29-30	

Roll No.				
33	40	810	Lane, S. H. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 722	
		811	Lane, William C.	1917-1927
	41	812	Langworthy, Orthello R.	1928-1934
		813	Lanman, Thomas H.	1927-1933
		814	Larimore, F. C.	1928-1929
		815	Larkey, Sanford V.	1932-1939
			Larsen, Y. H See: Roll 89, Series II, Folder 699	
		816	Lauwers, Emile E.	1924-1937
			Lawler, E. M. See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 494	
		817	Lawrence, John H.	1932-1939
			Lea and Febiger, Publishers See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 558	
		818	Leake, Chauncey D.	1926-1938
		819	Learmonth, James R.	1927-1939
		820	Leary, Timothy	1924-1936
		821	LeConte, Robert G.	1914-1922
		822	LeCount, Edwin R.	1919-1933
		823	Lee, Burton James	1919-1920

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
33	41	824	Lee, Ferdinand C See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 442	1923-1932
		825	Lee, Frederick S.	1915-1926
34		826	Lee, George C.	1917-1928
		827	Lee, Roger I.	1920-1937
		828	Lee, Walter Estell	1925-1937
		829	Lee, Higginson and Co.	1915-1920
		830	Lee, Higginson and Co.	1921-1922
		831	Lee, Higginson and Co.	1923-1925
		832	Lee, Higginson and Co. Lee, Higginson Trust Co.	1926-1928
		833	Lee, Higginson Trust Co.	1929
		834	Lee, Higginson Trust Co.	1930-1931
		835	Lee, Higginson Trust Co. Lee, Higginson Corporation	1932
		836	Leeb, Harry	1937-1938
			LeFrançois, E. See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 87	
		837	LeHand, Marguerite A.	1933-1939
		838	Lehman, Edwin P.	1916-1935
		839	Lehmann, Walter See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 823	1926-1939

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
34	41	839	Leidy, Joseph See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 559	
		840	Leikind, Morris C.	1935-1939
			Leland, K. G. See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193-195	
		841	Lennander, K. G.	1906-1907
		842	Leonard, V. N.	1916
		843	Leriche, René See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 813	1919-1939
		844	Leschke, Erich	1932-1933
	42	845	Levi, Ettore	1930-1931
		846	Levine, Laurence	1931-1938
		847	Levine, Samuel A.	1923-1938
		848	Lewin, Philip	1924-1934
		849	Lewis, Dean See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 643; Roll 97, Series II, Folder 810	1915-1935
		850	Lewis, Frederick T.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 393-397, 401, 402	1917-1939
			Lewis (H. K.) and Co. See: Roll 60, Series II, Folder 88	
		851	Lewis, Sir Thomas	1929-1937
		852	Lewis, Wilmarth S.	1930-1939

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No		
34	42	853	Liber, Amour F. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 669	1935-1936
		854	Libman, Emanuel See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 241	1925-1935
		855	Library of Congress	1925-1937
		856	Lie, Jonas	1926-1931
	,	857	Liebel, George H. See also: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 229	1931-1936
			Lier, Reinhard See: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 893	
			Lier (R.) and Co. See: Rolls 60-61, Series II, Folders 89-101	
	•	858	Life	1939
		859	Light, Richard Upjohn  See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 449-450; Rolls 95-97, Series II, Folders 767, 789, 791	1928-1939
		860	Lilienthal, Howard	1924
		861	Lillie, W. I.	1922-1925
			Lincoln, Albert O. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 297	
		862	Lindau, Arvid See also: Roll 101, Series II, Folders 878-879	1928-1931
		863	Lindau, Arvid	1932-1939
			Lindskog, Gustaf E. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 347	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
34	42	864	Lippincott (J. B.) Co.  See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 638	1911, 1915- 1934
		865	Lisser, Hans	1921-1934
		866	List, Carl Felix See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 823	1932-1937
		867	Little, Walter H.	1929
		868	Little, Brown and Co.	1928-1939
35		869	Lium, Rolf	1932-1937
		870	Livingston, William K.	1922-1934
		871	Lloyd (Andrew J.) Co.	1919-1926
		872	Lobingier, Andrew Stewart	1915-1936
		873	Locke, Charles Edward, Jr.	1921-1929
			Locke, Charles F. A. See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 557	
		874	Lockwood, A. L.	1922-1929
		875	Lohmann, Carl A.  See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folders 923-924	1934
		876	Long, C. N. H.	1936-1937
		877	Long, Esmond R. See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 395-396	1930-1933
		878	Longcope, Warfield T.	1914-1933, n.d.

	<del>-</del>			
Roll No. 35	Box No. 42	Folder No. 879	Looney, Joseph M.	1930
55	72	017	Loring, Louisa P.	1730
			See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 494	
		880	Lorthioir, Jules	1914-1931
	43	881	Lovett, Elizabeth	1924-1928, n.d.
		882	Lovett, Robert W.  See also: Roll 35, Folder 881; Roll 73, Series II, Folder 363; Rolls 75-76, Series II, Folders 427-428, 430, 433	1915-1925
			Lovett (Robert) Memorial Foundation See: Roll 41, Folder 1069	
		883	Lowell, A. Lawrence See also: Rolls 75-76, Series II, Folders 425, 434-435	1920-1927
		884	Lowell, Amy	1924-1925
		885	Lowes, John L.	1928-1932
			Ludwig, Frederick G. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	
		886	Luger, Alfred P.	1912-1938
		887	Lund, Charles C.	1929-1935
		888	Lund, Fred B.	1914-1936
		889	Lusk, Graham	1917-1931
		890	Lynch, Arthur L.	1933-1934
		891	Lyon, E. P.	1924-1925

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		• _
35	43	892	Maca-Macc	
		893	Macd-Macg	
		894	Mach-Macy	
		895	Mad-Mak	
		896	Mal-Map	
		897	Mar	
		898	Mas	
		899	Mat-May	
		900	Mea-Mei	
		901	Mel-Mey	
		902	Mic-Miller, R.	
36		903	Miller, SMiy	
	44	904	Moc-Mon	
		905	Moo-Mor	
		906	Mos-Moy	
		907	Mu-My	
			MacAlister, Alexander See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 560	
		908	MacAlister, Sir John Y. W. See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 564	1921-1924

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder			
36	44	909	Macallum, A. B. See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 565	1906-1933	
		910	McBean, George Martin	1911, 1929	
			MacCallum, George A. See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 566		
			911	MacCallum, William G. See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386, 389; Roll 82, Series II, Folder 560	1900-1929
		912	MacCallum, William G.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 397; Roll 77, Series II, Folder 460; Roll 82, Series II, Folder 560	1930-1939, n.d.	
		913	McCann, William S.	1917-1932	
		914	McCarthy, Daniel J. See also: Roll 70, Folder 310	1914-1938	
		915	MacCarty, William C.	1923-1934	
			McClean, Arthur J. See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 762		
		916	McClintock, Norman	1920-1937	
		917	McClintock, Walter	1919-1930	
		918	McClure, Roy D.	1916-1937	
			McConnell, Francis J. See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 867		
		919	McCormick, Vance C. See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 943	1921-1923, 1938	

	Box No.	Folder No.		
36	44	920	McCrae, Thomas	1899-1903
		921	McCrae, Thomas  See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 489; Roll 82, Series II, Folder 567; Roll 85, Series II, Folder 643	1914-1932
		922	McDonald, William, Jr.	1921-1936
			McEachran, Duncan See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 560	
		923	McGill University. Montreal Neurological Institute See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 560	1934
			McGregor, W. J. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 620	
		924	Macht, David I.	1929-1936
			McIntyre, James See: Roll 61, Series II, Folder 107	
		925	McIver, Monroe A.	1929-1934
		926	Mackall, Leonard L.  See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 568; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 618	1916-1936
		927	McKenzie, Albert	1921-1935
37	45	928	McKenzie, Kenneth	1923-1939
		929	McKenzie, R. Tait See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 560	1914-1938

	<u> </u>	manno Cas	and rapers, 1743-1703-peries r (rare r)	
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.	No.		
37	45	929	McLanahan, Duer	
			See: Roll 89, Series II, Folders 701-702	
		930	McLean, Arthur J.	1929-1939
			McLean, G. B.	
			See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 767	
		021	Mark class Application	1000 1000
		931	MacLeish, Archibald	1923-1939
		932	Macleod, J. J. R.	1917-1933
	٠	,		1717 1700
		933	MacMahon, Edward	1933-1935
		934	Macmillan Co.	1935-1939
			See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 569	
			MacMurchy, Helen	
			See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 570	
		935	MacNalty, Arthur Salusbury	1925-1939
			See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 561	
		22.5		
		936	McNee, J. W.	1926-1936
		937	MacNider, William deB.	1925-1938
		731	Watervider, William deb.	1725-1750
			Maddock S. J.	
			See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 444, 447-448	
		938	Maes, Urban	1928-1936
			Maria Doubles	
			Maggs Brothers	
			See: Roll 61, Series II, Folders 108-111	
		939	Mahoney, William deG.	1932-1938
		940	Major, Ralph H.	1928-1939,
				n.d.

20			Series 1 (Fatt 1)—Harvey Williams Cushing Papers, 1743-1905		
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.			
37	45	941	Makins, Sir George	1915, 1924-	
			Makins, Lady M. A.	1926	
	•	942	Mall, Franklin P.	1899-1915	
		943	Malloch, Archibald  See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 571; Roll 102, Series II, Folder 902	1905-1921	
		944	Malloch, Archibald  See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 571; Roll 102, Series II, Folder 902	1922-1923	
		945	Malloch, Archibald  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192; Roll 82, Series II, Folder 571; Roll 102, Series II, Folder 902	1924-1930	
		946	Malloch, Archibald  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 194-195; Roll 86, Series II, Folder 651; Roll 102, Series II, Folders 902, 904-904	1931-1934	
		947	Malloch, Archibald  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 194-195; Roll 86, Series II, Folder 651; Roll 102, Series II, Folders 893, 902, 905	1935-1939, n.d.	
		948	Mallory, Frank B.	1916-1937	
			Malone, Dumas See: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 235		
		949	Maltby (A.) and Son	1930-1939	
		950	Marburg, Otto	1922-1939	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
37	45	951	Marine, David	1921-1937
	46	952	Martel, Thierry de	1915-1939
		953	Martin, Charles F.	1908-1934
		954	Martin, Edward See also: Roll 48, Folder 1331	1907-1927
		955	Martin, Edward S. See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 561	1933-1935
		956	Martin, Franklin H.  Martin, Elizabeth  See also: Roll 2, Folders 35-41;  Roll 57, Series II, Folder 36;  Roll 68, Series II, Folder 232;  Rolls 85-86, Series II, Folders 641, 644, 648, 659	1905, 1915- 1936
		957	Martin, Marianne R.	1931-1932
		958	Martin, Paul See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 306; Roll 76, Series II, Folder 448	1922-1939
		•	Mason, Paul C. See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 656	
		959	Massachusetts Historical Society	1926-1935
		960	Massachusetts General Hospital	1915-1939
		961	Massachusetts Medical Benevolent Society	1930-1932
38		962	Massachusetts Medical Society	1915-1935, n.d.

100	100 Series I (Part I)—Harvey Williams Cushing Papers, 1745-1965				
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.			
38	46	963	Matas, Rudolph See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 812; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	1908, 1920- 1936	
		964	Mather, Samuel	1913-1931	
			Mathews (Elkin), Ltd. See: Roll 61, Series II, Folder 112		
		·	Matthews, Mrs. Alexander See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 23		
		965	Mattson (John R.), Inc.	1933	
		966	Mayo, Charles H. See also: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	1916-1935	
		967	Mayo, William J.  See also: Roll 2, Folder 34; Roll 48, Folders 1331-1332; Rolls 56-57, Series II, Folders 12, 36; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	1904-1939	
			Mead, Frederick S. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 434-435		
	·		Mead, Katharine R. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 816		
		968	Meade (John Paulding) Co.	1931-1932	
		969	Meagher, Richard See also: Rolls 95-96, Series II, Folders 749, 768, 786, 789-790	1931-1936	
	•	970	Medical Brotherhood (Fraternitas Medicorum) See also: Roll 43, Folder 1138	1916-1922	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
38	46	971	Medical Library Association	1926-1931
		972	Medical Society of London See also: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 660	1923-1928
		973	Medical Society of the State of New York	1920-1937
		974	Mencken, H. L.	1925-1939
		975	Mendel, Lafayette B.	1911-1935
		976	Mendell, Clarence W.	1921-1938
		977	Merchants National Bank: general correspondence	1922, 1932- 1934
	47	978	Merchants National Bank: general correspondence	1935-1936 Jun
		979	Merchants National Bank: general correspondence	1936 Jul- 1939
		980	Merchants National Bank: income tax	1934-1939
		981	Meredith, J. M.	1937-1939
			Merselis, John G. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 348	
		982	Messimy, Robert	1936-1939
		983	Meyer, Adolf See also: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 562	1909-1937
		984	Meyer, Arthur W.	1926-1939

102			Series I (I alt I) I alt vely	-F, -:
Roll No.		Folder No.		
38	47	985	Meyer, Hans Horst	1932-1938
		986	Meyer, Willy	1921-1928
		987	Michaud, Jeanne	1901-1902, 1924-1939
		988	Michaud, Louis	1901, 1902, 1904
			Milburn, Edward S.	
			Milburn, Mrs. Edward S.	
			See: Roll 82, Series II, Folder 562	
			Miller, James	
			See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 724	
			Miller, James Alexander	
			See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 197-201	
			Miller, Joseph L. See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 653	
			See. Roll 60, Selies II, Poluci 633	
		989	Miller, Richard H.	1929-1934
			See also: Roll 75, Series II, Folders 408-410, 412	
		990	Miller, William Snow	1923-1939
		991	Miner, Leroy M. S.	1928-1934
		992	Minot, George R.	1920-1937
			See also: Roll 2, Folder 30	
		993	Mirizzi, Pablo L.	1925-1939
		994	Mitchell, James F.	1900-1936

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		
38	47	994	Mitchell, S. Weir See: Roll 121, Series II (Part II)	
			Mixter, Charles G. See: Roll 49, Folder 1333	
		995	Mixter, William Jason	1922-1928
			Moinge, T. S. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 440	
		996	Monrad-Krohn, G. H.	1926-1938
		997	Montgomery, Margot K.	1936-1939
		998	Moodie, Roy L.	1924-1925
		999	Moody, William R.	1914-1932
		1000	Moore, Edward C.	1916-1923
		1001	Moore, Merrill	1928-1938
		1002	Moore, Richmond L. See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 768	1925-1928
		1003	Morelle, Jean See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 823	1927-1937
		1004	Morison, Samuel E.	1932-1939
			Morita (J.) and Co. See: Roll 68, Series II, Folders 231-232	
			Morris, H. C. See: Roll 68, Series II, Folders 232-233	

			B	1 ,
No.	No.			
39	47	1005	Morrison, Angus W.	1912, 1922- 1936
		1006	Morrison, Hyman	1926-1937
		1007	Morse, John T., Jr.	1914-1927
		1008	Morton, John J. See also: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 891	1914-1925
		1009	Motzfeldt, Keith	1916-1939
			Moulton, Warren B. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 624	
		1010	Moynihan, Sir Berkeley See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 810	1921-1936
		1011	Muirhead, Arnold	1929-1939
	48	1012	Muller, Friedrich von See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 195	1926-1939
		1013	Muller, L. R.	1933-1938
		1014	Mullin, J. Heurner See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 572	1924-1926
		1015	Mumford, George S.	1915-1931
		1016	Mumford, James Gregory See also: Roll 48, Folder 1331	1899-1911
		1017	Mumford, James Gregory	1912-1914
		1018	Munger, Elbert Ervin	1921-1935

Haiv	ey wii	mants Cus	ning Papers, 1745-1905-Series I (Part I)	105
No.	No.			
39	48	1019	Murphy, Fred T.	1911-1933
			Murphy, William P. See: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 393-396	
			Murray, H. A. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 439, 440	
		1020	Na	
		1021	Ned-New Haven	
		1022	New York-Ney	
		1023	Ni-Noo	
		1024	Nor-Ny	
		1025	Naffziger, Howard	1912, 1923- 1939
		1026	National Academy of Sciences: general	1912-1928
		1027	National Academy of Sciences: general	1928-1933
		1028	National Academy of Sciences: general	1934-1935
40	49	1029	National Academy of Sciences: general	1936-1938
		1030	National Academy of Sciences: general	1939, n.d.
		1031	National Academy of Sciences: Hartley Fund	1934-1935 Apr

100	 	Derico I (I are I) Training Comming 2	,
Roll No. 40	Folder No. 1032	National Academy of Sciences: Hartley Fund	1935 Sep-Dec
	1033	National Academy of Sciences: Hartley Fund	1936
	1034	National Academy of Sciences: Hartley Fund	1937-1939, n.d.
	1035	National Committee for Mental Hygiene See also: Roll 47, Folder 1270	1920-1939
	1036	National Economic League	1930-1932
	1037	National Geographic Society	1926-1938
	1038	National Institute of Neurology	1917-1919 Apr
	1039	National Institute of Neurology	1919 May- 1934
	1040	National Institute of Social Sciences	1921-1939
	1041	National Research Council	1919, 1925, 1928
	1042	National Security League	1915-1931
	1043	National Shawmut Bank	1921-1928
		Nemoy, Leon See: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 894; Roll 104, Series II, Folders 927-929	·

Harv	ey Wil	liams Cusi	hing Papers, 1745-1965-Series I (Part I)	107
No.	No.			
40	49	1044	Nettleton, George H. See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 573	1916-1934
		1045	Neuberger, Max See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 241	1925-1938
			Neville, Francis R. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 724	
		1046	New England Grenfell Association	1915-1925
		1047	New England Grenfell Association	1927-1939
		1048	New England Journal of Medicine See also: Roll 9, Folder 208	1930-1933
		1049	New England Peabody Home for Crippled Children	1925-1933
			New England Surgical Dressings Committee See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 816	
		1050	New England Surgical Society	1916-1938
		1051	New Haven County Medical Society	1933-1935
·	50	1052	New York Academy of Medicine See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 573	1920-1937
			Newcomb, Simon See: Roll 121, Series II (Part II)	
			Newell, David B.  See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 297	

108			Series I (Part I)-Harvey Williams Cush	ing Papers, 1745-1965
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		,
40	50	1053	Newell, Franklin S. See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 362	1915-1937
		1054	Newton, A. Edward	1919-1937
		1055	Newton, Francis C. See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 768	1923-1937
		1056	Newton, Harlan F. See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 768	1921-1928, 1934
			Nichols, E. H. See: Roll 75-76, Series II, Folders 427-430, 432	
		1057	Nicoll, Allerdyce	1935
	·		Noble, Robert E. See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 574	
		1058	Noordenbos, J. C. Noordenbos, Mrs. J. C.	1921-1923
			Noqué, Gustave, See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 817	
		1059	North, Ernest Dressel	1927-1939
		1060	North Bennett Street Industrial School	1925-1929
		1061	Northfield Schools	1928-1937
			Nourry, Emile See: Roll 62, Series II, Folder 114	
			Noyes, Marcia See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 575	
		1062	Nu Sigma Nu	1914-1936

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
40	50	1062	Nuttall, George H. F. See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 574	
		1063	Nuyens, B. W. Th.	1931-1939
		1064	Nystrom, Gunner See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 814	1931-1935
		1065	Ob-Ok	
		1066	Ol-Or	
41		1067	Osb-Osi	
		1068	Osl-Ox	
		1069	Ober, Frank R.	1926-1932
			O'Brien, Daniel See: Roll 45, Folder 1226	
		1070	Ochsner, Albert J.	1914-1923
			Ody, Francois See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 824	
		1071	Ogden, Henry V.	1906-1926
		1072	Ogden, Hugh W.  See also: Roll 67, Series II, Folder 215; Roll 69, Series II, Folder 286	1921-1935
		1073	Old Colony Trust Co.	1914-1921
		1074	Old Colony Trust Co.	1922-1924

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
41	51	1075	Old Colony Trust Co.	1925-1926
		1076	Old Colony Trust Co.	1927-1928
		1077	Old Colony Trust Co.	1929-1930, 1934
		1078	Oldberg, Eric See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 769	1930-1939
		1079	Oldberg, Hilda	1929-1934
		1080	Olivecrona, Herbert See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 670; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 756	1926-1939
	•	1081	Oliver, John R.	1925-1936
		1082	Oljenick, Iqnaz See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 824	1929-1939
			Olshcki, Leo See: Roll 62, Series II, Folders 116-117	
		1083	Openchowski, M. W.	1922-1930
		1084	Oppenheimer, Bernard S. See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 914	1931-1937
		1085	Oppenheimer, Jane	1936-1939
	,	1086	O'Reilly, Edward B.  See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 576	1921-1922, 1934
		1087	Ortschild, J. Frank	1915-1938
		1088	Osgood, Robert B.	1917-1936

	Box No.	Folder No.		
42	51	1089	Osler, Sir Edmund	1920-1924
		1090	Osler, Lady Grace See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folders 577-578; Roll 89, Series II, Folder 705	1904-1928
		1091	Osler, Lady Grace	n.d.
		1092	Osler, Jennette	1921-1922
		1093	Osler, Sir William  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 178; Roll 89, Series II, Folders 706-708; Roll 102, Series II, Folder 906; Roll 122, Series II (Part II)	1906, 1912- 1919
			Osler Club See: Roll 89, Series II, Folder 710	
		1094	Otis and Co.	1919-1923
		1095	Oughterson, Ashley W. See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 350	1928-1936
		1096	Owen, William H.	1936-1939
	52 .	1097	Oxford University Press See also: Roll 62, Series II, Folder 118; Roll 83, Series II, Folders 579-580	1913, 1919- 1937
		1098	Pac-Pag	
		1099	Pai-Pan	
		1100	Pap-Par	
		1101	Pas-Pay	

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 42	<b>No.</b> 52	<b>No.</b> 1102	Pea-Pen	
		1103	Pep-Pez	
		1104	Pf-Ph	
		1105	Pi	
		1106	Pl-Pop	
		1107	Por-Pow	
		1108	Pr-Pu	
		1109	Packard, Francis R.  See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 581	1916-1937
			Page, Irvine H. See: Roll 42, Folder 1098; Roll 77, Series II, Folder 461	
		1110	Paine, Frederick W.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 179-184; Roll 69, Series II, Folders 297-298	1927-1933
		1111	Painter, Charles F.	1901, 1912, 1924-1939
		1112	Palfrey, Francis W. See also: Roll 73, Series II, Folders 365-366	1921-1932
		1113	Pan-American Medical Association	1915, 1933
			Parfitt, Charles D. See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 581	

Harv	ey Will	liams Cust	ning Papers, 1745-1965-Series I (Part I)	113
No.	No.	Folder No.		1004 1020
43	53	1114	Park, Edward A.	1924-1938
		1115	Park School	1923-1927
			Parke, Davis and Co.  See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 445-448; Roll 98, Series II, Folders 817-818	
		1116	Parker, George H. See also: Roll 2, Folder 30	1923-1933
		1117	Parkes, Weber F.	1927-1933
		1118	Parran, Thomas, Jr.	1936-1939
		1119	Parvey, Benjamin	1931-1938
		1120	Paton, Stewart	1903-1905, 1922-1927
		1121	Patrick, Hugh T. See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 628, 632-635	1919-1923
		1122	Patterson, Howard See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 351	1928-1939
			Patterson, Robert E. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 725	
		1123	Patterson, Robert U.  See also: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 22; Roll 74, Series II, Folder 397; Roll 101, Series II, Folder 874	1916-1938
			Patterson, Ross V. See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 489	

			Belies I (I alt 1) That vely williams custing 1	P
	No.	Folder No.		
43	53	1124	Pattison, Alfred R. D. See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 825	1932-1939
		1125	Pavlov, Ivan P.	1924-1936
		1126	Payr, Erwin	1909, 1922- 1924
		1127	Peabody, Francis	1915-1934
		1128	Pearce, Richard M.  See also: Roll 45, Folders 1215-1216; Roll 70, Series II, Folder 299; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 755	1914-1929
			Pearce, Roger See: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 325	
			Peerenbaum, C. A. See: Roll 87, Series II, Folders 675-678	
		1129	Peet, Max M.	1923-1934
		1130	Penfield, Wilder See also: Roll 11, Folder 263; Roll 87, Series II, Folder 670; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 864	1919-1939
			Penick, Rawley M. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 351	
		1131	Pennsylvania Mutual Life Insurance Company	1923-1924
			Pepper, William See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 581	

	3	manno Casi	ing rupers, 1745-1265 Series I (rute I)	110
	Box No.	Folder No.		
43	53	1132	Perdue Hill Industrial School	. 1926-1939
			Perkins, Frances See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193, 194, 196	
		1133	Perkins, Ralph	1927-1930
		1134	Perry, Bliss See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 581	1915-1937
			Perry, George H. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 725	
		1135	Perry, Lewis	1924-1932
	•	1136	Perry, Thomas S.	1916-1928
			Peters, George Gorham See: Roll 95, Series II, Folders 762-763; Roll 98, Series II, Folder 825	
			Petersen, Henry A. See: Roll 95, Series II, Folder 749	
		1137	Petit-Dutaillis, Daniel See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 670; Roll 98, Series II, Folder 825	1930-1939
		1138	Petrén, Karl	1920-1923
			Pfluger, Otto H. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 351	
		1139	Phelps, William Lyon See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 583	1927-1939, n.d.
		1140	Pheminster, D. B.	1919-1931, 1935

110			Series I (I are I)—Ital vey vviniams cushing I	apers, 1745 1766
No.	No.	Folder No.		1006 1000
43	53	1141	Philadelphia College of Physicians  See also: Roll 70, Folder 304	1936-1939
		,	Phillips, John See: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192	
			Phillips, William See: Roll 71, Series II, Folder 333	
			Phipps, Henry See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 581	
		1142	Phoenix Mutual Life Company	1916-1930
		1143	Physicians Liability Insurance	1930-1933
			Pierce, F. D. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 725	
			Pierce, Roger See: Roll 73, Series II, Folders 365-366	
		1144	Pijoan, Michel	1933-1939
		1145	Pilcher, Cobb See also: Roll 95, Series II, Folders 749, 757	1928-1939
		1146	Pilcher, Lewis S.	1908-1926
		1147	Pinchot, Gifford	1908-1934
		1148	Pirquet, Clemens	1921-1926
		1149	Pitfield, Robert L.	1934-1937
		·	Platt, Darwin L. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 447	
			Plaut, Herman See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 725	

marv	ey wii	nams Cus	ning Papers, 1745-1905-Series I (Part I)	11/
Roll No. 43	Box No. 53	Folder No. 1150	Playground and Recreation Association of America	1924-1928
		1151	Pleadwell, Frank Lester See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 584	1920-1939
			Plummer, J. H. Plummer, Mrs. J. H. See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 581	
			Pollard, Alfred W. See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 585	
		1152	Pool, Eugene H. See also: Roll 49, Folder 1333	1917-1934
		1153	Popa, Gregor T.	1931-1939
			Pope-Hennessy, R. See: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 15-16	
	54	1154	Porter, C. A. See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 245; Rolls 75-76, Series II, Folders 427-429, 431-433	1896, 1915- 1931
			Porter, Mrs. Dalton B. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 726	
		1155	Potter, Mary Allen	1924-1939, n.d.
		1156	Potter, Nathaniel B. Potter, Mrs. Nathaniel B.	1895, 1923, n.d.
		1157	Potter, William H.	1915-1927
		1158	Poulton, E. P.	1927

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
43	54	1159	Power, Sir D'Arcy See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 242; Roll 83, Series II, Folder 586; Roll 86, Series II, Folder 660; Roll 97, Series II, Folder 811; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 908	1920-1939, n.d.
		1160	Powers, Grover F.	1936-1939
		1161	Powers, John H.  See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 352; Rolls 95-96, Series II, Folders 769, 786-790	1927-1936
		1162	Pratt, Joseph H. See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 582	1914-1939
		1163	Precechtel, Antonin	1929-1930
		1164	Price, Lucien	1926-1935
		1165	Price, Lucien	1936-1937
		1166	Price, Lucien	1938-1939
			Primrose, Alexander See: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 11	
		1167	Pullman Company	1917-1924
		1168	Pusey, William Allen See also: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	1913-1938
		1169	Putnam, Herbert See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 931	1930-1937

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
43	54	1170	Putnam, Tracy J.  See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 443-444, 446-447; Roll 95, Series II, Folder 757	1921-1939
			Putnam's (G. P.) Sons See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 642	
		1171	Putti, Vittorio See also: Rolls 97-98, Series II, Folders 812, 815	1921-1939
		1172	Puusepp, Louis	1928-1935
		1173	Q .	
			Quaritch (Bernard) Ltd. See: Roll 62, Series II, Folders 121-123	
44		1174	Quervain, F. de	1921-1934
			Quinby, William C. See: Roll 96, Series II, Folders 780, 783-784, 787-789	
		1175	Ra .	
		1176	Re	
		1177	Rh-Ric	
	55	1178	Rid-Riz	
		1179	R.NRoe	
		1180	Rog-Ross	
		1181	Rossi-Roy	
		1182	Ru-Ry	

Roll No. 44	Box No. 55	Folder No. 1183	Raab, Wilhelm	1924-1939
			Rackemann, Francis S. See: Roll 73, Series II, Folder 380	
		1184	Radin, Herman T. See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 588	1920-1939
		1185	Rand, Benjamin	1929-1933
		1186	Rand, Carl W.	1914-1936
			Ransohoff, Louis J. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 242	
			Ransom, Henry K. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 354	
			Rappaport, C. E. See: Roll 62, Series II, Folder 126	
		1187	Rappleye, Willard C.	1923-1935
		1188	Rasponi, Caroline	1930-1939, n.d.
		1189	Ray, Bronson	1932-1939
			Redfield, A. C. See: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 469	
		1190	Redmond, Helen E.	1931
		1191	Reed, Edward B.	1927-1933
			Rees, Maynard H. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 179-184	
		1192	Reford, Lewis L.	1914-1924

Harv	Harvey Williams Cushing Papers, 1745-1965–Series I (Part I) 12					
		Folder				
<b>No.</b> 44	<b>No.</b> 55	No. 1193	Reichert, Frederick L.	1924-1936		
		1194	Reid, Edith See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 590	1922-1939		
		1195	Reid, Helen Rogers	1939		
			Reissig, Herman See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 867			
		1196	Remsen, Charles M.	1916-1921		
			Reynolds, C. R. See: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 875			
			Reynolds, J. P. See: Roll 96, Series II, Folders 778, 780			
		1197	Reynolds, Lawrence	1928-1939		
		1198	Rhees, Rush	1926-1935		
		1199	Rhodes, James Ford See also: Roll 122, Series II, (Part II)	1914-1926		
		1200	Richards, Henry	1922-1925		
			Richards, T. W. See: Roll 57, Folders 28, 31			
		1201	Richardson, Edward P. See also: Rolls 75-76, Series II, Folders 406-408, 411, 431-437	1923-1930		
		1202	Richardson, Henry B.	1931		
		1203	Richardson, Mark W.	1924-1925		
		1204	Richardson, Maurice H.	1896-1911		

122	. <u>-</u>		Series I (Part I)–Harvey Williams Cus	shing Papers, 1745-1965
		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 44	<b>No.</b> 55	<b>No.</b> 1205	Richter, Curt P.	1930-1937
		1206	Rienhoff, William F., Jr.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 396-397	1931-1938
		1207	Riesman, David	1917-1939
		1208	Rietz, Torsten	1925-1933
			Riley, H. A. See: Roll 78, Series II, Folders 466-467	
		1209	Rioch, David	1926-1939
		1210	Ripley, Alfred L.	1916-1939
			Rives, Johannes See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 825	
	56	1211	Rixford, Emmet See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 813	1919, 1927- 1933
			Robb, Hunter See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 589	
		1212	Robbins, Allan Appleton	1922-1923
			Robbins, Edith M. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	
			Roberts, Stewart R. See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193, 200-201	
		1213	Robey, William H., Jr.	1915-1933
		1214	Robinson, George Canby	1919-1937
			Robinson, William H.  See: Roll 62, Series II, Folder 127	

Box No. 56	Folder No. 1215	Rockefeller Foundation See also: Roll 40, Folders 1038-1039; Roll 70, Series II, Folder 299; Roll 83, Series II, Folder 591; Roll 98, Series II, Folders 820-828	1920-1927
	1216	Rockefeller Foundation See also: Roll 40, Folders 1038-1039; Roll 70, Series II, Folder 299; Roll 98, Series II, Folders 820-828  Rockefeller Institute See: Roll 78, Folders 482-483	1928-1939
	1217	Roeder, C. A.  Rogers, A. M.  See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 641  Rogers, Edward J. A.  See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 592	1931-1934
	1218	Rogers, James Gamble	1921-1929
	1219	Rogers, James Grafton	1923, 1936- 1939
	1220	Rogers, Lambert	1929-1937
	1221	Rolleston, Sir Humphrey D.  See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 593; Roll 101, Series II, Folder 875	1925-1938
	1222	Rollins, Carl P.	1936-1939
	1223	Roosevelt, Betsey Cushing	1918-1939

124	 	501100 1 (1 1110 )	<u> </u>
Roll No. 45	Folder No. 1224	Roosevelt, Eleanor	1932-1937, n.d.
	1225	Roosevelt, Franklin D. See also: Roll 101, Series II, Folder 874	1928-1939
	1226	Roosevelt, James	1932-1939
		Ropes, James See: Roll 57, Folders 28-30	
	1227	Rosenau, Milton J. See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 387, 397	1911, 1919- 1932
		Rosenbach Company See: Roll 62, Series II, Folders 128-129	
	1228	Rosenow, E. C.  See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 12; Roll 99, Series II, Folder 846	1919-1938
		Rosenthal, Erwin See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 130	
		Rosenthal, Heinrich See: Roll 63, Series II, Folders 131-132	
	1229	Ross, J. Paterson	1922-1939
		Ross, Ronald See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 589	
	1230	Rossier, Jean See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 475	1936-1938
	1231	Rous, Peyton	1915-1938
	1232	Rousseau, Marion Parker	1934

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 45	<b>No.</b> 56	No. 1233	Roussy, Gustav	1919-1939
		1234	Rowland, Russell S.	1928-1930
		1235	Rowntree, Leonard G.	1914-1937
			Roy, Robert H. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 647	
		1236	Royal College of Physicians	1924-1939
		1237	Royal College of Surgeons of England	1927-1937
		1238	Royal Society of Medicine	1919-1932
		1239	Royce Club	1916-1927
		1240	Royle, Norman D.	1924-1938
	57	1241	Royster, Hubert A. See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 387-388	1917-1938
			Rubens, Ruth See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 746	
46		1242	Rush, Charles E. See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	1935-1936
		1243	Rushmore, Stephen	1919-1922
			Ryerson, E. Stanley See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 648	
		1244	Sab-Sal	
		1245	Sam-Say	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
46		1246	Sca-Scho	
		1247	Schr-Scr	
		1248	Se	
		1249	Sha-Shep	
	•	1250	Sher-Sim	
		1251	Sin-Sl	
		1252	Sm	
		1253	Sn-So	
		1254	Sp-Sq	
47	58	1255	Sta-Ste	
		1256	Sti-Sto	
		1257	Str-Stu	
		1258	Su	
·.		1259	Sv-Sy	
		1260	Sachs, Bernard  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 190; Roll 69, Series II, Folder 242; Roll 78, Series II, Folder 466	1905, 1916, 1925-1938
		1261	Sachs, Ernest See also: Roll 49, Folder 1337	1916-1938
		1262	Sa'di, Lufti F.	1931-1938

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
47	58	1263	Sa'eed, M. See also: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 594	1927-1930
		1264	Sa'eed, M.	1932-1939
		1265	Saffo, Paul L.  See also: Roll 96, Series II, Folder 770	1935-1937
		1266	St. John, Fordyce B.	1920-1933
		1267	St. John, William H.	1891, 1930- 1939
		1268	Saito, Makoto	1929-1936
		1269	Salmon, Thomas W. See also: Roll 40, Folder 1039	1919-1927
		1270	Salmon Memorial Committee, Inc.	1929-1938
		1271	Sanborn Agency	1933-1936
		1272	Sandiford, Irene	1916-1929, n.d.
	59	1273	Sanford, Henry L.  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192	1927
			Sare, R. E. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 636	
		1274	Sargent, John Singer	n.d.
		1275	Sarton, George See also: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 866	1916-1939
			Sata, A. See: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 488	

		Folder No.		•
47	59	1276	Saturday Review	1925-1929, 1938-1939
		1277	Sauerbruch, F.	1908, 1926, 1935
		1278	Saunders (W. B.) Co.	1915-1939
			Sawyer, Charles J. See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 139	
			Sayle, Charles See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 594	
		1279	Scarff, John E.  See also: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 462; Roll 96, Series II, Folder 770	1930-1931, 1937
		1280	Schafer, Edward A See also: Roll 48, Folder 1305	1908-1915
		1281	Schaltenbrand, Georges See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 826	1927-1938
		1282	Schlaepfer, Karl	1920-1925, n.d.
		1283	Schlesinger, Benno See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 826	1928, 1932- 1934
		1284	Schlesinger, Benno	1935-1937
		1285	Schlesinger, Benno	1938
48		1286	Schlesinger, Benno	1939
		1287	Schlueter, Robert E.	1936-1939

marve	y will	iains Cusi	ing rapers, 1/45-1905-Series I (rart I)	129
Roll No. 48		Folder No. 1288	Schneekloth, Gustav See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 179-184	1933-1939
			Schneller, M. R. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 242	·
		1289	Schnitker, Max T.	1936-1938
		1290	Scholar's Facsimiles and Reprints	1936-1939
		1291	Schonbauer, Leopold See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 826	1925, 1931- 1937
		1292	Schreiber, Frederic	1929-1939
		1293	Schreiber, John P.	1924-1925
		1294	Schubert, Margaret R.	1933-1939
			Schueck, Franz See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 242	
			Schuman, Henry See: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 894	
			Schuman's See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 140	
		1295	Schwab, Sidney I. See also: Roll 40, Folder 1038	1908-1930
		1296	Schwartz, R. Plato	1922-1929, 1938
	·		Schwarz, Ignaz See: Roll 63, Series II, Folders 141-142	
			Schwarz, Kurt L. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 242	

	Box No.	Folder No.		-
48	59	1297	Schweinitz, George E. de See also: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 596	1912-1916, 1923-1931
		1298	Scott, W. J. Merle See also: Roll 49, Folder 1334; Series II, Folder 355; Roll 76, Series II, Folders 440-441, 444	1924-1932
			Scribner, Charles See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 143	
		1299	Scroll and Key	1891-1893
		1300	Scudder, Charles L.	1892, 1910- 1934
			Sears, George G. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 361	
		1301	Sedgwick, Ellery See also: Rolls 60-61, Folders 94-102	1916-1936
		1302	Severinghaus, A. E. See also: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 461	1932-1933, 1939
		1303	Seymour, Charles	1935-1939
		1304	Shamoff, V. N.	1914-1924
	60	1305	Sharpey-Schafer, Sir Edward Sharpey-Schafer, Lady Maude See also: Roll 47, Folder 1280; Roll 78, Series II, Folder 469	1920-1933
		1306	Shattuck, Frederick C.  See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 245; Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386; Roll 76, Series II, Folders 438, 440, 442, 445-446; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 597; Roll 96, Series II, Folder 775	1916-1928

	<del></del>	namo Cos	ining 1 apers, 1745-1705-beries 1 (1 are 1)	131
No.	No.			
48	60	1306a	Shattuck, George C.	1919-1939
			Shattuck, Henry L. See: Roll 40, Folder 1036	
		1307	Sheehan, Edward	1931-1934
			Sheeler, K. L. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 728	
			Shenton, Herbert H. See: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 942	
			Sheperd, Francis J. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 598	
			Shepley, George F. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 297	
		1308	Shepley, Henry R.  See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folders 15-17	1927-1935
			Shepley, Julia See: Roll 46, Folder 1249; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 599	
		1309	Sherman, Edward A.	1933-1936
		1310	Sherrill, Charles H.	1927-1929
		1311	Sherrington, Sir Charles Scott Sherrington, Lady Ethel See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 188; Roll 83, Series II, Folder 594; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 864; Roll 122, Series II (Part II)	1916-1939

48	60       1131       Shipley, Arthur E.       See: Roll 83, Series II, Folder 594         Shiras, Winfield See: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 926         Shreiber, Frederic See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 671         1312       Shreve, Crump and Low Co.       1922-1         1313       Shyrock, Richard H.       1936-1         1314       Sigerist, Henry E.       1927-1         1315       Simmons, George H.       1909, See also: Roll 2, Folders 46-47; 1926       1926         See also: Roll 2, Folders 46-47; 1926       1926         Roll 83, Series II, Folder 594; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865       1316       Simpson, S. Levy       1930-1         Simpson, S. Levy       1930-1         Simpson, Sutherland See: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 463         1317       Singer, Charles See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 296; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 866; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 908         1318       Sisson, Warren R.       1916, 1932			
			•	
			•	
		1312	Shreve, Crump and Low Co.	1922-1923
		1313	Shyrock, Richard H.	1936-1937
		1314	Sigerist, Henry E.	1927-1935
		1315	See also: Roll 2, Folders 46-47; Roll 83, Series II, Folder 594; Roll 85, Series II, Folders 632-634;	1909, 1919- 1926
		1316	Simpson, S. Levy	1930-1937
			•	
		1317	See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 296; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 866;	1923-1929
		1318	Sisson, Warren R.	1916, 1928, 1932
		1319	Sizer, Theodore See also: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 235	1934-1939
			Sloan, Elmer See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 28	

пагу	ey wii	nams Cusi	ning Papers, 1745-1905-Series 1 (Part 1)	133
No.	No.	Folder No.		
48	60	1320	Sluder, Greenfield	1919-1923
		1321	Smith, G. Elliot	1929-1935
		1322	Smith, George M. See also: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 652	1924, 1937- 1939, n.d
			Smith, Harrison See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 652	
		1323	Smith, Phillip E.	1921-1935
			Smith, Richard R. See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 651	
		1324	Smith, Winford H.  See also: Roll 79, Series II, Folder 490; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 600	1914-1922, 1927
		1325	Smith-Petersen, M. N.	1925-1931
		1326	Smithsonian Institution	1927-1928, 1933-1938
		1327	Société Française d'Histoire de la Médecine	1913, 1920- 1938
		1328	Société Internationale de Chirurgie: Congress of 1923	1921-1925
		1329	Society for Savings	1920-1924, 1929-1933
		1330	Society of British Neurological Surgeons	1927-1939
		1331	Society of Clinical Surgery	1905-1911
		1332	Society of Clinical Surgery	1914-1923

			D0.100 1 (1 0.10 4)	
No.	No.	Folder No.		1024 1022
49	61	1333	Society of Clinical Surgery	1924-1933
		1334	Society of Clinical Surgery	1934-1939
		1335	Society of Clinical Surgery	n. d.
		1336	Society of Experimental Biology and Medicine	1924-1929
		1337	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1919-1921
		1338	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1922-1923
		1339	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1924-1925
		1340	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1926
		1341	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1927
		1342	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1928
		1343	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1929
		1344	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1930-1933
		1345	Society of Neurological Surgeons	1934-1939
		1346	Society of the New York Hospital	1921-1938
			Soper, Willard B. See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 866	
			Soracco, Thomas E. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 728	

Roll No. 49	<b>Box No.</b> 61	Folder No. 1347	Sosman, Merrill C.  See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 671; Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 783-791	1934-1939
			Sotheby and Co. See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 144	
			Sotheran, Henry See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 145	
		1348	Southard, E. E.	1910-1923
		1349	Spencer, Frederick Montgomery	1928-1929
			Spielmann, M. H. See: Roll 102, Series II, Folder 906	
			Spies, John W.  See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 356; Roll 99, Series II, Folder 835	
		1350	Spivack, S. S.	1937-1938
			Spring, Hobart W. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 179, 184	
		1351	Spurling, R. Glen See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 671	1925-1935
			Stammers, F. A. R. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 827	
		1352	Starr, Clarence L. Starr, Annie See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 812	1921-1929
		1353	Starr, M. Allen	1909-1930, n.d.
		1354	Stater, Walter J.	1923-1931

130			Scires i (i art i)—Ital vey vviinams Cushing i u	pc13, 1743-1705
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.			
49	62	1354	Stechert and Co.	
17	02	155 (	See: Roll 63, Series II, Folder 146	
			bee. Roll 03, Bolles 11, 1 older 1 to	
		1355	Steiner, Walter R.	1919-1939
			Stender, Arist A. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 827	
			Stengel, Alfred See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 601	
			Stevens and Brown, Ltd.  See: Roll 63, Series II, Folders 147-148	
		1356	Stewart, George	1935-1939,
		1330	Stewart, Sarah Klebs	n.d.
			Siewait, Saiaii Rieus	11.G.
			Stewart, Mrs. Robert W. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 179-184	
		1357	Stiles, Sir Harold J.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 188; Roll 97, Series II, Folder 811	1920-1926
		1358	Stiles, Margaret	1890-1894
		1359	Stimson, Horace P.	1924-1926,
		1339	Sumson, Horace 1.	1930-1931,
				1936
				1930
		1360	Stirling, A. Dickson	1921-1939
		1361	Stokes, Anson Phelps See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 290	1919-1921
			Stone, A. K. See: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386	
			Stonehill, C. A. See: Roll 64, Series II, Folders 149-150	

			B Forey 1, 10 12 00 001100 1 (2 11 10 2)	
	Box No.	Folder No.		
49	62	1362	Stookey, Byron	1927-1931
		1363	Streeter, Edward C.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 386-387, 389; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 595; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 907	1914-1923
		1364	Streeter Edward C.  See also: Roll 66, Series II, Folder 189; Roll 78, Series II, Folder 469; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 595; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 907	1924-1939, n.d.
		1365	Strong, Richard P.	1915-1938
			Sturgis, C. C. See: Roll 1, Folder 26; Roll 74, Series II, Folders 389, 392	
			Sullivan, Eugene J. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 728	
50		1366	Swedish Royal Academy of Science: Nobel Committee	1915-1939
			Sweet, Forest H. See: Roll 64, Series II, Folder 151	
			Swift, W. H. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 439	
			Sydenstricker, Edgar See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193-197, 199, 201	
		1367	Symonds, C. P. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 671	1920-1939
		1368	Та	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
50	62	1369	Те	
		1370	Th	
		1371	Ti	
		1372	То	
		1373	Tr	
		1374	Tu	
	63	1375	Tw-Ty	
		1376	Takats, G. de	1925-1932, n.d.
		1377	Tanaka, Fumio	1916-1935
		1378	Tarbell, Edmund C.	1908-1909
			Tauber and Weil See: Roll 64, Series II, Folders 155-158	
		1379	Tavern Club	1914-1934
		1380	Taylor, Adrian S.	1923-1932
		1381	Taylor, E. Wyllys  See also: Roll 9, Folder 202; Roll 101, Series II, Folder 885	1908-1932
,		1382	Taylor, Effie J.	1934-1939
		1383	Taylor, Isabella G.	1931
			Taylor, Julian See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 672	

1141	cy vvii	nams Cus	ning rapers, 1743-1705-5eries r (rare 1)	107
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
50	63	1384	Taylor, Sir William	1925-1930
		1385	Teel, Harold M. See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 446-447	1929-1932
		1386	Templeton, Earl R.	1924-1934
		1387	Thayer, Elizabeth W.	1932-1938
		1388	Thayer, William S.  See also: Roll 1, Folder 26; Rolls 84-85, Series II, Folders 604, 628-629	1899-1933, n.d.
		1389	Thing, Alice See also: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 746	1928-1935
		1390	Thoma, Kurt H.	1932-1938
		1391	Thomas, Charles C. See also: Roll 54, Folder 1536	1927-1928 Jun
		1392	Thomas, Charles C.  See also: Roll 54, Folder 1536	1928 Jul- 1929
		1393	Thomas, Charles C.  See also: Roll 54, Folder 1536; Roll 99, Series II, Folders 842-845	1930-1932
		1394	Thomas, Charles C.  See also: Roll 54, Folder 1536; Roll 78, Series II, Folders 471-475; Roll 88, Series II, Folders 679-684; Roll 99, Series II, Folders 842-845	1933-1935

140	•		Derico I (I utt I) I ut vey vv III utili o cuoimig I	upers, 17 to 17 ce
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.	No.		
51	63	1395	Thomas, Charles C.	1936-1938
			See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folders 471-475;	
			Roll 88, Series II, Folders 679-684;	
			Roll 99, Series II, Folders 842-845	
		1396	Thomas, Charles C.	1939
			See also: Roll 88, Series II, Folders 679-684	
			Thomas, Frank G.	
			See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 602	
			Thomas, Henry M.	
			See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 602	
		1397	Thompson, C. J. S.	1925-1939
		1398	Thompson, Kenneth Wade	1933-1937
			See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 944	
		1399	Thoms, Herbert	1929-1938,
				n.d.
		1400	Thomson, J. Oscar	1921-1925
		1401	Thorndike, Augustus, Jr.	1924-1935
		1.01	See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 814	1741 1750
		1402	Thorndike, Lynn	1920-1937
		J		1720 1701
			Thorndike, Paul	
			See: Roll 75, Series II, Folders 428-435	
		1403	Tide-Over League	1926-1935,
				n.d.

1141	<u>-</u>	MARIES COO.	ming rupers, 1745 1765 Series I (Luit I)	
Roll No. 51	Box No. 64	Folder No. 1404	Tilden, Charles J.	1933-1938
31	U <del>-1</del>	1404	Thuch, Charles J.	1933-1936
		1405	Tilney, Frederick and Camilla	1924-1939
		1406	Time	1923-1939
		1407	Timme, Walter See also: Roll 4, Folder 91	1932
			Tinker Martin B. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 814	
		1408	Titus, Paul and Mary Cushing	1933-1937
		1409	Todd, T. Wingate	1915-1936
		1410	Tonnis, Wilhelm	1935-1939
		1411	Towle, Herbert Ladd and Edith	1936-1938
		1412	Towne, Edward B.  See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 672; Roll 99, Series II, Folder 846	1916-1930, n.d.
		1413	Townsend, Howard	1921, 1926- 1931, n.d.
		1414	Townsend, Howard, Jr.	1929-1937
		1415	Traquair, H. M.	1921-1931
		1416	Treadwell, Alliene W.	1923, 1939
			Tregaskis, James See: Roll 64, Series II, Folder 159	
		1417	Trétiakoff, C.	1925
		1418	Trimble, I. Ridgeway	1938-1939

172			belies I (I ult I) I ull vey williams easining I	F-10, 27 10 27 00
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
51	64	1419	Trimble, Theodore F.	1936-1937, n.d.
		1420	Tri-State District Medical Society	1919-1923
		1421	Trotter, Wilfred	1915-1939
		1422	Trout, Hugh H.	1927-1939
		1423	Trudeau, Francis B.  See also: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 603	1921-1939
		1424	Truesdale, Philemon E.	1923-1933
		1425	Trumbull College	1932-1939
		1426	Truslow, Alice Gray	1928-1934
		1427	Tudor and Stuart Club	1923-1934
		1428	Tuffier, T. H. and Mrs.	1923-1934
		1429	Tufts College Medical and Dental School Library	1939
		1430	Tufts Medical School. William Harvey Society	1930-1931, 1936
		1431	Turnbull, Hubert M.	1926-1939
			Turner, Alma See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	
		1432	Turner, George Grey	1929-1937
		1433	Turner, Philip D.	1927-1928

	Box No.	Folder No.		
51	64	1434	Tuttle, Henry Emerson	1936-1939
		1435	Twin Mutuals	1920-1931
			Tyson, T. Mellor See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 603	
		1436	Uh-United States C	
		1437	United States D-University F	•
		1438	University G-Ut	
		1439	Ulmann, Doris	1926
		1440	Union Trust Company	1921-1928
			United States. Bureau of War Risk Insurance See: Roll 103, Series II, Folders 912, 913	
	65	.1441	United States Internal Revenue Service	1920-1921, 1924-1925
		1442	United States. Surgeon General See also: Roll 4, Folder 87	1919-1925
		1443	United States. Surgeon General See also: Roll 4, Folder 87; Roll 25, Folders 559-560; Roll 66, Series II, Folder 192; Roll 101, Series II, Folders 874-876	1926-1931
		1444	United States. Veterans Bureau See also: Rolls 56-57, Series II, Folders 20-24, 28, 30	1921-1928
		1445	United States. War Department	1918-1919
		1446	United States. War Department	1923-1926

177			Series I (I art I)—Harvey Williams Cushing I	apers, 1745-1705
	Box No.	Folder No.		
51	65	1447	University Club of Boston	1923-1930
		1448	University of Pennsylvania	1931-1938
		1449	Updike, D. B.  See also: Roll 56, Series II, Folder 17	1931-1939
52		1450	Vac-Vam	
•		1451	Van B-Vand	
		1452	Vas-Ve	
,		1453	Vi	
•		1454	Vo	
		1455	Vail, Harris H.	1919-1922, 1931-1935
		1456	Van der Hoeve, J.	1921-1931
		1457	Van der Hoeve, J.: photographs, x-rays	n.d.
			Van Dessel, Arthur See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 827	
		1458	Van Wagenen, William P.  See also: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 359; Roll 96, Series II, Folder 770; Roll 98, Series II, Folder 827	1924-1930
		1459	Van Wagenen, William P.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177; Roll 72, Series II, Folder 359; Roll 78, Series II, Folders 471-475; Roll 96, Series II, Folder 770; Roll 98, Series II, Folder 827	1931-1933

Harv	ey Wil	liams Cus	hing Papers, 1745-1965–Series I (Part I)	145
Roll No.		Folder		
52	65	1460	Van Wagenen, William P.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177; Roll 78, Series II, Folders 471-475; Roll 96, Series II, Folder 770	1934-1939
		1461	Vanderbilt University	1929-1930, 1937
			Vasiliu, D. O. See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 828	
			Verbeek, Ferdinand See: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 828	
			Verhoeff, F. H. See: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 673	
		1462	Viets, Henry R.  See also: Roll 9, Folder 198; Roll 74, Series II, Folders 390, 393, 395; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 606; Roll 87, Series II, Folder 673; Roll 101, Series II Folder 885	1916-1928
		1463	Viets, Henry R.  See also: Roll 9, Folder 198; Roll 74, Series II, Folders 393, 395; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 606; Roll 101, Series II, Folder 673	1929-1934
		1464	Viets, Henry R. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 673	1935-1937
		1465	Viets, Henry R.  See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folders 393, 395; Roll 87, Series II, Folder 673	1938-1939

Roll No.		Folder No.		
52	66	1466	Vincent, Clovis  See also: Roll 78, Series II, Folder 475; Roll 87, Series II, Folder 673	1928-1939
			Vincent, George E. See: Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865	
		1467	Vincent, Swale	1914-1924
			Vogel-Wendriner, H. V. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 243	
			Voynich, Wilfred M. See: Roll 64, Series II, Folders 161-165	
		1468	Wa-Wak	
		1469	Wal	
		1470	Wan-War	
		1471	Was-Way	
		1472	Wea-Weg	
53		1473	Wei-Wen	
		1474	Wer-Wev	
		1475	Wh	
		1476	Wic-Wilk	
		1477	Will	
		1478	Wilm-Wilt	
		1479	Win-Wit	

No.	No.		<b>33</b> 7 <sub>0</sub>	
53	66	1480	Wo	
		1481	Wr-Wy	
		1482	Wade, Henry	1920, 1930, 1936
		1483	Wadhams, Sanford H.	1935
		1484	Waite, Frederick C.	1924, 1934- 1937
		1485	Walcott, Frederic C. See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 918	1892, 1916- 1939
	67	1486	Walker, Clifford B.	1915-1930
		1487	Walker, Clifford B.	1931-1939
			Walker, I. J. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folder 437	
			Walker, M. L. See: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 907	
		1488	Wallace, Sir Cuthbert See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folders 810-812	1922-1923, 1933
		1489	Walsh, Joseph See also: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 610	1932-1937
		1490	Walshe, F. M. R.	1925-1933
			Warden, A. A. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 607	
			Warner, F. J. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 448-449	

148			Series I (I art I) Trail vey Williams Cushing I a	Pors, 27 10 27 00
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.			
53	67	1490	Warner, Myra	
			See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 746	
			Warren, Bentley W.	
			See: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177	
			500. Ron 65, 50000 11, 1 01001 110 110 110	
		1491	Warren, J. Collins	1906-1926
			See also: Roll 74, Series II, Folder 386;	
			Roll 76, Series II, Folder 438;	
			Roll 101, Series II, Folder 888	
		1 400	Westerhaus Dehost	1928-1936
		1492	Wartenberg, Robert	1920-1930
			See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 828	
		1493	Washburn, Frederic A.	1914-1924,
			See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 245	1930
			Waverly Press	
			See: Roll 54, Folder 1536; Roll 79,	
			Series II, Folder 494	
			Webb, D. A.	
			See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 608	
			, , ,	
		1494	Webb-Johnson, Sir Alfred	1923, 1936,
				1939
		1.405	Web E Dealess	1925-1929,
		1495	Weber, F. Parkes	1925-1929,
				1750-1757
		1496	Wechsler, I. S.	1931-1938
		, .	,	
		1497	Weed, C. F.	1921-1933
				1014 1002
		1498	Weed, Lewis H.	1914-1923
			See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 438, 440-442	
		1499	Weed, Lewis H.	1925-1939
		<b>エ</b> マノノ	See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 438,	2,20 2,00
			440-442, 444; Roll 79, Series II, Folder 492	

Hulv	<i>cy</i> *****	mumb Cub.	and rupers, 1740 1700 beries I (rute I)	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
53	67	1500	Weeks, Edward See also: Roll 4, Folders 94-102	1935-1938
			Weeks, Joyce See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 730	
		1501	Wegefarth, George C.	1938
			Weinberg, J. A. See: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 443-444	
		1502	Weisenberg, Theodore H. See also: Rolls 85-86 Series II, Folders 628-629, 632-635, 638-639, 647-648, 658	1919, 1927, 1933
	·		Weiskotten, H. G. See: Roll 99, Series II, Folder 837	
54		1503	Weiss, A. G.	1929-1931
			Weiss, Karl F. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 360	
		1504	Weiss, Soma	1930-1939
			Weiss and Co. See: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 169	
		1505	Welch, Lewis S.	1926-1934
		1506	Welch, William Henry See also: Roll 40, Folder 1038; Roll 69, Series II, Folder 290; Roll 84, Series II, Folder 611; Roll 89, Series II, Folder 709; Roll 100, Series II, Folder 865; Roll 103, Series II, Folder 914; Rolls 123-125, Series II, (Part II)	1914-1930
		1507	Welch, William Henry See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 914; Roll 125, Series II, (Part II)	1931-1934

Roll No.		Folder No.		
54	67	1507	Weld, Walter W. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 298	
		1508	Welcome Historical Medical Museum	1927-1931
		1509	Wells, Edgar H.	1924-1931
		1510	Wells (J. C.) Ltd.	1927-1938
			Welton, Thurston Scott See: Roll 86, Series II, Folder 658	
		1511	Wenckenbach, Karl F.	1921-1926
		1512	Werckmeister, Edwin	1923-1924
		1513	Werthheimer, Pierre	1920-1933, n.d.
			West, Olin See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193-200	
		1514	Western Reserve Historical Society	1924-1934
		1515	Wheeler, Daniel W.	1922-1926, 1936-1938
			Whelan, J. F. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folders 648-649	
			Whidden, Charles D. See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 29	
		1516	Whipple, Allen O. See also: Roll 70, Series II, Folder 299	1922-1928, 1938
		1517	Whipple, George H.  See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folder 188	1911-1927

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
54	67	1518	Whipple, George H.	1929-1937
		1519	Whipple, Helen A.	1927-1934
	68	1520	Whitaker, Lester R.	1923-1935
		1521	White, J. Renfrew	1923-1925
		1522	White, James C. See also: Roll 87, Series II, Folder 673	1924-1938
		1523	White, Leon E.	1920-1924
			White, Oscar F. See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 30	
		1524	White, Paul Dudley	1929-1936
		1525	White, William	1936-1939
		1526	White Star Line	1925-1927
			Whitley, W. L. See: Roll 57, Series II, Folder 23	
			Wiegand, Willy See: Roll 102, Series II, Folders 904-905	
		1527	Wiegendruck-Gesellschaft	1930-1938
			Wiley, John C. See: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 243	
		1528	Wilkie, D. P. D.  See also: Roll 97, Series II, Folder 813	1930-1936

Roll	Roy	Folder	berief (Luter) Training Customing 1	
No.	No.	No.	Williams Asklad C	1026 1020
54	68	1529	Williams, Ashbel C.	1936-1938
			Williams, Dawson See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 608	
			Williams, E. F. See: Folder 1536; Rolls 85-86, Series II, Folders 648, 655	
		1530	Williams, Edward M.	1922-1925
		1531	Williams, Edward M.	1927-1936
		1532	Williams, J. Oliver	1921-1937
		1533	Williams, J. Whitridge	1921-1929
		1534	Williams, James T., Jr.	1915-1923
		1535	Williams, Percy	1920-1931
			Williams, Talcott and Mrs.  See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 612	
		1536	Williams and Wilkins Co. See: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 648	1922-1934
		1537	Wilmer, William H.	1928-1935
			Wilson, C. M. See: Roll 93, Series II, Folder 730	
		1538	Wilson, Edwin B.  See also: Roll 39, Folders 1027-1028, 1239; Series II, Folder 647	1920-1934
			Wilson, James C. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 613	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
54	68	1539	Wilson, S. A. Kinnier	1923-1929
		1540	Wimmer, August	1924-1934
		1541	Wing, Donald G.	1936-1939, n.d.
		1542	Winship, George P.	1927-1931
		1543	Winslow, Charles-E. A.	1934-1938, n.d.
			Winslow, Kenelm See: Roll 77, Series II, Folder 454	
		1544	Winternitz, Milton C.  See also: Roll 69, Series II, Folder 290; Roll 104, Series II, Folders 933-935, 937-938, 942	1914-1937
		1545	Wislocki, George B.  See also: Roll 76, Series II, Folders 438-439	1921-1931, n.d.
			Witherspoon, A. M. See: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 236	
			Withrow, Ralph L. See: Roll 94, Series II, Folder 746	
			Witte, Edwin E. See: Roll 66, Series II, Folders 193-195, 197-198	
		1546	Wolbach, S. Burt See also: Roll 65, Series II, Folders 173-177; Rolls 96-97, Series II, Folders 781-791	1915-1938

137			belies I (I alt I)—Harvey Williams Cushing I	upers, 1745-1708
Roll No.	No.	Folder No.		
54	68	1547	Wolff, Henry L.	1931-1932
			Woman's Home Companion See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 609	
		1548	Wood, Casey A.  See also: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 614 Roll 89, Series II, Folder 709	1920-1930
		1549	Wood, Casey A.	1935-1939
		1550	Wood, Francis Carter	1927-1939
		1551	Wood, Leonard See also: Roll 103, Series II, Folder 918; Roll 125, Series II, (Part II)	1914-1927
	•	1552	Wood (Leonard) Memorial	1927-1936
		1553	Woodruff, L. L.	1938-1939
			Woolston, Stephen S. See: Roll 72, Series II, Folder 360	
		1554	Worcester, Alfred	1924-1931
		1555	Worner, Edward	1934-1939
			Wright, Adam H. See: Roll 84, Series II, Folder 615	
		1556	Wright, Glen	1916, 1929, 1936-1939
		1557	Wustmann, Otto	1932-1933
	•		Wyeth, George Austin See: Roll 68, Series II, Folder 232	

Roll No. 55	Box No. 68	Folder No. 1558	X-Yale S	
33			·	
	69	1559	Yale U-Yale W	
		1560	Ye-Yo	
		1561	Yale Alumni University Fund	1919-1938
		1562	Yale Class of 1891 See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 925	1925-1934
		1563	Yale Class of 1891 See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folder 925	1935-1939
		1564	Yale Club of Boston	1919-1920
		1565	Yale Club of Boston	1921
		1566	Yale Club of Boston	1922-1935
		1567	Yale Club of Montclair	1930
		1568	Yale Club of New York City	1916-1930, 1935
		1569	Yale Endowment Fund	1921-1928
		1570	Yale in China	1915-1916
		1571	Yale in China	1917-1920
		1572	Yale in China	1921-1936
		1573	Yale Publishing Association, Inc.	1919-1938
		1574	Yale Review	1914-1929

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 55	<b>No.</b> 69	<b>No.</b> 1575	Yale University Library See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folders 926-932	1919-1929
		1576	Yale University Library See also: Roll 104, Series II, Folders 926-932	1930-1933
		1577	Yale University Press See also: Rolls 102-103, Series II, Folders 906-907	1920-1921, 1929-1939
		1578	Yates, John L. See also: Roll 2, Folder 35	1903-1938
		1579	Year Book Publishers	1933-1934
		1580	Yerkes, Robert M.	1908-1909, 1915-1926
		1581	Yerkes, Robert M.	1927-1939
		1582	Young, Archibald See also: Roll 85, Series II, Folder 627	1925-1939
		1583	Young, Hugh H.	1915, 1924- 1938
	70	1584	Young Men's Christian Association; Young Women's Christian Association	1921-1929; 1924-1926
		1585	Z	
		1586	Zagni, Luigi	1928
		1587	Zaki, H. M. M.	1919-1921
		1588	Zand, Nathalie	1925, 1927, 1938

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
55	70	1589	Zeitlin, Alexander See also: Roll 98, Series II, Folder 828	1935-1937
		1590	Ziegler, Lloyd H.	1928-1930, 1937
		1591	Zinsser, Hans See also: Roll 2, Folder 29	1923-1936
		1592	Zondeck, Bernhard	1936-1939
		1593	Unidentified	1888-1939, n.d.

## SERIES II (PART I) SPECIAL FILES

Roll Box Folder No. No. No.

[NOTE: Box 71 is not on film.]

56	72	1	American Ambulance Hospital, Paris	1914-1915 Jan, n.d.
		2	American Ambulance Hospital, Paris	1915 Feb-May
		3	American Ambulance Hospital, Paris	1915 Jun-Dec
		4	American Ambulance Hospital, Paris	1916-1917
		5	American College of Surgeons- Boston Clinical Congress	1922
			Amerikanische Reiseeindrucke See: Roll 105, Series II (Part II)	

Roll No.		Folder No.		
56	72	6	Anti-vivisection controversy See also: Roll 71, Folder 333	1908-1909
		7	Anti-vivisection controversy See also: Roll 71, Folder 335	1921-1922
		8	Anti-vivisection controversy See also: Roll 71, Folder 335	1923-1925
		9	Anti-vivisection controversy See also: Roll 71, Folder 335	1926-1932
		10	Archives of Surgery	1911
		11	Balfour lecture	1929-1931
			Baltimore memorabilia See: Roll 66, Folder 191	
		12	Base Hospital No. 5: assembling the unit	1915-1917, n.d.
		13	Base Hospital No. 5: memorabilia	1917, 1931, 1935, n.d.
		14	Base Hospital No. 5: memorials See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	1919-1927
i		15	Base Hospital No. 5: memorials See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	1928
		16	Base Hospital No. 5: memorials See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	1929

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
56	72	17	Base Hospital No. 5: memorials See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	n.d.
		18	Base Hospital No. 5: memorials See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	n.d.
		19	Base Hospital No. 5: operative notebook, personal notebook	1918 Jul- Sep, 1917- 1918
	73	20	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: general A-E	1919-1939
		21	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: general F-J	1919-1939
57		22	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: general K-R	1919-1939
		23	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: general S-Z	1919-1939
		24	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: Brown, Percy	1930
		25	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: Clifford, Carl E.	1921-1939

		Folder No.		
57	73	26	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: Hatch, J. Philip	1919-1930
		27	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: Hundley, Joseph H.	1923-1935
		28	Base Hospital, No. 5 Post-war correspondence: Sloan, Elmer	1929-1931
		29	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: Whidden, Charles D.	1919-1923, 1929
		30	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: White, Oscar F.	1919-1932
		31	Base Hospital No. 5 Post-war correspondence: unidentified	1920, n.d.
		32	Base Hospital No. 5: World War I photographs	1915, n.d.
		33	Base Hospital No. 5: World War I photographs	1916, 1917
		34	Base Hospital No. 5: World War I photographs	n.d.
		35	Bevan lecture	1930
[NO	TE: 1	Boxes 74	-78 are not on film.]	
	79	36	Bigelow Medical Award: addresses and meetings	1920-1933

1101 /	cy ****	IIWIIIO CUO	mig Tapets, 1743-1203 SERIES II (TART I)	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
57	79	37	Book dealer correspondence: A	1919-1939
		38	Book dealer correspondence: Art Ancien	1921-1928
		39	Book dealer correspondence: Art Ancien	1929-1933
		40	Book dealer correspondence: Art Ancien	1934-1936 Jul
		41	Book dealer correspondence: Art Ancien	1936 Aug- 1939
		42	Book dealer correspondence: Ba-Bez	1919-1940
		43	Book dealer correspondence: Bi-Bla	1919-1939
		44	Book dealer correspondence: Blo-Bu	1919-1939
		45	Book dealer correspondence: Baer (J.) and Co.	1924-1938
58		46	Book dealer correspondence: Bligh and Co.	1919-1939
		47	Book dealer correspondence: Brick Row Book Shop	1928-1939
	;	48	Book dealer correspondence: Ca-Chi	1919-1939
		49	Book dealer correspondence: Chr-Cr	1919-1939

	Box No.	Folder No.		
58	80	50	Book dealer correspondence: Da-Daw	1919-1939
		51	Book dealer correspondence: Day-Dor	1919-1939
		52	Book dealer correspondence: Dou-Dy	1919-1939
		53	Book dealer correspondence: Davis and Orioli	1914-1935
·		54	Book dealer correspondence: Davis and Orioli	1936-1939
		55	Book dealer correspondence: Durtal, Chez	1937-1939
		56	Book dealer correspondence: E	1919-1939
	•	57	Book dealer correspondence: Fa-Franc	1915-1939
	•	58	Book dealer correspondence: Frank-Fu	1914-1939
		59	Book dealer correspondence: Fock, Gustave	1919-1937
		60	Book dealer correspondence: Ga-Ge	1919-1939
		61	Book dealer correspondence: Gi-Goo	1919-1939
59		62	Book dealer correspondence: Got-Gu	1919-1939

Roll No.		Folder No.	•	
59	81	63	Book dealer correspondence: Gibbs, Johnson	1935-1936
		64	Book dealer correspondence: Goodspeed's Book Shop	1920-1939
		65	Book dealer correspondence: Grafton and Co.	1927-1939
		66	Book dealer correspondence: Gumuchian and Co.	1930-1936
		67	Book dealer correspondence: Haf-Halle	1924-1934
		68	Book dealer correspondence: Halli-Hart	1919-1939
		69	Book dealer correspondence: Harv-Hi	1919-1939
		70	Book dealer correspondence: Hm-Hu	1919-1939
		71	Book dealer correspondence: Heck, V. A.	1928-1938
		72	Book dealer correspondence: Herzberger, Menno	1924-1929
		73	Book dealer correspondence: Herzberger, Menno	1930-1932
		74	Book dealer correspondence: Herzberger, Menno	1933-1939

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
60	82	75	Book dealer correspondence: Hess, Julius	1931-1939  1931-1938  1924-1938  1937-1939  1919-1939  1929-1938 Sep  1938 Oct- 1939  1936-1938  1919-1939
		76	Book dealer correspondence: Hiersemann, K. W.	1931-1938
		77	Book dealer correspondence: Hirschwaldsche Buchhandlung	1924-1938
		78	Book dealer correspondence: Hoosier Bookshop	1934-1939
		79	Book dealer correspondence: Huth, Ch.	1937-1939
		80	Book dealer correspondence: I-J	1919-1939
		81	Book dealer correspondence: K	1919-1939
		82	Book dealer correspondence: King, Raphael	
		83	Book dealer correspondence: King, Raphael	
		84	Book dealer correspondence: Kraus, Hans P.	1936-1938
		85	Book dealer correspondence: La-Leo	1919-1939
		86	Book dealer correspondence: Lev-Lu	1919-1939
		87	Book dealer correspondence: Le Francois, E.	1931-1936

			ming Lapers, 1743-1703-Sekies II (LARI I)	100
No.		Folder No. 88	Book dealer correspondence:	1925-1939
			Lewis (H. K.) and Co.	
	83	89	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1923-1925
		90	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1926
		91	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1927
		92	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1928
		93	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1929-1931
		94	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1932-1933
		95	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1934
61		96	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1935 Jan-Jul
		97	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1935 Aug-Dec
		98	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1936 Jan-Mar
	·	99	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1936 Apr-Jul
		100	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1936 Aug- 1937 May

		Folder No.		
61	<b>Box No.</b> 83	101	Book dealer correspondence: Lier (R.) and Co.	1937 Jun- 1940, n.d.
		102	Book dealer correspondence: Login (B.) and Son	1914-1936
		103	Book dealer correspondence: Mac-Mari	1914-1939
		104	Book dealer correspondence: Mark-Menc	1914-1939
		105	Book dealer correspondence: Mend-Mile	1924-1939
	84	106	Book dealer correspondence: Mill-My	1919-1939
		107	Book dealer correspondence: McIntyre, James	1934-1939
		108	Book dealer correspondence: Maggs Brothers	1914-1930
		109	Book dealer correspondence: Maggs Brothers	1931-1937 Jan
		110	Book dealer correspondence: Maggs Brothers	1937 Feb-Dec
		111	Book dealer correspondence: Maggs Brothers	1938-1939
		112	Book dealer correspondence: Mathews (Elkin) Ltd.	1936-1938

Haiv	Cy **11	nams Cus	ining Papers, 1743-1905—Series II (PARTI)	107
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		-
62	84	113	Book dealer correspondence: N	1919-1939
		114	Book dealer correspondence: Nourry, Emile	1925-1939
		115	Book dealer correspondence: O	1919-1939
		116	Book dealer correspondence: Olschki, Leo	1915-1929
		117	Book dealer correspondence: Olschki, Leo	1930-1939
		118	Book dealer correspondence: Oxford University Press	1921-1939
	85	119	Book dealer correspondence: Pa-Pf	1919-1939
		120	Book dealer correspondence: Pi-Py	1914-1939
		121	Book dealer correspondence: Quaritch (Bernard) Ltd.	1922-1935
		122	Book dealer correspondence: Quaritch (Bernard) Ltd.	1936-1937 Apr
		123	Book dealer correspondence: Quaritch (Bernard) Ltd.	1937 May- 1939
		124	Book dealer correspondence: Ra-Rom	1919-1939
		125	Book dealer correspondence: Ros-Roy	1919-1939
		126	Book dealer correspondence: Rappaport, C. E.	1925-1938

Roll No.		Folder No.		
62	85	127	Book dealer correspondence: Robinson, William H.	1931-1939
		128	Book dealer correspondence: Rosenbach Company	1921-1935
		129	Book dealer correspondence: Rosenbach Company	1936-1939
63		130	Book dealer correspondence: Rosenthal, Erwin	1929-1938
		131	Book dealer correspondence: Rosenthal, Heinrich	1932-1936 Aug
		132	Book dealer correspondence: Rosenthal, Heinrich	1936 Sep- 1939
	86	133	Book dealer correspondence: Sab-Sau	1916-1939
		134	Book dealer correspondence: Sav-Schoen	1921-1939
		135	Book dealer correspondence: Schoenh-Schu	1915-1939
		136	Book dealer correspondence: Schw-Sow	1919-1939
		137	Book dealer correspondence: Sp-Sta	1919-1939
		138	Book dealer correspondence: Ste-Sy	1919-1939
,		139	Book dealer correspondence: Sawyer, Chas. J.	1915-1938

Harv	ey wii	ilams Cusi	ning Papers, 1/45-1965—SERIES II (PART I)	109
Roll No.	<b>Box No.</b> 86	Folder No. 140	Book dealer correspondence:	1936-1939
		141	Schuman's	1934-1936
		141	Book dealer correspondence: Schwarz, Ignaz	
		142	Book dealer correspondence: Schwarz, Ignaz	1937-1939
		143	Book dealer correspondence: Scribner, Charles	1932-1939
		144	Book dealer correspondence: Sotheby and Co.	1920-1939
		145	Book dealer correspondence: Sotheran, Henry	1920-1939
		146	Book dealer correspondence: Stechert and Co.	1919-1939
		147	Book dealer correspondence: Stevens and Brown, Ltd.	1915-1929
		148	Book dealer correspondence: Stevens and Brown, Ltd.	1930-1938
64	87	149	Book dealer correspondence: Stonehill, C. A.	1935-1938 May
		150	Book dealer correspondence: Stonehill, C. A.	1938 Jun- 1939
		151	Book dealer correspondence: Sweet, Forest H.	1934-1938
		152	Book dealer correspondence: Ta-Ti	1919-1939

Roll No.		Folder No.		
64	87	153	Book dealer correspondence: To-Tr	1919-1939
		154	Book dealer correspondence: Tu-Ty	1919-1939
		155	Book dealer correspondence: Taeuber and Weil	1924-1928
		156	Book dealer correspondence: Taeuber and Weil	1929-1933
		157	Book dealer correspondence: Taeuber and Weil	1934-1936
		158	Book dealer correspondence: Taeuber and Weil	1937-1939
		159	Book dealer correspondence: Tregaskis, James	1919-1937
		160	Book dealer correspondence: U-V	1919-1939
		161	Book dealer correspondence: Voynich, W. M.	1914-1926
		162	Book dealer correspondence: Voynich, W. M.	1927
		163	Book dealer correspondence: Voynich, W. M.	1928
		164	Book dealer correspondence: Voynich, W. M.	1929-1930 Feb

Harv	ey Wil	liams Cusl	hing Papers, 1/45-1905-Series II (PARI I)	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
64	88	165	Book dealer correspondence: Voynich, W. M.	1930 Mar- 1934
•		166	Book dealer correspondence: Wa-Whe	1919-1939
		167	Book dealer correspondence: Whi-Williams	1919-1939
		168	Book dealer correspondence: Williams and-Wr	1919-1939
65		169	Book dealer correspondence: Weiss and Co.	1926-1936
		170	Book dealer correspondence: Y-Z, miscellaneous	1919-1939
		171	Boston Society of Psychiatry and Neurology	1923
		172	Bowlby tablet	1930
		173	Brain tumor registry	1932-1933 Jun
		174	Brain tumor registry	1933 Jul- 1934 Jun
		175	Brain tumor registry	1934 Jul-Dec
		176	Brain tumor registry	1935
		177	Brain tumor registry	1936-1939
[N	OTE:	Boxes 89	9-107 are not part of this microfilm publication.]	
	108	3 178	British Base Hospital No. 22	1915-1916

	Folder No.		
	179	Brookline property	1916-1932
	180	Brookline property	1936 Feb-May
	181	Brookline property	1936 Jun-Dec
	182	Brookline property	1937
	183	Brookline property	1938
	184	Brookline property	1939
	185	Brown (Horace Manchester) Library	1934-1937
	186	Brunner thesis	n.d.
	187	Cambridge University honorary degree	1920
	188	Cameron Prize lecture	1924-1928
66	189	Canano	1926, 1928, n.d.
	190	Child neurology research	1936-1937
	191	Cleveland, Boston, and Baltimore memorabilia	1886-1887, 1891-1897, 1910, n.d.
	192	Cleveland Medical Library Association talk: The Doctor and His Books	1926
	193	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1934 Oct-Nov 20

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
66		194	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1934 Nov 21- 30
		195	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1934 Dec
	109	196	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1935 Jan
		197	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1935 Feb
		198	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1935 Mar
		199	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1935 Apr
		200	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1935 May
		201	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1935 Jun-Dec
		202	Committee on Economic Security: correspondence	1936-1939
		203	Committee on Economic Security: documents	1933-1935 Jan
		204	Committee on Economic Security: documents	1935 Feb
		205	Committee on Economic Security: documents	1935 May, n.d.
67		206	Committee on Economic Security: documents	n.d.

	Box No.	Folder No.		
67	110	207	Committee on Economic Security: printed material	1920-1934 Jun
·		208	Committee on Economic Security: printed material	1934 Aug-Oct
	,	209	Committee on Economic Security: printed material	1934 Nov-Dec
		210	Committee on Economic Security: printed material	1935-1937
		211	Committee on Economic Security: printed material	1938-1939, n.d.
	•	212	Committee on Economic Security: printed material	n.d.
		213	Committee on Economic Security: miscellanea	1934-1935, n.d.
		214	Consecratio Medici and other papers, comments on	1928-1930
		215a	Coolidge Hill Road	1930, 1932
,		215b	Councilman, W. T.	1885-1933,
		216	Curricula vitae	n.d.
		217	Cushing, Ezekiel Dodge papers	1937
		218	Cushing, William Harvey Fellowship at Yale	1925-1929
		219	Cushing genealogy	1936-1939
		220	Cytology volume	1926
		221	Diaries	1893

1141	cy ****	mams Cus	ining I apers, 1743-1905-Series II (I are I)	1/5
No.	No.			
68	111	222	Diaries	1929, 1930 Jul, 1931
		223	Diaries	1933, 1934
		224	Diaries	1936
		225	Diaries	1938, 1939
			Diaries and scrapbooks See: Rolls 105-113, Series II, (Part II)	
			Diathermy See: Roll 68, Folders 229-234	
		226	Doctors in fiction	1922-1930, n.d.
		227	Dogs	1921-1923
		228	Dr. Garth, the Kit-Kat Poet	1906-1916, 1928, 1945, n.d.
		229	Electro-surgery	1926-1927 Apr
		230	Electro-surgery	1927 May-Dec
		231	Electro-surgery	1928
		232	Electro-surgery	1929
		233	Electro-surgery	1930-1931 Jun
		234	Electro-surgery	1931 Jul- 1935

176			Series II (I'ARI I)—IIai vey Williams Cashing I	upere, 2. 10 22 22
No.	No.		Elizabethon Club	1931-1937
68	112	235	Elizabethan Club	1)31 1)37
		236	Elizabethan Club	1938 Jan-Jun
		237	Elizabethan Club	1938 Jul-Dec
69		238	Elizabethan Club	1939
		239	Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians: A-F	1933-1939
	·	240	Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians: G-K	1934-1939
		241	Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians: L-0	1934-1939
		242	Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians: P-S	1933-1939
		243	Emergency Committee in Aid of Displaced Foreign Physicians: V-W	1919-1939
		244	Ercole Lelli and His Ecorche	1932-1936
		245	Ether Day address, Massachusetts General Hospital	1921-1922
[NOTE: Folders 246-289 are not on film.]				
	120	290	Flint dinner	1921
		291	Food and Drug Administration correspondence	1933

marve	y ** 111	iains Cusi	ing rapers, 1/45-1705–5eries II (rait I)	1//
Roll No.	Box No. 120	Folder No. 292	Food and Drug Administration	1934-1935
		293	correspondence	1936
			Food and Drug Administration correspondence	
		294	Food and Drug Administration correspondence	1937-1938
		295	Fountain Club, St. Bartholomew's Hospital	1939
		296	Foxglove material	1927-1928
		297	Francis estate	1923-1926
		298	Francis estate  Francis estate	1927-1933
			From a Surgeon's Journal See: Roll 113, Series II (Part II)	
70		299	Full time See also: Roll 114, Series II (Part II)	1915-1933
		300	Gastric ulcers, correspondence	1928-1932 Feb
		301	Gastric ulcers, correspondence	1932 Mar
		302	Gastric ulcers, correspondence	1932 Apr
		303	Gastric ulcers, correspondence	1932 May- 1938, n.d.

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		
70	121	304	Gastric ulcers address, public response	1931 Mar-Apr 13
		305	Gastric ulcers address, public response	1931 Apr 14- Nov, n.d.
		306	Glioma monograph	1926
		307	Goetsch-Plummer controversy	1920
		308	Graham, Dr. Douglas	1920-1927
		309	Gray, Philip H. Fund	1921-1924
		310	Gray, Philip H. Fund	1925-1927
		311	Gray, Philip H. Fund	1928-1930
		312	Gray, Philip H. Fund	1931-1934
		313	Gunshot wounds to the head	1918
		314	Gunshot wounds to the head	1918
		315	Gunshot wounds to the head	1918
		316	Gunshot wounds to the head: cases A-K	1918
71		317	Gunshot wounds to the head: cases L-W	1918
	122	318	Gunshot wounds to the head: correspondence	1918 Feb-Oct 9
·		319	Gunshot wounds to the head: correspondence	1918 Oct 10- 1922, n.d.

Roll No.		Folder No.		
71	122	320	Gunshot wounds to the head: photographs	n.d.
		321	Gunshot wounds to the head: photographs	n.d.
		322	Gunshot wounds to the head: photographs	n.d.
		323	Gunshot wounds to the head: photographs	n.d.
	123	324	Halsted, William Stewart	1922,1927, 1930,1936
			Harvard Medical School See: Rolls 114-117, Series II (Part II)	
		325	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1916-1917
		326	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1919-1921
		327	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1922-1923
		328	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1924
		329	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1925
	•	330	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1926
		331	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1927

	Box No.	Folder No.		
71	123	331	Harvard Medical School:	
			administrative board dockets,	1020
,			See: Roll 73, Folder 364, Roll 77, Folder 454	1930
		332	Harvard Medical School: administrative board dockets	1931-1932
		333	Harvard Medical School: animal experimentation See also: Roll 56, Folder 6	1908, 1913
		334	Harvard Medical School: animal experimentation	1914
		335	Harvard Medical School: animal experimentation See also: Roll 56, Folders 7-9	1915-1938
		336	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: A	1924-1925
		337	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Ba-Bl	1921-1929
72		338	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Bo-Bz	1924-1931
		339	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: C	1919-1930
		340	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: D	1927-1930
		<b>341</b>	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: E	1923-1930

	Folder		
<b>No.</b> 72	<b>No.</b> 342	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: F	1924-1928
	343	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: G	1924-1932
	344	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: H	1923-1931
	345	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: J	1925-1932
	346	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: K	1917-1931
	347	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: L	1919-1929
	348	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: M	1922-1931
	349	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: N	1930-1931
	350	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: 0	1924-1929
	351	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Pa-Pi	1923-1928
	352	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Pn-Pu	1923-1928
	353	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Q	1924
	354	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: R	1924-1929

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 72	<b>No.</b> 124		Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Sa-Sm	1921-1929
		356	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: Sn-Sz	1924-1926
		357	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: T	1915-1928
		358	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: U	1925
		359	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: V	1924
		360	Harvard Medical School Assistant residency: W	1920-1931
		361	Harvard Medical School: Boston City Hospital See also: Roll 73, Folders 376, 377, 425	1922-1932
		362	Harvard Medical School: Boston Lying-In Hospital	1921-1922
	·.		Harvard Medical School: Cabot (A. T.) Fellowship See: Roll 73, Folders 365-368, 375, 376; Roll 76, Folders 432-448	
73	125	363	Harvard Medical School: Children's Hospital	1914-1930
•		364	Harvard Medical School: Churchill appointment	1930 Mar-Apr
:		365	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1914-1916

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 73	No. 125	No. 366	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1917-1919
		367	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1920
		368	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1921-1922
		369	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1923
		370	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1924
		371	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1925
		372	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1926
		373	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1927
		374	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1928
		375	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1929
		376	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1930
		377	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1931
		378	Harvard Medical School: dean's office	1932-1933

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
73	126	379	Harvard Medical School: Dental School	1924-1933
		380	Harvard Medical School: Dormitory Fund See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	1923-1927
		381	Harvard Medical School: fellowships	1914-1928
	•	382	Harvard Medical School: fellowships	1929-1936
			Harvard Medical School: Graduate School See: Roll 75, Folders 423-424	
74	·	383	Harvard Medical School: general correspondence	1910-1916
		384	Harvard Medical School general correspondence	1917-1932
		385	Harvard Medical School: Harvard Endowment Fund See also: Roll 75, Folder 425	1917-1921
		386	Harvard Medical School: Harvard Medical Society and Historical Club	1914-1915
	, ·	387	Harvard Medical School: Harvard Medical Society and Historical Club See also: Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	1916
		388	Harvard Medical School: Harvard Medical Society and Historical Club See also: Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	1917

marv	ey wiii	nams Cusi	ining rapers, 1743-1703-Series II (1 art I)	103
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.	No.		
74	126	389	Harvard Medical School:	1919-1921
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		390	Harvard Medical School:	1922-1923
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		391	Harvard Medical School:	1924
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
	127	392	Harvard Medical School:	1925-1926
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	,
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		393	Harvard Medical School:	1927-1928
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		394	Harvard Medical School:	1929
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
	•		Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		395	Harvard Medical School:	1930
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	

			OLIGIA II (I ARI I) Marvey Williams Cush	ing Tupers, 1745-1705
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.	No.		
74	127	396	Harvard Medical School:	1931
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		397	Harvard Medical School:	1932-1933
			Harvard Medical Society and	
			Historical Club	
			See also: Roll 45, Series I, Folder 1228;	
			Roll 51, Series I, Folder 1412	
		398	Harvard Medical School:	1916-1920
			lectures, demonstrations, and	
			clinics	
		399	Harvard Medical School:	1919
			lectures, demonstrations, and	
			clinics	
		400	Harvard Medical School:	1920-1922
			lectures, demonstrations, and	
			clinics	
		401	Harvard Medical School:	1912-1919
			library	
		402	Harvard Medical School:	1920-1935
			library	
		403	Harvard Medical School	1928, 1932
		-	Medical students: first-	,
			year teaching	
		404	Harvard Medical School	1915
			Medical students: second-	
			year teaching	

narv	ey wii	nams Cus	annig Papers, 1745-1905–Series II (Fart I)	107
Roll	Box	Folder		
	No.			
74 .	127	405	Harvard Medical School	1916-1922
			Medical students: second-	
			year teaching	
75		406	Harvard Medical School	1923-1924
			Medical students: second-	
			year teaching	
		407	Harvard Medical School	1925-1927
			Medical students: second-	
			year teaching	
		408	Harvard Medical School	1928-1929
			Medical students: second-	
			year teaching	
		409	Harvard Medical School	1930-1933
			Medical students: second-	
			year teaching	
	128	410	Harvard Medical School	1915-1921
			Medical students: third-	
			year teaching	
		411	Harvard Medical School	1922-1926
			Medical students: third-	
			year teaching	
		412	Harvard Medical School	1927-1929
			Medical students: third-	
			year teaching	
		413	Harvard Medical School	1930-1932
			Medical students: third-	
			year teaching	
		414	Harvard Medical School	1914-1923
			Medical students: fourth-	
			year teaching	

		Folder		
No.	No.			1015 1000
75	128	415	Harvard Medical School	1915-1922
			Medical students: recommendations	•
			recommendations	
		416	Harvard Medical School	1923
			Medical students:	
			recommendations	
		417	Harvard Medical School	1924-1925
			Medical students:	
			recommendations	
		418	Harvard Medical School	1926
			Medical students:	
			recommendations	
		419	Harvard Medical School	1927
			Medical students:	
			recommendations	
		420	Harvard Medical School	1928
			Medical students:	
			recommendations	
•		421	Harvard Medical School	1929-1930
		•	Medical students:	
			recommendations	
		422	Harvard Medical School	1931-1933
	•		Medical students:	
			recommendations	
		423	Harvard Medical School: post-	1915-1922
			graduate training	
		424	Harvard Medical School: post-	1924-1931
			graduate training	
		425	Harvard Medical School:	1910-1933
			President's Office	
			See also: Roll 35, Series I, Folder 883	

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 75	<b>No.</b> 128	<b>No.</b> 426	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1907-1916
		427	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1917
	129	428	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1919
		429	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1920
		430	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1921
		431	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1922
76		432	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1923
		433	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1924
		434	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1925
		435	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1926-1927
		436	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1928-1929
		437	Harvard Medical School: Surgical Department	1930-1932
		438	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1914-1917

	Box No.	Folder No.		
76	129	439	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1919-1920
		440	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1921-1922
		441	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1923
		442	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1924
		443	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1925
	130	444	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1926
•		445	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1927
	•	446	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1928
		447	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1929
		448	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1930

Roll	Box	Folder	ining 1 apers, 1745-1705-5eries II (1 art 1)	
<b>No.</b> 76		<b>No.</b> 449	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1931
		450	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1932
		451	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: general correspondence	1914-1932, n.d.
		452	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: research problems	n.d.
		453	Harvard Medical School Surgical Laboratory: research problems	n.d.
77		454	Harvard Medical School: Synopsis of the Practice of Preventative Medicine	1929-1930
		455	Harvard Medical School: Textbook of Surgery	1922-1930
		456	Harvard Medical School: Textbook of Surgery	1931
		457	Harvard Tercentenary	1935-1936 Jun
		458	Harvard Tercentenary	1936 Jul-Sep 14
		459	Harvard Tercentenary	1936 Sep 15- Oct, n.d.

	Box No.	Folder No.		
77		460	Harvey lecture Correspondence: A-M	1932-1933
		461	Harvey lecture Correspondence: N-Z	1932-1933
		462	Hexyresorcinol	1927-1928
		463	Hibernation studies	1912-1914, n.d.
	131		Honorary degrees, diplomas, certificates	1891-1929
	132		Honorary degrees, diplomas, certificates	1930-1939
78	133	464	Hoover Russian Relief Expedition	1922
		465	Hunterian Laboratory	1907, 1920- 1923
		466	International Neurological Congress	1928-1931
		467	International Neurological Congress	1932-1939
		468	International Opthalmologic Congress	1928-1929
		469	International Physiological Congress	1928-1938
		470	Intracranial Tumors: general correspondence and reviews	1931-1937

Harve	Harvey Williams Cushing Papers, 1745-1965–Series II (Part I)  193						
	Box No.	Folder No.					
78	133		Intracranial Tumors Thomas, Charles C.: Berne manuscript	1931			
		472	Intracranial Tumors Thomas, Charles C.: Berne manuscript	1932 Jan-Feb			
		473	Intracranial Tumors Thomas, Charles C.: Berne manuscript	1932 Mar- 1933			
		474	Intracranial Tumors Thomas, Charles C.: Berne manuscript	1934-1935			
		475	Intracranial Tumors Thomas, Charles C.: Berne manuscript	1936-1938			
		476	Intrakranielle Tumoren	1933-1937			
		477	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1914-1920			
		478	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1921-1922			
		479	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1923-1924			
	134	480	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1925-1926			
		481	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1927-1928			
		482	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1929-1930			

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		
79		483	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1931-1932
		484	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1933
		485	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1934-1935
		486	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1936
		487	Invitations to meetings: regrets	1938-1939
		488	Japan Medical Congress	1928-1930
		489	Jefferson Hospital address	1926-1927
			Johns Hopkins Hospital See also: Roll 118, Series II, (Part II)	
		490	Johns Hopkins Hospital: fiftieth anniversary	1938-1939
		491	Johns Hopkins Hospital: twenty-fifth anniversary	1914
		492	Johns Hopkins University Endowment Fund	1925-1931
		493	Leo Loeb lecture	1936
		494	Louisa Parsons: First Superintendent of Nurses in the University of Maryland	1916, 1922- 1923
٠			The Life of Sir William Osler See also: Rolls 120-121, Series II, (Part II)	

Haiv	cy vviii	nams Cusi	ining rapers, 1743-1905—Series II (1 art 1)	***
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
79	135	495	The Life of Sir William Osler: appreciations index	1915, n.d.
		496	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: A-Am	1920-1930
		497	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: An-Az	1920-1930
		498	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Abbott, A. C.	1920-1927
		499	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Abbott, Maude	1910-1920
		500	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Abbott, Maude	1921
		501	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Abbott, Maude	1922-1926
		502	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Adami, J. George	1920-1924
		503	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Allbutt, Sir Clifford	1920-1925
		504	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Appleton and Co.	1920-1923
		505	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Ba	1920-1930

•				
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
80	135	506	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Be-Bm	1920-1930
		507	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Bo	1920-1930
		508	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Br-Bz	1920-1930
		509	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Barker, L. F. See also: Roll 81, Folder 544	1920-1926
		510	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Blackader, A. D.	1920-1921
		511	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Blackwell (B. H.) Ltd.	1923
		512	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Blogg, Minnie	1920-1926
	136	513	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Boston Medical Library	1920-1923
		514	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: C-Cl	1909-1930
		515	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Co-Cz	1911-1930
		516	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Camac, C. N. B.	1920-1925

	- VV 21	Marie Con	ing Tupers, 17 to 1900 Series II (Ture 1)	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
80	136	517	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Charlton, M. A.	1920-1923
		518	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Clarendon Press	1920-1924
		519	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Clarendon Press	1925-1931, n.d.
		520	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: D-Dm	1920-1928
,		521	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Dn-Dz	1920-1930
		522	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Dock, George	1920-1922
		523	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: E	1920-1930
		524	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: F-Fl	1920-1930
81		525	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Fo-Fz	1920-1930
		526	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Fisher, Charles P.	1920-1925
		527	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Fletcher, Sir Walter	1920-1925

	Box No.	Folder		
81	136		The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Flexner, Abraham	1920-1926
		529	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Flexner, Simon	1920-1923
		530	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Flick, Lawrence	1922-1923
		531	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Ford, Worthingham	1920-1926
		532	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Futcher, T. B.	1920-1925
	137	533	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: G-Gm	1920-1930
		534	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Gn-Gz	1920-1930
		535	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Garrison, Fielding H.	1920-1923
		536	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Gates, Frederick T.	1920-1921
		537	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Gilman, Elizabeth	1920-1921

		Folder			
<b>No.</b> 81	<b>No.</b> 137	<b>No.</b> 538	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Gwyn, Mrs. Charles		1920-1924
		539	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Gwyn, Norman		1920-1921
		540	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Gwyn, Norman		1922-1929
		541	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: H-Hm		1920-1930
		542	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Hn-Hz		1920-1930
	٠	543	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Houghton, Mifflin and Co.		1920-1926
		544	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Humpton, B. O.		1920-1925
		545	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Hurd, H. M.		1920-1923
		546	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: I		1920-1930
		547	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: J-Jm		1920-1930
82		548	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Jn-Jz	·	1920-1930

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		To the second se
82		549	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Jacobs, Henry Barton	1920-1924
	138	550	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Johnson, Arthur Jukes	1920-1921
		551	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Johnson, James Bovell	1920-1927
		552	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: K-Km	1920-1932
		553	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Kn-Kz	1920-1930
		554	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Keen, W. W.	1920-1925
		555	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Klebs, Arnold C.	1920-1925
		556	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: L-Lm	1920-1930
		557	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Ln-Lz	1920-1930
		558	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Lea and Febiger, Publishers	1921-1923
	·	559	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Leidy, Joseph	1920-1925, n.d.

пагу	ey will	nams Cusi	ning Papers, 1743-1903—Series II (1 art 1)	201
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
83		560	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Ma-Macki	1920-1930
		561	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Mackl-May	1920-1931
·		562	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Me-Mm	1902-1930
		563	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Mn-Mz	1920-1930
		564	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: MacAlister, Sir John Y. W.	1920-1923
		565	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Macallum, A. B.	1920-1923
		566	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: MacCallum, George A.	1920-1926
		567	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: McCrae, Thomas	1920-1926
		568	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Mackall, Leonard L.	1919-1926
		569	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: MacMillan Co.	1920-1924
		570	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: MacMurchy, Helen	1920, 1925

	Box No.	Folder No.		1 upoto, 17 to 15 vo
83	139	571	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Malloch, Archibald	1920-1934
		572	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Mullin, J. Heurner	1920-1926
		573	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: N-Nm	1920-1930
		574	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Nn-Nz	1920-1930
		575	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Noyes, Marcia	1920-1925
		576	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: O	1920-1930
		577	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Osler, Lady Grace	1920-1923
	•	578	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Osler, Lady Grace	1924-1925, n.d.
		579	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Oxford University Press	1920-1925 Jun
		580	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Oxford University Press	1925 Jul- 1931
		581	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: P-Pm	1920-1930

Harve	ey Will	liams Cust	ning Papers, 1745-1965-Series II (Part I)	203
Roll No. 83	No.	Folder No. 582	The Life of Sir William Osler	1920-1930
		583	Correspondence: Pn-Pz The Life of Sir William Osler	1923-1926
			Correspondence: Phelps, William Lyon	
		584	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Pleadwell, Frank Lester	1920
		585	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Pollard, Alfred W.	1920-1924
		586	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Power, Sir D'Arcy	1920-1925
		587	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Q	1920-1930
		588	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: R-Rm	1920-1930
		589	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Rn-Rz	1920-1930
	140	590	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Reid, Edith	1920-1927
		591	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Rockefeller Foundation	1922
		592	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Rogers, Edward J. A.	1920-1921

		<del></del>	Series II (1Art 1)-11al vey Williams Cushing 1	rapers, 1/45-1905
	Box No.	Folder No.		
83	140	593	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Rolleston, Sir Humphrey D.	1920-1925
•		594	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: S-Sm	1920-1930
84		595	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Sn-Sz	1920-1930
		596	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Schweintz, George E. de	1920-1923
		597	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Shattuck, Frederick C.	1920-1926
		598	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Sheperd, Francis J.	1920-1921
		599	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Shepley, Julia	1924-1925
		600	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Smith, Winford H.	1920-1924
		601	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Stengel, Alfred	1920-1926
		602	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: T-Tm	1920-1930
		603	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Tn-Tz	1920-1930

Harve	y Will	liams Cust	ning Papers, 1745-1965-Series II (Part I)	205
Roll No. 84	Box No. 140	Folder No. 604	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Thayer, William S.	1920-1925
•		605	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: U	1921
		606	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: V	1920-1930
		607	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Wa	1920-1930
		608	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: We-Wm	1920-1930
		609	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Wn-Wz	1920-1930
	141	610	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Walsh, Joseph J.	1920-1926
		611	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Welch, William H.	1920-1925
		612	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Williams, Talcott	1920-1923
		613	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Wilson, James C.	1920-1925
		614	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Wood, Casey A.	1920-1926

		*	DERED II (I/MI I) IIal vej villialii	5 Cushing 1 apers, 1745-1705
Roll No. 84	<b>Box No.</b> 141	Folder No. 615	The Life of Sir William Osler	1920-1921
			Correspondence: Wright, Adam H.	
		616	The Life of Sir William Osler Correspondence: Y-Z	1920-1930
		617	The Life of Sir William Osler: notes	1924
		618	The Life of Sir William Osler: post-publication correspondence, corrigenda, and addenda	1926-1938
		619	The Life of Sir William Osler: requests for Osler material	1920-1921
		620	The Life of Sir William Osler: reviews and clippings	1927, 1929, 1937
		621	Linacre lecture	1933-1935
		622	Lister celebration, Edinburgh	1926-1927
		623	Lister Memorial lecture	1930
		624	Little Boar's Head property	1914-1939
		625	Locke, C. E.	1929
	•	626	Lost Legion dinner	1924, 1928
			Louisa Parsons: First Superintendent of Nurses in the University of Maryland See: Roll 79, Folder 494	

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 85	<b>No.</b> 141	No. 627	Macewen lecture	1926-1927
		628	Manuscripts, publishers' treatment of	1924-1928
		629	Manuscripts, publishers' treatment of	1929-1933
		630	Medical History of the War	1919-1921
		631	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: general	1903, 1910- 1916
		632	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: A-C	1920-1923
		633	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: E-M	1920-1923
		634	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: N-S	1920-1923
	142	635	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: T-X	1920-1923
		636	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: A-C	1924-1926
		637	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: D-E	1924-1926
		638	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: G	1925-1926
		639	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: H-W	1924-1926
		640	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: A	1927-1928

	Box No.	Folder No.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
85	142		Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: B-G	1927-1928
		642	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: L-M	1927-1928
		643	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: O-V	1927-1928
		644	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: A-B	1929-1930
		645	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: C	1929-1930
		646	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: E-H	1929-1930
		647	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: I-W	1929-1930
		648	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: A-B	1931-1933
		649	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: C-L	1931-1933
86		650	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: M-W	1931-1933
		651	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: A-L	1934-1939
	143	652	Medical publications of Dr. Cushing: M-W	1934-1939
		653	Medical publications of staff: A-B	1921-1931
		654	Medical publications of staff: C-D	1922-1932

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 86	No. 143	<b>No.</b> 655	Medical publications of staff: E-F	1923-1932
		656	Medical publications of staff: G-L	1921-1939
		657	Medical publications of staff: M-N	1922-1934
		658	Medical publications of staff: 0-S	1922-1933
		659	Medical publications of staff: T-W	1922-1936
		660	Medical Society of London address	1927
	144		Meningiomas: bibliography	n.d.
87	145	661	Meningiomas: book reviews	1938-1939
		662	Meningiomas: congratulatory correspondence	1938-1939
		663	Meningiomas Correspondence: A-B	1930-1937
		664	Meningiomas Correspondence: C	1924-1937
		665	Meningiomas Correspondence: D-F	1928-1937
		666	Meningiomas Correspondence: G	1932-1937
		667	Meningiomas Correspondence: H	1927-1938

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
87	145		Meningiomas Correspondence: I-K	1932-1937
		669	Meningiomas Correspondence: L-M	1932-1938
		670	Meningiomas Correspondence: N-P	1933-1938
		671	Meningiomas Correspondence: R-S	1921-1938
		672	Meningiomas Correspondence: T	1929-1937
		673	Meningiomas Correspondence: V-W	1933-1938
	146	674	Meningiomas Correspondence: Freese, Ruth	1925-1937
		675	Meningiomas Correspondence: George Banta Publishing Company	1937 Jul-Nov
-		676	Meningiomas Correspondence: George Banta Publishing Company	1937 Dec
		677	Meningiomas Correspondence: George Banta Publishing Company	1938 Jan-May
		678	Meningiomas Correspondence: George Banta Publishing Company	1938 Jun-Sep
88		679	Meningiomas Correspondence: Thomas, Charles C.	1933, 1937

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
88	146		Meningiomas Correspondence: Thomas, Charles C.	1938 Jan-Mar
		681	Meningiomas Correspondence: Thomas, Charles C.	1938 Apr
		682	Meningiomas Correspondence: Thomas, Charles C.	1938 May-Jul
		683	Meningiomas Correspondence: Thomas, Charles C.	1938 Aug-Dec
		684	Meningiomas Correspondence: Thomas, Charles C.	1939
		685	Meningiomas: errors	1938
		686	Meningiomas: miscellanea	1939
		687	Meningiomas: notes	n.d.
		688	Meningiomas: notes	n.d.
		689	Meningiomas: notes	n.d.
		690	Meningiomas Patient notebook: A-C	n.d.
	147	691	Meningiomas Patient notebook: D-H	n.d.
		692	Meningiomas Patient notebook: I-0	n.d.
		693	Meningiomas Patient notebook: P-Z	n.d.

Roll No. 88	No.	Folder No. 694	Meningiomas Patient notebook: Louise Eisenhardt's little black book	n.d.
89		695	Meningiomas: patient notes	n.d.
		696	Meningiomas: statistics	n.d.
		697	Mickle Fellowship	1922
		698	Mumford, James Gregory See also: Roll 152, Series III, Folder 315	1910-1915
			National Institute for Neurology See: Roll 40, Series I, Folders 1038-1039	
		699	New Haven	1932-1933
		700	New Haven	1934
	148	701	New Haven	1935-1936
		702	New Haven	1937-1939
		703	New York World's Fair	1938-1939
		704	Nobel Prize	1928-1939
		705	Osler, Lady Grace	1919-1936
		706	Osler, Sir William	1894-1937
		707	Osler, Sir William	1897-1919
		708	Osler, Sir William	n.d.
		709	Osler anniversary volume	1918-1921
	•	710	Osler Club	1928-1935

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 89	<b>No.</b> 149	<b>No.</b> 711	Paré's Oeuvres	1928
		712	Parker, Peter	1916, 1934- 1935
90		713	Passports	1920-1938
		714	Pasteur centenary	1922-1923
	150		Patient accounts	1915-1922
91	151		Patient accounts	1923-1926
92	152		Patient accounts	1927-1931
93	153	715	Patient accounts: consultations notebook	1919-1939
		716	Patient accounts: A-B	1927-1932
		717	Patient accounts: C	1927-1931
		718	Patient accounts: D-F	1924-1931
		719	Patient accounts: G	1927-1931
		720	Patient accounts: H	1926-1931
		721	Patient accounts: I-K	1926-1931
		722	Patient accounts: L	1926-1932
		723	Patient accounts: Langley, Lora V.	1927-1932
		724	Patient accounts: M-O	1926-1932
		725	Patient accounts: P-Pm	1926-1931
		726	Patient accounts: Pn-Pz	1926-1931

		Folder No.		
<b>No.</b> 93	154		Patient accounts: R	1925-1932
		728	Patient accounts: S	1926-1932
		729	Patient accounts: T-V	1926-1932
		730	Patient accounts: W-Z	1926-1932
94		731	Patient accounts: early office records	1905-1906, n.d.
		732	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1910-1912
		733	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1913-1915
		734	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1916-1921
		735	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1923-1924
		736	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1925
		737	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1926
		738	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1927
		739	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1928
		740	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1929

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 94	<b>No.</b> 155	741	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1930
		742	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1931
		743	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: general correspondence	1932-1936
		744	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: assistant residency	1926-1931
		745	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Employment bureau: A-M	1920-1933
		746	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Employment bureau: N-Z	1916-1931
		747	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital House officer applications: A-D	1915-1932
95		748	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital House officer applications: F-G	1915-1932
		749	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital House officer applications: H-P	1915-1932
		750	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital House officer applications: R-Z	1915-1932
		751	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: house officer examinations	1914-1932
		752	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: house officer programs	1926-1929

		Folder		<b>Q 1</b> /
<b>No.</b> 95	No. 155	<b>No.</b> 753	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Husted, Mary S.	1913-1915
	156	754	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Neurological assistants: A-Da	1915-1932
		755	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Neurological assistants: Do-G	1915-1932
		756	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Neurological assistants: H-O	1915-1932
		757	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Neurological assistants: P-Z	1915-1932
		758	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Nurses Training School See also: Roll 97, Folder 792	1920-1935
		759	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: office supplies	1920-1927
		760	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: office supplies	1928-1933
		761	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Out-patient Department	1915-1929
		762	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Peters (George Gorham) Travelling Fellowship	1929-1930
		763	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Peters (George Gorham) Travelling Fellowship	1931-1937

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 95	<b>No.</b> 156	<b>No.</b> 764	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: positions available elsewhere	1927-1932
		765	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Recommendations to other places: A-D	1916-1936
		766	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Recommendations to other places: F-J	1916-1936
		767	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Recommendations to other places: K-Ma	1915-1936
		768	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Recommendations to other places: Me-N	1915-1934
	157	769	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Recommendations to other places: O-P	1916-1935
		770	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Recommendations to other places: R-Z	1916-1935
		771	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: reunion, tenth	1923
		772	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: reunion, fifteenth	1928
		773	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: reunion, twenty-fifth	1938 Mar-Apr 7
		774	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: reunion, twenty-fifth	1938 Apr 12- Jun

	Box No.	Folder No.		·····
96		775	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Shattuck (F. C.) Fund	1915-1931
	٠	776	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Social Service Department	1915-1932
		777	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff meetings	1921-1926
		778	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1910-1911
		779	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1912-1913
		780	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1914-1916
•		781	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1917
		782	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1919-1920
		783	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1921-1923
		784	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1924
	158	785	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1925-1926
		786	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1927
		787	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1928
		788	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1929

Roll	Box	Folder		
	No.			
96	158	789	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1930
		790	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1931
97		791	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: staff/trustees	1932-1936
		792	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent of nurses	1917-1932
		793	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1910-1912
		794	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1914-1915
		795	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1916
		796	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1917
		797	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1919-1920
		798	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1921-1922
	159	799	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1923
		800	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1924
		801	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1925
		802	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1926

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
97		803	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1927
		804	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1928
		805	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1929
		806	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1930
		807	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1931
		808	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: superintendent's office	1932-1934
		809	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Surgeon-in-Chief Fund	1921-1933
		810	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: surgeon-in-chief pro tempore	1915-1921
		811	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: surgeon-in-chief pro tempore	1922-1924
		812	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: surgeon-in-chief pro tempore	1925-1926
		813	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: surgeon-in-chief pro tempore	1927-1929
98		814	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: surgeon-in-chief pro tempore	1930
		815	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: surgeon-in-chief pro tempore	1931-1932

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 98	<b>No.</b> 160	<b>No.</b> 816	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Surgical Dressing Committee	1916
		817	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Surgical Laboratory	1923-1924
		818	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital: Surgical Laboratory See also: Roll 76, Folder 447	1925-1932
		819	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: A-Ba See also: Roll 195, Folder 754; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		820	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: Be- Dec See also: Roll 95, Folder 754; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		821	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: Dee-F See also: Roll 95, Folders 754-755; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		822	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: G-K See also: Roll 95, Folders 755-756; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		823	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: L-M See also: Roll 95, Folder 756; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		824	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: O See also: Roll 95, Folder 756; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932

			<u> </u>	O 1 /
	Box No.	Folder		
98		825	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: P-R See also: Roll 95, Folder 757; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		826	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: Sch See also: Roll 95, Folder 757; Roll 45, Series 1, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		827	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: St-Van See also: Roll 95, Folder 757; Roll 45, Series 1, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
		828	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants: Vas-Z See also: Roll 95, Folder 757; Roll 45, Series I, Folders 1215-1216	1920-1932
	161	829	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): A-B	1919-1933
		830	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): C-F	1919-1933
		831	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): G-H	1919-1933
		832	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): J-L	1919-1933
		833	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): M-0	1919-1933

Harv	ey wii	nams Cus	ning Papers, 1745-1905-Series II (Part 1)	223
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
98	161	834	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): P-R	1919-1933
99		835	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): S-T	1919-1933
		836	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital Voluntary assistants (abortive): V-W	1919-1933
		837	The Pioneer Medical Schools of Central New York	1934
*		838	Pituitary body	1909-1930 Mar
		839	Pituitary body	1930 Apr- 1937, n.d.
		840	Pituitary body	n.d.
		841	Pituitary Body and Hypothalamus: correspondence and reactions	1932-1935, n.d.
		842	Pituitary Body and Hypothalamus: Thomas, Charles C.	1932 Apr-Jun
	. •	843	Pituitary Body and Hypothalamus: Thomas, Charles C.	1932 Jul
	162	844	Pituitary Body and Hypothalamus: Thomas, Charles C.	1932 Aug-Oct

No.	No.	Folder No.			
99	162	845	Pituitary Body and Hypothalamus: Thomas, Charles C.	1938	1932 Nov-
•		846	Poliomyelitis		1916-1917
		847	Quotations notebook		n.d.
		848	Reprints lists		1923-1936
		849	Reprints lists		n.d.
		850	Reprints lists		n.d.
100		851	Requests for contributions to journals		1928-1939
	;	852	Requests for work at Yale clinic		1936-1939
		853	Science firsts: A-D		1936-1939
	٠.	854	Science firsts: E-L		1936-1939
		855	Science firsts: M-W		1936-1939
		856	Seventieth birthday celebration Correspondence: A-E		1939
		857	Seventieth birthday celebration Correspondence: F-K		1939
	163	858	Seventieth birthday celebration Correspondence: L-P		1939
		859	Seventieth birthday celebration Correspondence: R-Z		1939

Roll		Folder		
No.	No.			1000
100	163	860	Seventieth birthday	1939
			celebration: memorabilia and	
			notes	
		061	Correction himsholder	1939
		861	Seventieth birthday celebration: photographs	1939
			celebration, photographs	
		862	Seventieth birthday	1939
		Q <b>02</b>	celebration: replies	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		863	Seventieth birthday	1939
			celebration: telegrams	
				100=
		864	Sherrington visit to U. S.	1927
		065	Simmons testimonial dinner	1923-1924
		865	Simmons testimonial dinner	1725-1724
		866	Singer visit to Boston	1930
		000	omBer 11111 to 11 to 1111	
		867	Spanish democracy	1937-1939
				1000 1000
		868	Splenectomy	1899-1900,
				1928, 1934-
				1935
		869	Steamship and tourist	1922-1938
		009	agencies	1,22 1,00
			ugonores	
		870	Stiles-Connor dinner	1923-1924
		871	Supplies, office	1933-1935
		0.00		1936-1937
		872	Supplies, office	1930-1937
101		873	Supplies, office	1938-1939
101		015	Supplies, office	
		874	Surgeon General's library	1933-1935
		-	-	
	164	875	Surgeon General's library	1936-1937
		0#-1		1029 1020
		876	Surgeon General's library	1938-1939

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		
101	164		Surgery of the Head	1904-1924, n.d.
		878	Sweden, trip to	1929
		879	Sweden, trip to	1929
		880	Swedish tercentenary	1937-1939
		881	Symphalangism: charts and photographs	1916, n.d.
		882	Symphalangism: correspondence	1906-1935
		883	Symphalangism: publications	1901-1924
		884	Syracuse University address	1933-1934
		885	Taylor, E. Wyllys, dinner	1926
		886	Thioglycerol	1935
		887	Thompson, Elihu, dinner	1933
		888	Tuffier and De Page degrees	1920
		889	Tumors of the Nervus Acusticus	1917-1935
			University and hospital appointments See: Roll 123, Series II, (Part II)	
		890	University of Paris	1933, n.d.
102	165	891	University of Rochester School of Medicine	1926
		892	Urotropin	1912-1920

Harv	Harvey Williams Cushing Papers, 1745-1965-Series II (Part I)					
Roll		Folder No.	Vesalius  A Bio-Bibliography of Vesalius: correspondence, A-M	1937-1939		
		894	Vesalius A Bio-Bibliography of Vesalius: correspondence, N-Z	1937-1939		
		895	Vesalius: book dealer quotations	1912-1938		
		896	Vesalius: Borgarutius, Prosperous	1934-1935, n.d.		
		897	Vesalius: correspondence, early	1910-1939		
		898	Vesalius: Garrison, Fielding H.	1912-1915		
		899	Vesalius: Gladstone, Ethel	1934-1939		
		900	Vesalius: Cushing's notes	1938-1939, n.d.		
		901	Vesalius: 1543 Fabrica	1924-1925		
		902	Vesalius: location of copies	1914-1939		
		903	Vesalius: miscellaneous	n.d.		
		904	Vesalius: New York Academy of Medicine publication	1932		
	160	6 905	Vesalius: New York Academy of Medicine publication	1933-1939		
		906	Vesalius: Vesalian Iconography	1915-1920		

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
103	166		Vesalius: Vesalian Iconography	1921-1925
		908	Vesalius: Vesalian Iconography	1926 Jan-Jun
		909	Vesalius: Vesalian Iconography	1926 Jul- 1939
		910	Vesalius: Vesalian Iconography	n.d.
		911	Walnut Street property	1912 May-Aug
		912	War risk insurance	1919
		913	War risk insurance	1920-1921
		914	Welch lecture: correspondence	1930-1931
		915	Welch lecture: notes	1931
		916	Welch lecture: notes	1931
	167	917	Welch (William) tributes	1925-1939
			Western Reserve and Its Medical Tradition See: Roll 124, Series II, (Part II)	
		918	Wood presidential campaign	1919-1920
		919	World War I	1914-1918
		920	World War I	1914-1918
		921	World War I neurological case reports: A-H	1918-1919
		922	World War I neurological case reports: L-W	1918-1919

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
103	167		Yale University: general	1933-1935
		924	Yale University: general	1936-1939
104		925	Yale University Class of 1891 See also: Roll 125, Series II, (Part II)	n.d.
	168	926	Yale University Library: general	1928-1935
		927	Yale University Library: general	1936
		928	Yale University Library: general	1937
	,	929	Yale University Library: general	1938
		930	Yale University Library: general	1939
		931	Yale University Library: librarian	1936-1939
		932	Yale University Library: P. W. Harvey's Baskerville collection	1935-1937
		933	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1932
	-	934	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1933
		935	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1934 Jan-Aug
		936	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1934 Sep-Dec

250			SERIES II (LART II)-IIdi vey vviii	nams Cushing Lapers, 1743-1703
	Box No.	Folder No.		
104	168	937	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1935 Jan-Apr
		938	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1935 May-Oct
		939	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1935 Nov-Dec
		940	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1936
		941	Yale University School of Medicine: general	1937-1939
		942	Yale University School of Medicine: Josiah Macy, Jr. Foundation	1935-1936
		943	Yale University School of Medicine: Josiah Macy, Jr. Foundation	1937-1939
		944	Yale University School of Medicine: Thompson, Kenneth Wade	1935-1938

## SERIES II (PART II) SPECIAL FILES

Roll No.		
105	Amerikanische Reiseeindrucke: bound collection of pamphlets and reprints with letters interleaved	1905-1934
	Cutler, E.C.: letters between Cutler and contributors to Cushing's sixtieth birthday book	1927-1929

	Diaries and scrapbooks	
Roll		
No. 105	Yale undergraduate years	1888-1890
	Yale undergraduate years: loose material	1887-1891
	Yale	1891
·	Leaf Book: mounted specimens of leaves from trees in Cleveland and elsewhere	1892
106	Trip to Havana, Cuba	1894 Mar 3- 19
	Havana Diary: loose material	1894
	Trip to London and the Derbyshire "Peak Country"	1894 Jun 30- Aug 10
	London and Derbyshire Diary: loose material	
	Baltimore scrapbook	1896-1912
	Notes made during a sojourn of fourteen months in some parts of the old world, Volume I	1900 Jun- 1901 Aug
107	Notes made during a sojourn of fourteen months in some parts of the old world, Volume II	1900 Jun- 1901 Aug
	Notes made during a sojourn of fourteen months in some parts of the old world, Volume III	1900 Jun- 1901 Aug
	A visit to "le plus pittoresque endroit du monde" [Le Puys, Auvergne, France]	1900

Roll No.		
108	Oxford, Holland, Switzerland, Vienna, Budapest, Volume I	1909
	Oxford, Holland, Switzerland, Vienna, Budapest, Volume II	1909
	Society of Clinical Surgery tour to Germany and Austria, Volume I	1912
	Society of Clinical Surgery tour to Germany and Austria, Volume II	1912
	Society of Clinical Surgery tour to Germany and Austria, Volume III, composed of views by John G. Clark and William Bartlett	1912
	Seventeenth International Congress	1913
109	The Harvard Unit in Paris, Volume I	1915
	The Harvard Unit in Paris, Volume II	1915
	The Harvard Unit in Paris, Volume III	1915
	The Harvard Unit in Paris, Volume IV	1915
	The Harvard Unit in Paris (Volume I): typescript with further illustrative material	1915
110	Organizing a base hospital (Volume II): correspondence	1915-1917 Mar
	The Boston Common episode (Volume III): diary and correspondence	1917 Mar 17- May 10
	Base Hospital No. 5., Camiers- Mendinghem (Volume IV): journal and correspondence	1917 May 11- Sep 3

Roll No.		
111	Base Hospital No. 5, Mendinghem-46 C.C.S. (Volume V): journal and correspondence	1917 Sep 4- Oct 31
	Base Hospital No. 5, Boulogne and the German offensive (Volume VI): journal and correspondence	1917 Nov 1- 1918 Jun 2
112	Base Hospital No. 5, Neufchâteau and the A.E.F. (Volume VII): journal and correspondence	1918 Jun 3- Oct 4
	Base Hospital No. 5., La Fauche—The Armistice—Boulogne (Volume VIII): journal and correspondence	1918 Oct 8- Dec 28
113	Base Hospital No. 5., Boulogne— England—home (Volume IX): journal and correspondence	1918 Dec 29- 1920 Apr
	Notes of the motor trip with Klebs, Fulton, and Viets from Nyon to Rome for the Physiological Congress	1932
	Eliot, Charles William: letters and two corrected typed manuscripts on Pasteur and Oliver Wendell Holmes	1920-1925
	From a Surgeon's Journal, 1915-1919: correspondence and reviews	1935-1938
114	Full time: correspondence and papers	1908-1932
	Full time: pamphlets on full-time for clinicians	1902-1932
	Full time: loose material from pamphlets	1902-1932

237	Series II (FARI II)—Harvey Williams	Cusning Papers, 1/45-1905
Roll		
No.		
114	Garrison, Fielding Hudson:	1912-1935
	correspondence and memorabilia	
	Halsted, William Stewart:	1896-1922
	correspondence and memorabilia	1000 1022
	Halsted, William Stewart: An	1896
	Experimental Study of the Thyroid Gland	
	of Dogs, with Especial Consideration of	
	Hypertrophy of the Glands, with notes	
	of Harvey Cushing interleaved	
	Harvard Medical School notebooks	
	Histology	1891-1892
	Embryology	1891-1892
	Anthrax	1892
	Histology: drawings	1891-1892
115	Physiology: lectures 1-45	1891-1892
	Physiology: lectures 46-87	
	Pharmacology; Toxicology	1892-1893
	Pathological Anatomy; loose material	1892-1893
	Pathology, volume I	1892-1893
	Pathology, volume II	1892-1893
116	Clinical medicine and auscultation	1892-1894
	Clinical medicine	1892-1894
	Theory and practice: clinics	1892-1894
	Theory and practice lectures	1893-1894
117	Obstetrics	1893-1894
	Children's diseases	1893-1894
	Surgery	1893-1894
	Dermatology	1894-1895
	Otology; Opthamology; Laryngology	1074-1073
	Bacteriology *	1895
	J	1033

Roll	mans Cushing Lapets, 1745-1705-52MLS II (LAM II)	
<b>No.</b> 118	Higginson, Henry Lee: correspondence and memorabilia	1914-1919
	Johns Hopkins medical records	ca. 1896- 1899
	Johns Hopkins medical records	ca. 1900- 1906
119	Klebs, Arnold: correspondence	1913-1933
	Klebs, Arnold: correspondence	1934-1935
	Klebs, Arnold: correspondence	1936
120	Klebs, Arnold: correspondence	1937-1939
	Life of Sir William Osler: reviews and correspondence, Volume I	1925 Apr-Jun
	Life of Sir William Osler: reviews and correspondence, Volume II	1925 Jun-Oct
121	Life of Sir William Osler: reviews and correspondence, Volume III	1925 Oct- 1931
	Mitchell, Silas Weir: correspondence and memorabilia, also typewritten manuscript of address before medical and chirurgical faculty of Maryland	1907-1913
	Newcomb, Simon: His meralgia and his letters	1900-1909, 1936
	Osler, Sir William: correspondence	1898-1919
122	Osler, Sir William Evolution of Modern Medicine: correspondence concerning Cushing's role in the publication of this title	1920-1921, 1926

Roll No.		
122	Osler, Sir William MacNalty, Sir Arthur Salusbury: notes on some reminiscences of Sir William Osler, including 21 letters	1911-1921
	Osler, Sir William Trilogy on Robert Burton: printed copy with interleaved letters	1925
	Osler, Sir William Manuscripts: Unity, Peace and Concord	1905
	Osler, Sir William Manuscripts: A Way of Life	1913
	Osler, Sir William  Manuscripts: last written manuscript	1919
	Osler, Sir William  Manuscripts: unpublished fragments	1885-1919
	Osler, Sir William: Obituaries and tributes	1919-1921
	Peter Bent Brigham Hospital cases	1915-1932
	Rhodes, James Ford: correspondence and memorabilia (includes typewritten manuscript of bibliographic sketch by Cushing for Saturday Club, Boston)	1912-1927
	Sherrington, Sir Charles Scott: letters	1901-1939
123	University and hospital appointments: correspondence	1900-1933
	Welch, William Henry: correspondence and memorabilia, Volume I	1897-1909
	Welch, William Henry: correspondence and memorabilia, Volume II	1910-1924

Roll No.		
124	Welch, William Henry: correspondence and memorabilia, Volume III	1925-1930
	Welch, William Henry: correspondence and memorabilia, Volume IV	1930-1934
	Western Reserve Medical Traditions: correspondence and manuscript of speech	1924
	Western Reserve Medical Traditions: reprints, pamphlets, correspondence and clippings	1924-1930
125	Wood, Leonard: correspondence and memorabilia	1900-1927
	Yale Class of 1891: student notebook for physiological chemistry	1891
	Yale Class of 1891: C.S.P. portraits, C.C.J. (Scroll and Key, Kingsley Trust)	1891

### SERIES III (PART II) WRITINGS

### **Books and Monographs**

126 A Bibliography of the Writings of Harvey Cushing (four copies, second edition only on film)

Loose material found in volume

The Pituitary Body and Its Disorders: printed copy annotated with Cushing's notes and interleaved with letters and photographs

Roll No.

126

The life of Sir William Osler: printed two volume edition with original material interleaved

The life of Sir William Osler: special edition on India paper with original material interleaved

127

Loose material found in volume

### Addresses, Papers, and Reports

Reprints: 1898-1901 (vol. I.)

Reprints: 1902-1905 (vol. II)

Diseases of the Nervous System

added on microfilm

128

Reprints: 1905-1908 (vol. III)

Dr. Garth: the Kit-Kat Poet (duplicate copy interleaved with notes and letters added on microfilm)

Reprints: 1908 (vol. IV) Surgery of the

Head

Reprints: 1908-1910 (vol. V)

129

Reprints: 1910 Osler's Modern

Medicine: Hydrocephalus, ch. XI (vol. VI); Tumors of the Brain and Meninges,

ch. X

Reprints: 1910-1913 (vol. VII)

Reprints: 1914-1916 (vol. VIII)

Roll
No.
130

Reprints: 1916-1919 (vol. IX)

Reprints: 1920-1921 (vol. X) Introduction to: The Old

Humanities and the New Science Prefatory Note to: Dedication

Exercises of the Oscar C. Tugo Circle (additional copy, interleavings added

on microfilm)

131 Reprints: 1922-1923 (vol. XI)

Reprints: 1924-1925 (vol. XII)

George H. Simmons: Editor,

Publisher and Writer in George H.

Simmons. A Testimonial Foreword [pp.x-xi] to: M. H.

Spielmann's Iconography of Andreas Vesalius

Introduction (pp. 7-12) to: Facsimile Edition of Canano's

Musculorum Humani Corporis Pictura

Dissectio

Reprints: 1925 (vol. XIII) Cameron Lectures

132 Reprints: 1925-1927 (vol. XIV)

Reprints: 1927-1928 (vol. XV)

133 Reprints: 1928-1930 (vol. XVI)

Reprints: 1930-1932 (vol. XVII)

134 Reprints: 1933-1934 (vol. XVIII)

Reprints: 1934-1937 (vol. XIX)

Reprints: 1938-1940 (vol. XX)

# SERIES III (PART I) WRITINGS

No.	No.			
135	169	1	Bibliographies	1939, n.d.
			Books and Monographs	
		2	The Story of U.S. Army Base Hospital No. 5 (5)	1919
•		3	The Story of U.S. Army Base Hospital No. 5 (5)	1919
		4	The Story of U.S. Army Base Hospital No. 5 (5)	1919
		5	The Story of U.S. Army Base Hospital No. 5 (5)	1919
		6	The Story of U.S. Army Base Hospital No. 5 (5)	1919
		7	Life of Sir William Osler, chapter I (6)	1925
		8	Life of Sir William Osler, chapter II (6)	1925
		9	Life of Sir William Osler, chapter III (6)	1925
136		10	Life of Sir William Osler, chapter IV (6)	1925
		11	Life of Sir William Osler, chapter V (6)	1925
		12	Life of Sir William Osler (6)	1925

Harv	ey wii	liams Cus	ning Papers, 1/45-1905-SERIES III (PARI 1)	241
No.	No.			
136	170	13	A Classification of the Tumors of the Glioma Group on a Histogenetic Basis with a Correlated Study of Prognosis (8)	1926
			A Classification of the Tumors of the Glioma Group on a Histogenetic Basis with a Correlated Study of Prognosis (8)	1926
		15	A Classification of the Tumors of the Glioma Group on a Histogenetic Basis with a Correlated Study of Prognosis (8)	1926
		16	A Classification of the Tumors of the Glioma Group on a Histogenetic Basis with a Correlated Study of Prognosis (8)	1926
		17	Die Gewebs-Verschiedenheit der Hirngliome und ihre Bedeutung fur die Prognose (9)	1930
		18	Studies in Intracranial Physiology (10): photograph	1926
		19	Pathological Findings in Acromegaly (12)	1927
		20	Pathological Findings in Acromegaly (12)	1927
		21	Pathological Findings in Acromegaly (12)	1927

	Box No.	Folder No.		
136	170	22	Pathological Findings in Acromegaly (12)	1927
		23	Pathological Findings in Acromegaly (12)	1927
137		24	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		25	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		26	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
	171	27	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		28	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		29	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		30	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		31	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 137	<b>No.</b> 171	No. 32	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
-		33	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		34	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		35	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
		36	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the BrAin (13)	1928
		37	Tumors Arising from the Blood-Vessels of the Brain (13)	1928
138	172	38	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		39	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		40	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		41	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		42	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		43	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		44	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		45	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932

				<del>0</del> 1 /
Roll No. 138		Folder No. 46	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1022
130	1/2		Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		47	Intracranial Tumours (16)	1932
		48	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
	173	49	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		50	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
139		51	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		52	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		53	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
	•	54	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		55	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		56	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		57	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		58	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		59	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
	174	60	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		61	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		62	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		63	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		64	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936
		65	From a Surgeon's Journal (22)	1936

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 139	No. 174	<b>No.</b> 66	Meningiomas, tables; chapters XIV-XXX (24)	1938
		67	Meningiomas, tables; chapters XIV-XXX (24)	1938
		68	Meningiomas, tables; chapters XIV-XXX (24)	1938
		69	Meningiomas, tables; chapters XIV-XXX (24)	1938
		70	Meningiomas, tables; chapters XIV-XXX (24)	1938
		71	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
140	175	72	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		73	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		74	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		75	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		76	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		77	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		78	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938

	Box No.	Folder No.		
140	175	79	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		80	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		81	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		82	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		83	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		84	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		85	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
		86	Meningiomas, chapters I-XII (24)	1938
	176	87	Meningiomas, chapter XIII or XIV (24)	1938
		88	Meningiomas, chapter XIII or XIV (24)	1938
		89	Meningiomas, chapter XIV or XV (24)	1938
		90	Meningiomas, chapter XIV or XV (24)	1938
141		91	Meningiomas, chapter XVI or XVII (24)	1938

harv	ey wii	nams Cusi	ling Papers, 1745-1905-SERIES III (FARI 1)	
Roll No. 141	Box No. 176		Meningiomas, chapter XVII	1938
		93	Meningiomas, chapter XVIII or XIX (24)	1938
		94	Meningiomas, chapter XIX or XX (24)	1938
		95	Meningiomas, chapter XX or XXI (24)	1938
		96	Meningiomas, chapter XX or XXI (24)	1938
		97	Meningiomas, chapter XXI or XXII (24)	1938
		98	Meningiomas, chapter XXI or XXII (24)	1938
		99	Meningiomas, chapter XXII or XXIII (24)	1938
		100	Meningiomas, chapter XXIII or XXIV (24)	1938
	177	101	Meningiomas, chapter XXIV or XXV (24)	1938
		102	Meningiomas, chapter XXV (24)	1938
		103	Meningiomas, chapter XXVI (24)	1938
		104	Meningiomas, chapter XXVII or XXVIII (24)	1938

	Box No.	Folder No.	Salada III (I.ali a) III (I.ali a) (	p-013, 1. 10 1700
141	177	105	Meningiomas, chapter XXVIII or XXIX (24)	1938
		106	Meningiomas, chapter XXIX (24)	1938
142		107	Meningiomas, chapter XXX (24)	1938
		108	Meningiomas, chapter XXXI (24)	1938
		109	Meningiomas, chapters XXIV- XXXII (24)	1938
		110	Meningiomas, chapters XXIV- XXXII (24)	1938
		111	Meningiomas, chapters.XXIV- XXXII (24)	1938
		112	Meningiomas, chapters XXIV- XXXII (24)	1938
		113	Meningiomas, bibliography (24)	1938
		114	Meningiomas, illustrations (24)	1938
	178	115	Meningiomas, illustrations (24)	1938
		116	Meningiomas, illustrations (24)	1938
		117	Meningiomas, illustrations (24)	1938

larve	y Wil	liams Cus	hing Papers, 1745-1965-Series III (PART I)	249
	Box No.	Folder No.		
42	178	118	Meningiomas, illustrations (24)	1938
		119	Meningiomas, illustrations (24)	1938
			Addresses, Papers, and Reports	
		120	Physiologische und anatomische Beobachtungen uber den Einfluss von Hirnkompression auf den intracraniellen Erschein un-gen (50)	1902
		121	Some Experimental and Clinical Observations concerning States of Increased Intracranial Tension (52)	1902
		122	The Special Field of Neurological Surgery (64)	1905
		123	Dr. Garth: the Kit-Kat Poet (72)	1906
		124	Experimental Hypophysectomy (111)	1910
		125	The Special Field of Neurological Surgery: Five Years Later (114)	1910
		126	Realignments in Greater Medicine (132)	1913

			22.425 111 (2.241 1)7141 voj Williams Cushing i up	7013, 1743-1703
	No.	Folder No. 127	Experiences with the Meningeal Fibro-endothelioma (137)	1913
143	179	128	Headache (156)	1916
		129	Neurological Surgery and the War (173)	1919
		130	Some Neurological Aspects of Reconstruction (174)	1919 Jul
		131	Introduction to: The Old Humanities and the New Science (177)	1920
		132	The Purpose and Technical Steps of a Subtemporal Decompression (178)	1920
		133	Brain Tumor Statistics (179)	1920
		134	The Special Field of Neurological Surgery after Another Interval (181)	1920
		135	Address at [Yale] Alumni Meeting (197)	1921 Jun
		136	Remarks at Conferring of Honorary Fellowships in the Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland (199)	1921
		137	The Meningiomas (Dural Endotheliomas) (207)	1922
		138	The Physician and the Surgeon (208)	1922

Harv	ey wii	nams Cus	ning Papers, 1745-1905-Sekies III (PARI I)	231
	Box No.	Folder No.		
143	179	139	Remarks on the Bestowal of the Henry Jacob Bigelow Medal to Dr. W. W. Keen (209)	1922
•		140	Primary Gliomas of the Chiasm and Optic Nerves in Their Intracranial Portion (215)	1923
		141	Primary Gliomas of the Chiasm and Optic Nerves in Their Intracranial Portion (215)	1923
	•	142	Primary Gliomas of the Chiasm and Optic Nerves in Their Intracranial Portion (215)	1923
		143	Primary Gliomas of the Chiasm and Optic Nerves in Their Intracranial Portion (215)	1923
		144	Xanthochromia and Increased Protein in the Spinal Fluid above Tumors of the Cauda Equina (217)	1923
		145	Notes on a Series of Intracranial Tumors and Conditions Simulating Them (219)	1923
		146	Notes on a Series of Intracranial Tumors and Conditions Simulating Them (219)	1923

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
143	180	147	The Western Reserve and Its Medical Traditions (224)	1924
		148	The Western Reserve and Its Medical Traditions (224)	1924
		149	The Western Reserve and Its Medical Traditions (224)	1924
144		150	Medulloblastoma Cerebelli: A Common Type of Mid-cerebellar Glioma of Childhood (225)	1924
		151	Medulloblastoma Cerebelli: A Common Type of Mid-cerebellar Glioma of Childhood (225)	1924
		152	Medulloblastoma Cerebelli: A Common Type of Mid-cerebellar Glioma of Childhood (225)	1924
		153	Papillomas of the Choroid Plexus, with the Report of Six Cases (226)	1924
		154	Papillomas of the Choroid Plexus, with the Report of Six Cases (226)	1924
		155	Roentgenological Aspects of Brain Tumors - Meningiomas (228)	1925
		156	John Irvine Hunter (229)	1925
		157	Robert Williamson Lovett, 1869-1924 (231)	1925

Harv	ey Wil	liams Cusl	ning Papers, 1745-1965–SERIES III (PART I)		23
	Box No.	Folder No.			
144	180	158	An Eclipse Observed over Two Centuries Ago (233)	1925	
		159	Experimentum Periculosum: Judicium Difficile (234)	1925	
		160	Prefatory Note to: Chronic Subdural Hematoma (236)	1925	
		161	Prefatory Note to: Chronic Subdural Hematoma (236)	1925	
		162	The Third Circulation and Its Channels (238)	1925	
		163	The Third Circulation and Its Channels (238)	1925	
		164	The Pituitary Gland as Now Known (239)	1925	
	181	165	[The Pituitary Gland as is Now Known?] (239?)	1925	
		166	Intracranial Tumors and the Surgeon (240)	1925	
		167	Ductless Glands (241)	1925	
		168	Foreword to: M. H. Spielmann's Iconography of Andreas Vesalius (242)	1925	
		169	Report of the Surgeon-in- Chief (244)	1926	
		170	Consecratio Medici (245)	1926	

				0 1 1
	Box No.	Folder No.		
145	181	171	The Value of Books to the Medical Profession (246)	1926
		172	Diffuse Tumors of the Leptomeninges: Two Cases in which the Process Was Revealed Only by the Microscope (249)	1927
		173	Diffuse Tumors of the Leptomeninges: Two Cases in which the Process Was Revealed Only by the Microscope (249)	1927
		174	The Intracranial Tumors of Preadolescence (250)	1927
		175	The Intracranial Tumors of Preadolescence (250)	1927
		176	The Intracranial Tumors of Preadolescence (250)	1927
		177	Report of the Surgeon-in- Chief (251)	1927
		178	The Transformation of a Malignant Paravertebral Sympathicoblastoma into a Benign Ganglioneuroma (252)	1927
		179	James Ford Rhodes (253)	1927
	182	180	Studies in Acromegaly IV (254)	1927
		181	Studies in Acromegaly VI (256)	1927

Harv	ey wii	liams Cusi	ning Papers, 1745-1905-Sekies III (PARI I)	
Roll	Box	Folder		
No.	No.			1005
145	182	182	Studies in Acromegaly VI	1927
			(256)	
		183	Experiences with Orbito-	1927
			ethmoidal Osteomata having	
			Intracranial Complications	
			(257)	
		184	The Meningiomas Arising from	1927
		104	the Olfactory Groove and	
			Their Removal by the Aid of	
			Electro-surgery (258)	
146		185	The Meningiomas Arising from	1927
		103	the Olfactory Groove and	
			Their Removal by the Aid of	
			Electro-surgery (258)	
				1007
		186	Acromegaly from a Surgical	1927
			Standpoint (259)	
		187	Acromegaly from a Surgical	1927
		10,	Standpoint (259)	
				1007
		188	Emancipators (260)	1927
		189	Presentation of the Henry	1927
			Jacob Bigelow Medal (261)	
				1928
		190	Chapters in Osler's Modern	1920
			Medicine (262-263)	
		191	Hemangiomas of Cerebellum and	1928
			Retina (Lindau's disease)	
			(264)	
	183	192	Report of the Surgeon-in-	1928
	103	174	Chief (265)	
		193	The Presentation of the Henry	1928
			Jacob Bigelow Medal (266)	

		Folder		
No.	No.			
146	183	194	Studies in Acromegaly VII (267)	1927
		195	Electro-surgery as an Aid to the Removal of Intracranial Tumors (269)	1928
		196	Electro-surgery as an Aid to the Removal of Intracranial Tumors (269)	1928
		197	Electro-surgery as an Aid to the Removal of Intracranial Tumors (269)	1928
		198	Angioblastic Meningiomas (270)	1928
		199	Meningiomas Arising from the Tubereulum Sellae (271)	1928
147		200	Meningiomas Arising from the Tubereulum Sellae (271)	1928
		201	Meningiomas Arising from the Tubereulum Sellae (271)	1928
		202	Chronological List of Publications from the Surgical Department of the Peter Bent Brigham Hospital and the Laboratory of Surgical Research, Harvard Medical School (272)	1929
		203	Report of the Surgeon-in-Chief (273)	1929

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder			
147	184		The Medical Career: An Address on "The Ideals, Opportunities, and Difficulties of the Medical Profession" (274)	1929	9
		205	Remarks at the Children's Hospital Campaign Dinner (275)	1929	9
		206	Exercises in Celebration of the Bicentenary of the Birth of John Hunter (277)	192	9
		207	The Chiasmal Syndrome of Primary Optic Atrophy and Bitemporal Field Defects in Adult Patients with a Normal Sella Turcica (278)	192	9
		208	The Chiasmal Syndrome of Primary Optic Atrophy and Bitemporal Field Defects in Adult Patients with a Normal Sella Turcica (278)	192	9
		209	The Chiasmal Syndrome of Primary optic Atrophy and Bitemporal Field Defects in Adult Patients with a Normal Sella Turcica (278)	192	29
	·	210	Experiences with the Cerebellar Medulloblastomas (280)	193	30
		211	Experiences with the Cerebellar Medulloblastomas (280)	193	30

Roll No.		Folder No.		
147		212	Experiences with the Cerebellar Medulloblastomas (280)	1930
		213	Experiences with the Cerebellar Medulloblastomas (280)	1930
		214	Report of the Surgeon-in- Chief (282)	1930
148		215	The Separate Growth-promoting and Gonad-stimulating Hormones of the Anterior Hypophysis (283)	1930
		216	The Separate Growth-promoting and Gonad-stimulating Hormones of the Anterior Hypophysis (283)	1930
		217	Studies in the Physiological Properties of the Growth- promoting Extract of the Anterior Hypophysis (285)	1930
	185	218	An American Tribute to Sir Anthony Bowlby (286)	1930
		219	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930
		220	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930
		221	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930
		222	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 148	<b>No.</b> 185	No. 223	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930
		224	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930
		225	Experiences with the Cerebellar Astrocytomas (289)	1930
		226	Report of the Surgeon-in-Chief (290)	1931
		227	Eulogy of Major-General Clarence R. Edwards (291)	1931
		228	A Review of Homans' Textbook of Surgery (292)	1931
		229	Acknowledging Reprints (293)	1931
		230	Welch Lecture (294)	1931
		231	I. The Reaction to Posterior Pitutary Extract (Pituitrin) when Introduced into the Cerebral Ventricles (294)	1931
		232	II. The Similarity in the Responses to Posterior Lobe Extract (Pituitrin) and to Pilocarpine when Injected into the Cerebral Ventricles (294)	1931
		233	III. The Action of Atropine in Counteracting the Effect of Pituitrin and of Pilocarpine Injected into the Cerebral Ventricles (294)	1931

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder		
148	185		IV. The Method of Action of Pituitrin Introduced into the Ventricle (294)	1931
		235	V. The Counteractive Effect of Tribomethanol (Avertin) on the Stimulatory Response to Pituitrin Injected in the Ventricle (294)	1931
		236	VI. Concerning a Possible "Parasympathetic Center" in the Diencephalon (294)	1931
149	186	237	One Hundred and Fifty Years. From Tallow-dip to Television (295)	1931
		238	One Hundred and Fifty Years. From Tallow-dip to Television (295)	1931
		239	George Strong Derby (296)	1931
		240	Peptic Ulcers and the Interbrain (301)	1932
		241	Peptic Ulcers and the Interbrain (301)	1932
		242	Peptic Ulcers and the Interbrain (301)	1932
		243	Peptic Ulcers and the Interbrain (301)	1932
		244	Peptic Ulcers and the Interbrain (301)	1932

Harv	ey Will	iams Cust	ning Papers, 1745-1965-SERIES III (PART I)		201
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.			
149	186	245	Peptic Ulcers and the Interbrain (301)	1932	
٠		246	Further Concerning a Parasympathetic Center in the Interbrain (VII-VIII) (302)	1932	
		247	Report of the Surgeon-in-Chief (304)	1932	
		248	The Specific Dynamic Action of Protein in Patients with Pituitary Disease (305)	1932	
		249	Concerning a Hypothalamic Center for Parasympathetic Impulses (306)	. 1933	
		250	"Dyspituitarism": Twenty Years Later (307)	1933	
		251	"Dyspituitarism": Twenty Years Later (307)	1933	
	187	252	"Dyspituitarism": Twenty Years Later (307)	1933	
	•	253	Medicine at the Crossroads (309)	1933	
150		254	Medicine at the Crossroads (309)	1933	
		255	William Thomas Councilman (310)	1933	
		256	In Honor of Professor Elihu Thomson (311)	1933	

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
150	187	257	Experimental Pituitary Basophilism (314)	1934
		258	Experimental Pituitary Basophilism (314)	1934
		259	The Doctors Welch of Norfolk (315)	1934
		260	The Pioneer Medical Schools of Central New York (316)	1934
		261	The Pioneer Medical Schools of Central New York (316)	1934
		262	The Pioneer Medical Schools of Central New York (316)	1934
		263	From a Surgeon's Journal (317)  I. The Harvard Unit and the Ambulance Américaine	1934
	188	264	From a Surgeon's Journal (317)  I. The Harvard Unit and the Ambulance Américaine	1934
		265	From a Surgeon's Journal (317) II. The Battle of Boston Common	1934
		266	From a Surgeon's Journal (317) II. The Battle of Boston Common	1934
		267	From a Surgeon's Journal (317) III. With the B. E. F. in France	1934

Harve	ey Will	iams Cust	ning Papers, 1745-1965-SERIES III (PARI I)	
Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
150	188	268	From a Surgeon's Journal (317) III. With the B. E. F. in France	1934
		269	From a Surgeon's Journal (317) IV. With the A. E. F.	1934
151		270	From a Surgeon's Journal (317) Unidentified	1934
		271	Psychiatrists, Neurologists, and the Neurosurgeon (318)	1935
		272	The Humanizing of Science (319)	1935
		273	The Humanizing of Science (319)	1935
		274	The Humanizing of Science (319)	1935
		275	William Beaumont's Rendezvous with Fame (320)	1935
	189	276	Ivan Pavlov (321)	1936
		277	Prefatory Note to: The Ultimate Results of Operations for Intracranial Tumors (322)	1936
		278	A Bibliographical Study of the Galvani and the Aldini Writings on Animal Electricity (323)	1936

		<b>T</b>	The state of the s	pers, 1745 1765
No.	No.	Folder No.		
151	189	279	Corrigenda and Addenda to The Life of Sir William Osler (324)	1936
		280	Corrigenda and Addenda to The Life of Sir William Osler (324)	1936
		281	Ercole Lelli and His Écorché (325)	1937
		282	Ercole Lelli and His Écorché (325)	1937
		283	Perry Williams Harvey (326)	1937
		284	Remarks at Alumni Luncheon (328)	1937
		285	Toast Given at Luncheon, Association for Research in Nervous and Mental Disease, New York, 27 December, 1937 (329)	1937
		286	The Mayo Brothers and Their Clinic, Science Magazine	1939
		Paper	s from Dr. Cushing's Clinics and Laboratories	
		287	Davidoff, L. M.; Studies in Acromegaly II, Historical Note (418)	1926
		288	Davidoff, L. M.; Studies in Acromegaly III, The Anamnesis and Symptomatology in One Hundred Cases (419)	1926

D.II	D	Talda	Unpublished	:
	No. 190	Folder No. 289	Maryland Association of Yale Alumni	ca. 1909
		290	Resuscitation by liberation of the medulla after prolonged artificial respiration during operations for cerebellar tumor	ca. 1912
		291	American Neurological Association: lecture	1919
		292	Surgical Section, American Medical Association: lecture	1919
		293	American College of Surgeons: address at conclusion of presidency	1923
		294	Anniversary of the birth of Dr. Welch	1933
		295	Letter for students' class book	1926
		296	Further concerning the acoustic neuromas: lecture	1926
		297	Society of Clinical Surgery	1926
		298	Wyllys Taylor birthday address	1926
·		299	Surgical Clinic - University of Kochester Scientific Medical Conference	1926 Oct 26
			Unveiling of the Nathan Smith plaque, 1928-1929 See: Roll 20, Series I, Folder 420	;

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
152	190	299a	Studies in acromegaly: preparatory note	ca. 1929
-		300	Edwin Smith-Papyrus	1931
		301	Retirement from the	1932
		302	Dr. Mendell's	[1933?]
		303	National Institute of Social Sciences: address	1935
		304	The anterior pituitary body: lecture	1935
		305	Alpha Omega Alpha: address	1938
		306	Touching for the Evil: presidential address given before the Elizabethan Club	1939 May 22
		307	Touching for the Evil: presidential address given before the Elizabethan Club	1939 May 22
		308	Endocrines and growth: lecture	n. d.
		309	Letter to the editor	n. d.
		310	Ingersoll, J. W. D.: memoir	n. d.
		311	Veterinary medicine	n. d.
		312	Operations for tumors invading the cerebellum	n. d.
		313	A case of pituitary tumor with exophthalmic goitre	n. d.

1141	су ***	nams Cusi	ing Tupers, 1745 1965 Shiebs 111 (17111 1)	
Roll No. 152	Box No. 190	Folder No. 314	Experimentation on human	n. d.
132	170		beings	; <b>3</b>
•		315	James Gregory Mumford	n. d.
		316	Anatomy of the circle of willis	n. d.
		317	Tumors arising from the IV ventricle areae postremae	n. d.
		318	Lean versus fat types of dyspituitarism: lecture	n. d.
		319	Abstracts of cases	n. d.
		320	Herbals and bestiaries	n. d.
		321	Technique of laminectomy	n. d.
			Clinic and Research Notes	:
153	191	322	Abscess of the temporal lobe treated by marsupialization	1921
		323	Anaesthesia	n. d.
		324	Astereognosis	1923-1926
		325	Basilar aneurysms	1922
		326	Blood vessels	1923, n. d.
		327	Bone disease	1910-1927
		328	Brain	1925-1926
		329	Brain tumors	n. d.
		330	Cerebellar tubercules	1919, 1927

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
153	191	331	Cerebro-spinal fluid	n. d.
		332	Choroid plexus	1926
		333	Cortical topography	n. d.
		334	Diabetes insipidus	1909-1926
		335	Dyspituitarism	n. d.
		336	Ear	n. d.
		337	Endocrine disorders	n. d.
		338	Exophthalamus with brain tumors	n. d.
		339	False localizing signs in brain tumor-trigeminal anaesthesia	n. d.
		340	Focal epilepsy	n. d.
		341	Frolich's syndrome from adenoma and from Rathke's pouch tumor	1925
		342	Gastro-urinary surgery- anomalies	n. d.
		343	Gunshot wounds	n. d.
		344	Hemianopsia	n. d.
		345	Hemianopsia	n. d.
		346	Hemianopsia	n. d.
		347	Hemianopsia	n. d.

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
153		348	Hemianopsia with frontal lobe lesions	n. d.
		349	Hernia and abdominal wall	1925
		350	Homonymous hemianopsia	n. d.
		351	Intracranial aneurysm	1925-1929, n. d.
		352	Intracranial metastases	n. d.
		353	Joints and bursae	n. d.
	192	354	The mixed syndrome (overgrowth, adiposity, and sexual dystrophy)	n. d.
		355	Neuralgia of the neuro facialis	n. d.
		356	Neurotrophic neuroses	1914-1919
		357	Occipito-altoid operations	n. d.
	,	358	Operative surgery	1905, 1908
		359	Pigmentation	1916, n. d.
		360	Pituitary-illustrations	n. d.
		361	Pituitary adenomas	n. d.
		362	Pituitary tumor and choked disk	1921, n. d.
		363	Plastic surgery	1919
		364	Recklinghausen's disease	1917-1926, n. d.

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
153	192	365	Resection of gut of dogs	n. d.
		366	Resuscitation cases	1919
		367	Splenectomy	1920
		368	Spina bifida-hydrocephaly	1920, 1924- 1925
		369	Stomach and duodemun	n. d.
		370	Surgery of peripheral nerves	n. d.
		371	Surgical disorders of the brain	1927
		372	Temporal lobe abscess	n. d.
		373	Third year surgical clinics	1923-1924
		374	Thyroid	n. d.
		375	Transphenoidal eases and their end results	1920
		376	Trigeminal neuralgia	1919
•		377	Tubereuloma	n. d.
		378	Various diseases and tumors	n. d.
		379	Unidentified and fragments	n. d.

## SERIES IV (PART I) FAMILY PAPERS

	Box No.	Folder No.		1
	1101	1100	General	* 5
154	193	1	Photographs	1908, n.d.
		2	Cleveland Academy	1875, 1876; n.d.
			Genealogy	
		3	Ancestral tables for Henry Kirke Cushing	n.d.
		4	Ancestral tables for Henry Kirke Cushing: loose material found in volume	1903, 1912
		5	Ancestral tables "Junior Book"	n.d.
		6	Ancestral tables "Junior Book": loose material found in volume	1878-1924, n.d.
		7	Ancestral tables "Senior Book"	n.d.
		8	Ancestral tables "Senior Book": loose material found in volume	1882-1897
		9	Miscellaneous	1923, 1937, n.d.

## Cushing, Betsey Maria Williams

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		
154	193	10	Correspondence	1858-1861 Jun 16
	•	11	Correspondence	1861 Jun 19- Jul 21
		12	Correspondence	1861 Jul 23- 1897
		13	Book of accounts of her share of the estate of her late grandfather, Zalmon Fitch	1861-1873
		14	Book of accounts of her share of the estate of her late grandfather, Zalmon Fitch: loose material found in volume	1861-1873
	194	15	Betsey Maria Williams [Cushing] and her Forebears	1839-1921, n.d.
		16	Betsey Maria Williams [Cushing] and her Forebears: loose material found in volume	1903, 1936, n.d.
		17	Photographs	n.d.
			Cushing, Cornelia Briggs	
		18	Correspondence, photographs, and memorabilia	1835-1856
155	195	19	Correspondence, photographs, and memorabilia: loose material found in volume	1849-1856, n.d.

Harv	ey Wil	liams Cus	hing Papers, 1/45-1905-Series IV (PART I)	
Roll No. 155	<b>Box No.</b> 195		Miscellaneous correspondence	1861, 1878
·			Cushing, David	
		21	Daybook	1795-1809
		22	Daybook: loose material found in volume	1795-1809
			Cushing E. F.	
		23	"Precision in the Treatment of Whooping Cough"	1909
		24	Memorabilia	1897-1923
			Cushing, Erastus	
		25	Correspondence	1856-1857
		26	Correspondence	1867-1870
		27	Correspondence	1872-1879, n.d.
		28	Diaries	1874
		29	Diaries	1898-1899
		30	Thesis, Berkshire Medical School	1824
		31	Writings, unidentified	n.d.
	196	5 32	"Erastus Cushing, Mary Ann Platt and their forebears"	1745-1910

		Folder		
<b>No.</b> 155	No. 196		"Erastus Cushing, Mary Ann Platt and their forebears": loose material found in volume	1745-1910
			Cushing, Henry Kirke	
		34	Correspondence	1854-1858
		35	Correspondence	1861 May
		36	Correspondence	1861 Jun 2- 16
	ı	37	Correspondence	1861 Jun 20- Jul 9
156		38	Correspondence	1861 Jul 11- 28
		39	Correspondence	1861 Aug-Sep
		40	Correspondence	1861
		41	Correspondence	1894, 1897- 1898
		42	Correspondence	1903-1909
		43	Diaries	1861
		44	Diaries	1900, 1902
		45	Diaries	1903
	197	46	Diaries	1905, 1906
		47	Diaries	1907, 1908

Harve	ey wiii	nams Cusi	ing rapers, 1745-1905-Series IV (FARI I)	273
Roll No. 156	Box No. 197	Folder No. 48	Diaries	1909, 1910
157	197	49	"Memorabilia of Henry Kirke	1827-1910
•		<b>=</b> 0	Cushing"	1055
		50	Notes	1855
	198	51	Scrapbook	1857-1865
		52	Miscellany	1891, 1910, n.d.
			<b>Cushing, John and Olive</b>	
		53	Financial records	1787-1813
		54	Financial records	1814-1842, n.d.
			Cushing, Katherine Crowell	
		55	Correspondence	1897-1905 Jul
•		56	Correspondence	1905 Aug- 1906 May
		57	Correspondence	1906 Jun- 1907 Feb
		58	Correspondence	1907 Mar- 1909
		59	Correspondence	1910-1918
		60	Correspondence	1919-1940, n.d.

	Box No.	Folder No.						
	198		Memorabilia and photographs	n.d.				
Cushing, Kirke								
		62	Lecture and lab notes	1914-1915				
		63	Lecture and lab notes	1914-1915				
158	199	64	Notebook: physiological chemistry	1914-1915				
			Cushing, Mary A.					
		65	Letters during a tour of England, France, the Nile, Palestine, and Italy	1867-1868				
		66	Letters during a tour of England, France, the Nile, Palestine, and Italy: transcription	1867-1868				
		67	Notes and clippings	1870, n.d.				
			Cushing, Mary Platt					
	•	68		[10212]				
			Commonplace book	[1821?]				
		69	Commonplace book	1822				
			Cushing, William E.					
158	199	70	"Bentham as a Law Reformer" Harvard commencement speech and program	1878				
		71	Correspondence, photograph	1921, n.d.				

Roll No.	Box No.	Folder No.		•
			Williams, William	İ
158	199	72	"Autobiographical Fragment"	1887
		73	"Autobiographical Fragment"	1887
		74	"Autobiographical Fragment"	1887
	200	75	"A Leaf from the Banking History of Western New York" with biographical notes	n.d.
		76	"Stories for W. E. Cushing by Grandpa (William) Williams"	n.d.
		77	"Stories for W. E. Cushing by Grandpa (William) Williams"	n.d.
		78	Other Family Members	[ca. 1871- 1965]
159			Finding Aid	

						·
						•
			,			
*: *					•	
\$						
		•				
,				•		
				\$		
	•					
			·			
	·					